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Founded in 1994, the Export-Import Bank of China (hereinafter referred to as the Bank) is a state-
funded and state-owned policy bank with the status of an independent legal entity. It is a bank
under the direct leadership of the State Council and dedicated to supporting China’s foreign trade,
investment and international economic cooperation.

The Bank’s mission is to serve China's development strategies and build itself into a policy bank
that operates with market principles and has a clear-cut positioning, well-defined portfolio, unique
function, sufficient capital, good governance, strict internal control, safe operation, high-quality
service and sustainable development capability. Its financial support mainly goes to foreign trade,
cross-border investment, the Belt and Road cooperation, international industrial capacity and
equipment manufacturing cooperation, the “going global” endeavors of science and technology,
cultural industries as well as small and medium-sized enterprises (SMEs), and the building of an
open economy.

With Chinese government’s credit support, the Bank plays a crucial role in promoting steady
economic growth and structural adjustment, supporting foreign trade and the “going global”
endeavor. It is committed to reinforcing financial support to key sectors and weak links in the Chinese
economy to ensure sustainable and healthy economic and social development. The Bank operates in
a prudent and steady manner by abiding by relevant laws and regulations and the rules of prudent
operation for the banking sector. It steps up efforts in meeting capital adequacy requirements and
maintaining the market order, with the aim to achieve sustainable development in the long run.

By the end of 2024, the Bank had 32 branches on the Chinese mainland and one representative office
in Hong Kong SAR. Overseas, it had the Paris Branch, Representative Office for Southern and Eastern
Africa, St. Petersburg Representative Office, Representative Office for Northern and Western Africa,
Poland Representative Office, Chile Representative Office, and Uzbekistan Representative Office.
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This annual report was reviewed and approved at the 3rd
meeting of year 2025 of the 3rd Board of Directors of the Export-
Import Bank of China.

The 2024 financial statements prepared by the Export-Import
Bank of China in accordance with China’s Accounting Standards
for Business Enterprises have been audited by BDO China Shu
Lun Pan Certified Public Accountants LLP, and the auditor has
issued an unqualified opinion.
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EXX 2 The Export-Import Bank of China
EEREA : BRIFEFE

DAL L AERMAERXE N TAKEI0S
BBEZ%AS © 100031

FEi& : (8610) 83579898

f£H . (8610) 66060636

WAL : http://www.eximbank.gov.cn

Registered Name in Chinese: FE¥H OR1T

Full Name in English: The Export-Import Bank of China

Legal Representative: Chen Huaiyu

Address: No. 30, Fuxingmennei Street, Xicheng District, Beijing
Post Code: 100031

Telephone: (8610) 83579898

Facsimile: (8610) 66060636

Website: http://www.eximbank.gov.cn
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

B ARMBEATT
In millions of RMB

FR At Year-end 2024
AR Total Assets 6,467,358
fEREE Total Liabilities 6,072,238
eFE Annual 2024
=R 9N Operating Income 10,303
R Operating Cost 6,842
T EIbE| Profit Before Income Tax 3,437
EFE Net Profit 2,927

* L AEEREMENMSHEEFTRE(RLSEN) &, BRS3REN, ARASHORE, UARMRT.

Note: The financial figures in this report were prepared in accordance with China’s Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises. The

data are presented in Renminbi on a consolidated basis, unless otherwise noted.
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In 1994, to deepen economic and financial system reform, the CPC Central Committee and the State
Council decided to establish the Bank, with the goal of expanding China’s opening-up and fostering
sustained, rapid and healthy development of foreign trade. In 2024, the Bank commemorated its 30th
anniversary of establishment. Over the past three decades, we at the Bank have weathered the test
of winds and rains, persevering through challenges and forging ahead with resolve and tenacity.
Always in sync with the national development and the progress of the times, we have contributed
our share to the economic development of China, and achieved steady growth driven by financial
reforms. Since the Bank’s establishment, under the consecutive leadership of our party committees,
we have steadfastly implemented the decisions made by the CPC Central Committee and the State
Council. With a deep understanding of our duties and responsibilities mandated by the Party and
the State, we have been, with resolve, fulfilling our mission as a policy bank. Guided by a practical,
truth-seeking, and innovative spirit, we have fully leveraged our strengths in such areas as foreign
trade, cross-border investment, international cooperation, and open economy building. Focusing
on key areas and weak links, we have constantly supported the Chinese economy by aligning the
nation’s requirements and enterprises’ demands with our due functions. Through our ever-growing
support, we have effectively championed the cause of promoting an open economy on a broad
and impactful scale.

Since the 18th CPC National Congress, under the strong leadership of the CPC Central Committee,
the financial sector has provided strong support for the country’s overall economic and social
development, resolutely prevented and defused major risks, and made important contributions to
achieving the goal of building a moderately prosperous society in all respects, and the realization
of the First Centenary Goal on schedule. As a Chinese policy bank, we have adhered to the guiding
role of Xi Jinping Thought on Socialism with Chinese Characteristics for a New Era. Our aim is to
develop a deep understanding of the decisive significance of establishing Comrade Xi Jinping’s
core position on the Party Central Committee and in the Party as a whole, and establishing the
guiding role of Xi Jinping Thought on Socialism with Chinese Characteristics for a New Era. We
strive to enhance our consciousness of the need to maintain political integrity, think in big-picture
terms, follow the leadership core, and align with the central Party leadership. Furthermore, we stay
confident in the path, theory, system, and culture of socialism with Chinese Characteristics. We
firmly uphold Comrade Xi Jinping’s core position on the Party Central Committee and in the Party
as a whole and hold the Party Central Committee’s authority and its centralized, unified leadership.
These efforts have enabled us to take the lead in executing the decisions and directives of the Party
Central Committee within the financial sector. As for the business operations of the Bank, we have
positioned policy-based finance as our cornerstone, with deepening financial reform as our driving
force. Through this strategic framework, we have consistently elevated the quality and efficiency of
our financial services, and firmly bolstered key areas of open economy building, including promoting
foreign trade and investment, jointly advancing Belt and Road cooperation, and strengthening
international cooperation on production capacity and equipment manufacturing. We have thus
emerged as a potent financial engine propelling the high-quality development of China’s economy.

Over the past 30 years, we at the Bank have always adhered to the Party’s overall leadership,
and strengthened Party-building efforts. We consider the full implementation of policies and
guidelines of the Party Central Committee as fundamental to our success and progress. We have
kept leveraging institutional strengths, bearing in mind the political and people-oriented nature
of financial work. This guiding principle has enabled us to closely integrate strengthening Party
leadership with improving corporate governance, implementing government policies with respecting
market rules, and benefiting the real economy with sustainable development. As a result, we have
achieved a harmonious balance among economic benefits, social welfare, and national interests.
We have preserved our functional orientation, with a focus on our primary responsibilities and
core businesses. By capitalizing on our strengths and emphasizing our unique characteristics,
we have been able to offer tailored services aligned with national strategies and the needs of the
real economy. We have insisted on reform and innovation, proactively responding to changes. We
aim to continuously advance the theoretical and practical aspects of policy-based finance with
Chinese characteristics. We strive to creatively address emergent needs, particularly during times
of hardship, and rise to the uncertainties on the way forward with our sure determination. We have
stayed committed to ensuring security in the pursuit of development. With readiness for worst-case
scenarios and remaining vigilant against potential dangers, we provide a solid security foundation
that underpins our development endeavors. This approach safeguards our progress and propels
the Bank’s reform and development to new heights.

As we embark on a new chapter in history, the Bank, dedicated to supporting China’s foreign trade,
investment and international economic cooperation, remains steadfast in our commitment to the
principles outlined in Xi Jinping Thought on Socialism with Chinese Characteristics for a New Era.
We will leverage our strengths as a policy-based financial institution and play our role in counter-
and cross-cyclical adjustments to effectively upgrade and appropriately expand China’s economic
output. We will strive to advance the reform and development of policy finance along a distinctive
path-one that embodies Chinese features while leading international practice.
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The year 2024 was pivotal for China in achieving the goals outlined in its 14th Five-Year Plan.
At the Bank, we have diligently followed General Secretary Xi Jinping’s remarks and directives
regarding economic and financial work, as well as rigorous Party self-governance. We have
come to a deep understanding of the critical significance of establishing Comrade Xi Jinping’s
core position within the Party Central Committee and in the Party overall. Furthermore, we
recognize the guiding role of Xi Jinping Thought on Socialism with Chinese Characteristics for
a New Era. With an enhanced awareness of the need to maintain political integrity, think in
broad terms, follow the leadership core, and align with the central Party leadership, we have
strengthened our confidence in the path, theory, system and culture of socialism with Chinese
characteristics. We uphold General Secretary Xi Jinping’s core position within the Party Central
Committee and in the Party overall while supporting the authority of the Party Central Committee
and its centralized, unified leadership. By remaining at the forefront of implementing national
strategies, we have made significant achievements that contribute to enhancing China’s
financial strength. The past year has been an extraordinary journey, reflecting the dedication
of all our staff and demonstrating our strong commitment to meeting the expectations of our
clients and the general public.

We actively coordinated with central disciplinary inspections and government audits, and
pressed ahead with self-reform.

In accordance with the overall principles of enforcing accountability and implementing
rectification-based oversight, we have prioritized integrating central disciplinary inspections
with deepened reforms, and have been committed to maintaining full and rigorous self-
governance within the Party on all fronts, along with building an effective leadership and
cadre team. To this end, we have incorporated requirements and measures for rectification
into our daily operations and team development. We approached the process of rectification
conscientiously and developed a detailed plan comprising three lists to ensure substantial
progress and full implementation of necessary measures. We promptly addressed the required
audit rectification and worked diligently to hold the responsible individuals accountable. In
doing so, we coordinated the rectification of issues identified through central disciplinary
inspections and government audits with our ongoing reforms.
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We made significant progress in implementing national strategies and enhancing foreign trade
and international cooperation.

Various forms of financial support were provided to drive economic growth through foreign
trade. At year-end, the Bank’s outstanding balance of loans dedicated to foreign trade
surpassed RMB3 trillion, with nearly RMB2 trillion disbursed throughout the year. We achieved
key milestones in the RMB350 billion financing window for Belt and Road Cooperation,
ensuring smooth progress on flagship projects like the Budapest-Belgrade Railway, as well as
“small and beautiful” livelihood programs, such as the Rural Water Supply Project in Senegal.
Our active participation in the Forum on China-Africa Cooperation led to the formulation of
follow-up plans for the implementation of ten partnership actions. We also made tangible
progress in delivering the outcomes of the China-Central Asia Summit. The outstanding
balance of loans supporting the development of advanced manufacturing reached RMB1
trillion, which accounts for over one-fifth of the total loans provided by the Bank to domestic
clients. Additionally, we successfully hosted the Asian EXIM Banks Forum Annual Meeting with
high standards and served the China International Import Expo for seven consecutive years.

We implemented rigorous governance of Party organizations and the Bank, leading to important
progress.

We have been deeply committed to raising awareness of Party discipline. We have
strengthened our regulations and adopted a zero-tolerance approach to corruption, launching
through investigations into cases that involve violations of Party discipline and the law. Our
anti-corruption awareness initiatives have been intensified, particularly in the fight against
cross-border corruption. We have implemented targeted measures to address related cases
and taken firm steps to uphold the central Party leadership’s eight-point decision.

We stepped up strategic research and enhanced the Bank’s soft power.

Our research focused on topics such as global debt and international regulations, while we
adopted a progressive approach to standardizing and applying our findings to products. In
doing so, we leveraged on the role of research in providing counsel to higher authorities,
improving external communications and guiding our business development.

These achievements were made possible by the strong leadership of the CPC Central
Committee and the State Council, as well as the vigorous support and assistance from all
stakeholders. | would like to extend, on behalf of the Board of Directors, heartfelt thanks to
everyone who has supported and cared for the Bank in its reform and development.
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We are at a critical juncture in history, where the direction of development is established and
the future path is being defined.

At the Bank, we have gained valuable insights over the past three decades of remarkable
development. Under the centralized and unified leadership of the Party Central Committee
regarding financial work, we must align closely with the Party Central Committee in our thinking,
stance and actions. It is essential to implement the decisions and plans of the Party Central
Committee with preparedness and determination. To better fulfill our responsibilities, we must
focus on our fundamental purpose of supporting the real economy. Our financial services
should target major national strategies, key sectors and weak links. Remaining committed to
our mission as a policy bank and striving for innovation, we aim to deepen reforms. We will
place significant emphasis on exploring theories and practices related to policy-based finance
while enhancing the driving forces behind development. To ensure the safe development of the
Bank, risk prevention and control must remain our ongoing priority in financial work. We aim
to foster positive interactions between heightened security and high-quality development. By
moving forward together with unity and concerted efforts, we will strive to open a new chapter
in the Bank's pursuit of high-quality development.

Only through unwavering dedication and perseverance can we demonstrate our worthiness of
the times and the mission entrusted to us.

In 2025, the final year for implementing the 14th Five-Year Plan, the Bank will build on its
past achievements over the thirty years of development while striving for the new. Under the
guidance of Xi Jinping Thought on Socialism with Chinese Characteristics for a New Era, we
will fully implement the principles set forth by the 20th CPC National Congress and the second
and third plenary sessions of the 20th CPC Central Committee. We will also adhere to the
guidelines of the Central Economic Work Conference and the National Work Conference for
the Financial System. By prioritizing steady progress and promoting high-quality development,
we will integrate Party building requirements into addressing the issues identified during
central disciplinary inspections and government audits. This includes reforming management
practices for different types of businesses and intensifying the Bank’s internal reforms, thereby
creating greater synergy for our strategic adjustments. In doing so, we aim to build the Bank
into an open and internationalized policy-based financial institution with a clear focus, well-
defined portfolio, distinctive features, and powerful functions. By striving diligently, we will
take a more active role in supporting national strategies and the real economy, ultimately
contributing to the building of a great country and advancing national rejuvenation.
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In 2024, we at the Bank followed the guidance of Xi Jinping Thought on Socialism with Chinese
Characteristics for a New Era, fully implemented the major decisions made by the CPC Central
Committee and the State Council, and scaled up the Bank’s credit business in a steady manner.
We continued to increase the proportion of policy-based businesses, optimize credit structure
and enhance asset quality, achieving remarkable results in various business operations and
management areas. As of the end of 2024, the Bank’s total on-balance sheet assets reached
RMB&6.5 trillion. Its balance of Renminbi and foreign currency loans amounted to RMB5.5 trillion,
with the proportion of policy-based businesses standing at 62.59%. We saw reductions in both
NPLs and NPL ratio for three years in a row. The Bank’s international credit ratings remained
identical to China’s sovereign ratings.

We stepped up efforts to deliver on our mission and leveraged the strength of policy-based
finance.

Regarding the proportion of policy-based portfolio as the primary structural indicator, we
scaled up policy support and optimized resource allocation to ensure an increase for three
consecutive years. As a leading financier for foreign trade development, we introduced
several measures to support the steady growth of foreign trade, and went all out to serve new
business formats and micro and small enterprises. We played our role in the modernization
of the industrial system, and formulated targeted measures to support high-tech enterprises,
innovative SMEs that use special and sophisticated technologies to produce novel and
unique products, as well as new industrialization, meeting the financing needs of advanced
manufacturing companies proactively. To achieve solid progress in green finance, we put in
place guidelines for developing a new energy system, issued a CGT-aligned green bond as
a policy bank for the first time, and continued to improve the quality and efficiency of green
financial services. We also contributed to coordinated regional development by rolling out
guidelines on promoting optimized regional opening-up, and adopting regional supportive
policies to boost economic development according to local conditions.

We facilitated high-standard opening-up, and created new highlights in international economic
cooperation.

Taking active steps to promote high-quality Belt and Road Cooperation, we signed a loan
agreement for the Senegalese Rural Water Supply Project Phase Il during the Beijing Summit
of the Forum on China-Africa Cooperation, making new gains in “small and beautiful” livelihood
programs. Many of the Bank’s comprehensive financial measures were incorporated into the
action plan adopted at the summit. Several outcomes included in the list of deliverables of
the Third Belt and Road Forum for International Cooperation were completed, with tangible
results achieved in the construction of the Padma Bridge Rail Link in Bangladesh and the
Pentecost Island Road in Vanuatu, among other infrastructure projects. To deepen international
exchanges and cooperation, we held the Asian EXIM Banks Forum Annual Meeting, enhancing
partnerships with our global peers. We disbursed the first RMB facilities to local banks in South
Africa and Qatar, and signed our first RMB loan agreement with international shipowners,
making solid progress in RMB internationalization.
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We incorporated the bottom line into thinking, and improved comprehensive risk management
capability.

Tangible progress and significant results were achieved in the risk mitigation of key projects
and disposal of passive shareholding projects. We implemented a five-sphere integrated risk
prevention and control system combining legal, compliance, internal control, risk management
and audit roles. We redoubled efforts to carry out risk assessment on key areas and clients,
and improved the mechanism of credit risk-related emergency response. We built a risk
prevention and response mechanism to better manage risks related to overseas projects, and
secured meaningful progress in rectification with steady transformation of risk classification
rules. Acting by the Regulations on Accountability for Failing to Prevent or Defuse Financial
Risks, we refined regulations to hold those accountable for NPLs.

We strengthened the effectiveness of management, and consolidated the foundation for high-
quality development.

We continued to tap into internal resources to increase revenue and efficiency while reducing
expenditure and costs. We enhanced capital management by strictly complying with capital
adequacy requirements and innovating capital allocation strategies. Business planning and
marketing were promoted through deepened coordination with the governments and financial
peers. We conducted research in a well-coordinated manner by setting up a pool of experts
and collaborating with the media and universities. A local data center and core functions of
big data applications were put into service to leverage technology’s supportive role better. The
Bank’s Uzbekistan Representative Office was established in a continued effort to optimize its
layout of overseas institutions. We also bolstered all-round support to ensure daily operations,
contributing to the Bank’s reform and development overall.

Outlook for 2025

Commencing this shared voyage, we will propel forward with intensified resolve to attain more
accomplishments.

In 2025, we will follow the guidance of Xi Jinping Thought on Socialism with Chinese
Characteristics for a New Era, and remain committed to the general principle of pursuing
progress while ensuring stability. Focusing on our core responsibilities and businesses
with highlights on our strengths, we will stay true to our mission in deepening reforms and
innovation, act on the requirements of policy-based finance, and strive to accomplish tasks in
promoting reform and development. We will work all-out to serve national strategies and the
real economy, making tangible contributions to a successful conclusion of the 14th Five-Year
Plan and setting the 15th Five-Year Plan off to a good start.
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EFEM O RER

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FrRIF =
BEK BITES
Chen Huaiyu

Chairman, Executive Director

BRIRE, B, XNk, 1970F11 B4, KFEFH. £FFmMLF4, HNEF
E#EORITREDS. EFK. ITES,

Chen Huaiyu, male, born in November 1970. He holds a university degree and a
Master’'s degree in Economics. Currently, he serves as the Secretary of the Party
Committee, Chairman, and Executive Director of the Export-Import Bank of China.

FER
BEEK ITES. 7K
Wang Chunying

Vice Chairman, Executive Director, President

FER, &, XNk, 1969F 1284, AREFH. FFELFMU, WiE
FRE#HHORITRER B, BIESK. ITEER. 17K,

Wang Chunying, female, born in December 1969. She holds a graduate degree
and a Doctorate in Economics. Currently, she serves as Deputy Secretary of
the Party Committee, Vice Chairman, Executive Director, and President of the
Export-Import Bank of China.
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=5
HEES
Li Chunlin

Ministry or Commission-appointed Director

<
m

FEHm, B, Nk, 1968F284%, MREFH. EFFFLFAU, NEERKE
MREZRERAMRR. BIFE, FREPEHEOBT (RENEE) HEES,

Li Chunlin, male, born in February 1968. He holds a graduate degree and a Bachelor’s
degree in Economics. Currently, he serves as Member of the Party Leadership Group
and Vice Minister of the National Development and Reform Commission (NDRC), and
concurrently serves as Ministry or Commission-appointed (National Development and
Reform Commission of the PRC) Director of the Export-Import Bank of China.

PR
HEEE

Liao Min
Ministry or Commission-appointed Director

BlE, %, Xk, 1968F1284%, MREFH. EFFMEFA, WEMBETEA
R G, BIEBE, FAEREEOET ME) BEES,

Liao Min, male, born in December 1968. He holds a graduate degree and a Master's degree
in Economics. Currently, he serves as Member of the Party Leadership Group and Vice
Minister of the Ministry of Finance, and concurrently serves as Ministry or Commission-
appointed (Ministry of Finance of the PRC) Director of the Export-Import Bank of China.

HIFIF
BEES
Guo Tingting

Ministry or Commission-appointed Director

BT, 2, Nk, 1971F78%, HREFH. EREFELFA, NEVEER
HpL R BIERK, BAEFREHELORT (BHHSH) FEES,

Guo Tingting, female, born in July 1971. She holds a graduate degree and a Doctorate in
Management. Currently, she serves as Member of the Party Leadership Group and Vice
Minister of the Ministry of Commerce, and concurrently serves as Ministry or Commission-
appointed (Ministry of Commerce of the PRC) Director of the Export-Import Bank of China.

RS
NEEE

Xu Zhibin

Ministry or Commission-appointed Director

BEW, 5, Nk, 1976F484%E, AREFH. BFMLMEFMEF WU, NE
ExNCEERRAMR. BBk, REFEHLORT (ARRIT) BEESE,

Xu Zhibin, male, born in April 1976. He holds a graduate degree with dual Master’s
degrees in Science and Philosophy. Currently, he serves as Member of the Party
Leadership Group and Deputy Director of the State Administration of Foreign Exchange
(SAFE), and concurrently serves as Ministry or Commission-appointed (People’s Bank
of China) Director of the Export-Import Bank of China.
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I
BANES

Zhang Hui
Equity Director

Xl [ 47
BAES

Liu Xiangyun
Equity Director

BIER
RAES

Zou Zhaorong
Equity Director

SKIE, B, NJk, 1966F 1184,
REZH. IEZELZ0, WEFE
FHHOBTRINES,

Zhang Hui, male, born in November
1966. He holds a university degree and
a Bachelor’'s degree in Engineering.
Currently, he serves as Equity Director of
the Export-Import Bank of China

XmFs, 2, Nk, 1965F9F%,
MREZH. LFFMLFA, WE
PEFEORITRNES.

Liu Xiangyun, female, born in September
1965. She holds a graduate degree and a
Master’s degree in Economics. Currently,

she serves as Equity Director of the
Export-Import Bank of China.

BRIk, 5B, Nk, 1967F5R%E,
REZH. @FFF LR, WEF
E#H ORITRNES,

Zou Zhaorong, male, born in May 1967. He
holds a university degree and a Bachelor’s
degree in Economics. Currently, he serves

as Equity Director of the Export-Import
Bank of China.

T
RAES

Yang Lihui
Equity Director

B
RAES

Wang Ping
Equity Director

XIS E
RAES

Liu Wenjun
Equity Director

BWE, &, Xk, 1968F 114
4, AREFH. EFFMLEF,

WAEREHREORITRNES,

Yang Lihui, female, born in November
1968. She holds a graduate degree and a
Master’s degree in Economics. Currently,
she serves as Equity Director of the
Export-Import Bank of China.

T, 2, XNk, 1969F484%,
REFH. AHITHSEEM TN T
T3, IEhEHREORTE

NEE,

Wang Ping, female, born in April 1969.
She holds a graduate degree with dual
Master's degrees in Public Administration
and Management, and Engineering.
Currently, she serves as Equity Director
of the Export-Import Bank of China.

MNXE, 5, Xk, 1967F 114
4, MREZER. EFFFLFM,
AR E#E B ORITRINES.

Liu Wenjun, male, born in November
1967. He holds a graduate degree and
a Doctorate in Economics. Currently, he
serves as Equity Director of the Export-
Import Bank of China.
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FITLEN AR KRERD

CHIEF INSPECTOR OF THE DISCIPLINE AND SUPERVISION OFFICE OF
THE CPC CENTRAL COMMISSION FOR DISCIPLINE INSPECTION AND
THE NATIONAL COMMISSION OF SUPERVISION OF THE PRC AT CEXIM

=T

TR SRAAK

Zeng Mingzi

Chief Inspector of the Discipline and Supervision Office of the CPC Central Commission for
Discipline Inspection and the National Commission of Supervision of the PRC at CEXIM

BEAF, B, Nk, 1964F484%, KEFH. XFEFLFA, WEFEH
HORITHREZR. PREZERGEFITLELBREAAK,

Zeng Mingzi, male, born in April 1964. He holds a university degree and a
Bachelor’'s degree in Literature. Currently, he serves as Member of the Party
Committee and Chief Inspector of the Discipline and Supervision Office of the
CPC Central Commission for Discipline Inspection and the National Commission
of Supervision of the PRC at the Export-Import Bank of China.
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‘I BREERENRKRER
SENIOR MANAGEMENT

THER
BESEK. WITES. 7K
Wang Chunying

Vice Chairman, Executive Director, President

FEREHESN " ESMRNEH "S5,
Refer to the previous chapter for resume.
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FERIE,
BEfTK
Chen Bin

Vice President

<l
sKENIE
RS
Zhang Shaohui

Vice President

EaES

BITK

Wang Kang

Vice President

BRI, 5B, Xi&, 1972%F6 A%, f
REFFH. EFFMLFA, WEF
E#HEHORITRESZR. 8lITK.

Chen Bin, male, born in June 1972. He
holds a graduate degree and a Master's
degree in Economics. Currently, he serves
as Member of the Party Committee and

Vice President of the Export-Import Bank
of China.

SKBh¥E, 55, Nk, 1969F184%,

MREFH. &FFETFEMU, WE
REHEORITREZR. BIITK.

Zhang Shaohui, male, born in January
1969. He holds a graduate degree and
a Doctorate in Economics. Currently, he
serves as Member of the Party Committee

and Vice President of the Export-Import
Bank of China.

TR, B, Nk, 1972F684%, W
REFH. EFFMEINEREEA
RIBHEEMLEZEA, WEREHD
MRITREZR. BTk,

Wang Kang, male, born in June 1972. He
holds a graduate degree with a Master’s
degree in Economics and an Executive
Master of Business Administration (EMBA).
Currently, he serves as Member of the
Party Committee and Vice President of the
Export-Import Bank of China.

MERT
BT
Yang Dongning

Vice President

LA
»
a &

FEie

EFENBH

Jiang Juhua

Secretary to the Board of Directors

FRERIT
HENKRE

Li Zhongyuan
Chief Risk Officer

BET, &, Nk, 19765F38%,

MREFH. @FFELFA, IWE
FEHREORTREEZER. BITK.

Yang Dongning, female, born in March
1976. She holds a graduate degree and
a Doctorate in Economics. Currently, she
serves as Member of the Party Committee

and Vice President of the Export-Import
Bank of China.

E8r, B, XNk, 1967108
&, AREFH. TEMLEFA, W
FAhEHEOFETEESD P,

Jiang Juhua*, male, born in October
1967. He holds a graduate degree and a
Master’s degree in Engineering. Currently,
he serves as Secretary to the Board of
Directors of the Export-Import Bank of
China.

¥ 2025%F37, BHEAEFNBBEATEEEN S,

*

FEBwT, B, Nk, 1967F38%,
REZH. EFFMEFEA, WER
EEORITEFENRE,

Li Zhongyuan, Male, born in March 1967.
He holds a university degree and a
Master’s degree in economics. Currently,
he serves as Chief Risk Officer of the
Export-Import Bank of China.

Mr. Jiang Juhua no longer served as Secretary to the Board of Directors of the Bank since March 2025.
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EFcHR. BREEERRTERR
CHANGES IN THE MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS AND THE MANAGEMENT TEAM

FTEFZHREERFRATF :

Changes in the Members of the Board:

202438, AATEZBEEFR2024FE—RIWHFIN, HERSLERERTEHESE
E, EEATESCHBARNKAEEEZEREE R,

In March 2024, Mr. Liao Min was approved to be Ministry or Commission-appointed Director
and Member of the Strategic Development and Investment Management Committee of the
Board of Directors at the 1st meeting of the year of the 3rd Board of Directors.

202438, AATEZBEFR2024FE—RIWHIN, HNNEFLEBELRITRIN
BE, HAFNTEERXERZEFIEASTE. EEZHITERREA. EExAES
FNERSZER, NXELRENTREET2024F5 B REBEREHMEBEER/ZE,
In March 2024, Mr. Liu Wenjun was approved to be Equity Director, Chairman of the Connected
Transactions Control Committee, Member of the Audit Committee and Member of the Personnel
and Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors at the 1st meeting of the year of the
3rd Board of Directors. This appointment was approved by the National Financial Regulatory
Administration in May 2024.

202498, AATEZBEFR2024FELRZWHFIN, HEFRLTBEATEE
EK. EEcNNEEZR2TFE. EEcURABRNKRACEZRSER. EFE2A
E5FNEREER, THERLIMNERBERT2024F10ARBEREMEEEERR
ZfE. TREZTFABREATHEES, FTHIECATESSHITZEREIR. &F
NEEBEREZER.

In September 2024, Madam Wang Chunying was approved to be Vice Chairman, Chairman
of the Risk Management Committee, Member of the Strategic Development and Investment
Management Committee and Member of the Personnel and Remuneration Committee of
the Board of Directors at the 5th meeting of the year of the 3rd Board of Directors. This
appointment was approved by the National Financial Regulatory Administration in October
2024. Madam Wang Chunying no longer served as Ministry or Commission-appointed Director,
Chairman of the Audit Committee and Member of the Risk Management Committee of the
Board of Directors.

202528, EFXTE=ZRBEER2025FF—R=WHN, BFRTFAGEEERTES
K. EEcHBRAENRAEEZRSTIR. EFCAFTEFNERER, BRHEFL
ENERAR T 2025 F2ARBEREMEEEEDBZE.

In February 2025, Mr. Chen Huaiyu was approved to be Chairman, Chairman of the Strategic
Development and Investment Management Committee and Chairman of the Personnel and
Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors at the 1st meeting of the year of the 3rd
Board of Directors. This appointment was approved by the National Financial Regulatory
Administration in February 2025.

202528, KFXTE=ZRBEFR2025FF—R=WHN, BRESRIAERERTIHZE
B, BEEXTESSFHERSTE, EScURARNKRAEEZRSZR. &5
NREBEERRER.

In February 2025, Mr. Xu Zhibin was approved to be Ministry or Commission-appointed
Director, Chairman of the Audit Committee, Member of the Strategic Development and
Investment Management Committee and Member of the Risk Management Committee at the
1st meeting of the year of the 3rd Board of Directors.
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2024538, EPXRETFBEARTHIITES, THEIEALXTESEENREEREZEREE
R, BERXRRBEFEREER.

Mr. Li Jun no longer served as Executive Director, Member of the Risk Management Committee
and Member of the Connected Transactions Control Committee of the Board of Directors
since March 2024.

2024F38, WRAREFBRELTEHEZES, THIEERTESHRARNKRSA
BEEERREN.
Mr. Xu Hongcai no longer served as Ministry or Commission-appointed Director and Member of
the Strategic Development and Investment Management Committee of the Board of Directors
since March 2024.

2024538, ML ABEERTRNES, THEEALTESXRKRZIEHZER
2FF. EESHIUTEREZER. EEABESFNEREEZR.

Madam Li Ying no longer served as Equity Director, Member of the Connected Transactions
Control Committee, Member of the Audit Committee and Member of the Personnel and
Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors since March 2024.

2024598, HEREEFTBEERTAESK. EENKNERZRRFE. EF5
SR BENEREBEEZERRER. EERAEEFINEREZR.

Mr. Ren Shengjun no longer served as Vice Chairman, Chairman of the Risk Management
Committee, Member of the Strategic Development and Investment Management Committee
and Member of the Personnel and Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors since
September 2024.

2025F 2R, REMELEFRBBEXRTESK. EFcMBRARNKAEEEZRS
B. EECAEEFMERETR,

Mr. Wu Fulin no longer served as Chairman, Chairman of the Strategic Development and
Investment Management Committee and Chairman of the Personnel and Remuneration
Committee of the Board of Directors since February 2025.
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FIEREBEERREEFRMT :

Changes in the Members of the Management Team:

2024F 48, ATEZRBEFR2024FE_R2WEBEIRELENRTENTK. TRE
ENFERERT2024F ARBEREMEEEES B,

Mr. Wang Kang was appointed as Vice President of the Bank at the 2nd meeting of the year
of the 3rd Board of Directors in April 2024 and this appointment was approved by the National
Financial Regulatory Administration in May 2024.

2024 8H, AMTE=ZBEFER2024FEMNRENBENRTRXLERAERTEITK. UK
TULIWARFEF2024FIARBEREMEEEEDB X,
Madam Yang Dongning was appointed as Vice President of the Bank at the 4th meeting of
the year of the 3rd Board of Directors in August 2024 and this appointment was approved by
the National Financial Regulatory Administration in September 2024.

2024F 98, AITE=ZREER2024FEANREWNBEETEFTRLLRIAITITRK. THR
TEMNERAERT2024F 10 RBERTMEEEESBZE.

Madam Wang Chunying was appointed as President of the Bank at the 5th meeting of the
year of the 3rd Board of Directors in September 2024 and this appointment was approved by
the National Financial Regulatory Administration in October 2024.

2024F3 8, TEYHREABBILRTEITE,

Mr. Li Jun no longer served as Vice President of the Bank since March 2024.

2024548, WXAFEFRBIEBLRITEITE,

Mr. Zhang Wencai no longer served as Vice President of the Bank since April 2024.

2024F9R, FERILEFABIEERTITR,

Mr. Ren Shengjun no longer served as President of the Bank since September 2024.

202538, BRWEXETBEELATERZSM D,
Mr. Jiang Juhua no longer served as Secretary to the Board of Directors of the Bank since
March 2025.
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‘I nE)aE
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

NEEIBHLA

Overview

HHOBRTRFUSOFHANATESEHSEXBENES, 2ERUEN _+AMN_+RE_+. =d2x, AR
ZFTE=N. 2EEMAFZTENEH, 2EAEBRTEL BN —URZ"EZBETEH, BERBRTBEEESRN
BUAMMA RN, 2RSEERMEALEZSF, TR EHNMSERTSREENMES, FETEBEREERITHE

BERI, ERUTRE. EF5. SABERENTANARNAESRN, JREEERREAH. BiTeX. HEDE.
BUHE, REMBERREF. WITED. BEBRHIARLENG, XEESPEHFOERESMARZ A OT

The Bank followed the guidance of Xi Jinping Thought on Socialism with Chinese Characteristics for a New Era, and fully
implemented the guiding principles set forth by the 20th CPC National Congress, the second and third plenary sessions of
the 20th CPC Central Committee, the Central Economic Work Conference and the National Work Conference for the Financial
System. Upholding the two principles that emphasize Party leadership over state-owned enterprises (SOEs) and orient SOEs
reform towards the establishment of a modern system for enterprises, the Bank stayed committed to the political significance
of policy-based finance and its importance to the interest of the people in serving national strategies and the real economy.
By deepening the integration of Party leadership and corporate governance, the Bank improved its governance model as a
policy bank, and built a governance structure with the Party Committee, Board of Directors and the senior management team
as its main components. With all stakeholders ensuring clear-cut responsibilities, efficient operations, close collaboration
and effective checks and balances, the Bank established a corporate governance mechanism that features sound decision-
making, strong implementation and effective supervision, writing its own chapter for the development of policy-based finance
with Chinese characteristics.

BEFZOAT, RORNHEBRABEOE. MMIREEAEREBEWTEREEMIL, BAXKELRTRA. EXB. &
BRASZOER, BRNASRAREGE. 2EEE2IEETH. BEFNTERASEEREZRAEFIN
#l, FRWEAEN. RXER'WEFLRANEEZRAREARTARTEZZNENANNEZER, BREEZS5EERE

AHE. G

Adhering to Party leadership to pool collective strength for the greatest convergence. The Bank’s Party Committee, with its
legitimate status in the corporate governance structure, leveraged its leadership role in setting the right direction, keeping in
mind the big picture and ensuring the implementation of the principles and policies of the Party and the State, integrating Party
leadership into all aspects of corporate governance and operation management. The Bank upheld and improved the systems
and institutions for the Party’s leadership over policy-based finance, and implemented the “two-way entry, cross appointment”
scheme and the procedure that the Party Committee’s deliberation precedes the Board’s decision-making on major issues,
ensuring that the Party Committee and the Board of Directors collaborate effectively to address challenges.

EESRORENFRRER. 2TEFRBATER. ABEENEFER, RHORE EME. FRR. XKL
BURSRSIMER, UITEBEERNK. BERRMENESFTNEN, SITATRUEBRMIRETEN, 2RSEREIEMN
SRS, FETINRNFERITEIEKT, FEEASITREARNGEENMAMKT, RETITERNEMEM.
BEERR A B EER 1 2R,
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Leveraging the role of the Board of Directors in effective decision-making. The Board of Directors, acting in line with the Articles
of Association of the Export-Import Bank of China and regulatory rules, took the lead in formulating strategies, making decisions
and forestalling risks. With an aim to play a more inclusive and constructive role, the Board of Directors ensured that the Bank
better perform its mission as a policy bank in serving national strategies and the real economy, and worked to improve the
Bank’s risk management and internal control for modernized governance system and capacity, so as to build the Bank into
an open policy-based financial institution with a clear focus and distinctive features.

SREER2NMEFLEEE., AMIeRAEERETRZENIAS T, ROXEELE. MUELR. BEENIRTEN,
TREEEENENETIRNARAEEETI(F, BEURSURANZONEEEERFRRMUZTR AR OLNRSE
BER, BORD. FHROF. oMER, BMEXTELEEESEFSFIEN AR, N REFREMEEERE
_Eyo

Ensuring sound business operation and management by the Bank’s senior management team. Under the leadership of the
Bank’s Party Committee, the senior management team took on their responsibilities to plan for business operation, ensure
policy implementation and improve management, conducted business and management in accordance with the Articles of
Association of the Export-Import Bank of China and with the authorization of the Board of Directors, and established a capital-
centered business management system and a client-oriented service management system. The senior management team
made joint efforts to perform its duties efficiently with a pioneering spirit, aligning the Bank’s operations and management with
the development strategy, risk appetite, and all other policies set forth by the Board of Directors.

ARG

Shareholders
HHORITEMEARN150012 T AET. MEEHFERNEGLE10.74%, BRENKEAFEBERITREFERN AL
89.26%.

The Bank has a registered capital of RMB150 billion. The Ministry of Finance holds 10.74% of the shares and Buttonwood
Investment Holding Company Ltd. 89.26%.
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BEx

Board of Directors

EFRAM

Composition of the Board of Directors

REBESKRIEN(PEHEORTER), AMTESSHIBRESAM, GQESBHITES (BESK). 108IFEHIT
EF, 102IFNTEFCRILMEES. 6BRINES. BHE2025F3AK, ATUEEFEMRA 127, BFE2ER
TEFH. 102IFITES.

According to the Articles of Association of the Export-Import Bank of China approved by the State Council, the Board of
Directors is made up of 13 directors, including 3 executive directors (Chairman of the Board included) and 10 non-executive
directors which include 4 ministry or commission-appointed directors and 6 equity directors. As of the end of March, 2025,
the Board of Directors has 12 members, including 2 executive directors and 10 non-executive directors.

EE=MR

Duties and Responsibilities of the Board of Directors

FTEFSRBEXZREZNR(TERELORITER) BITIRR. TBRACHE A AEP KBRS, FEL
EMMRALR. FERFATITN. BREEMNLSR. BFMRIERTHR. FWNSHERZFRRENR,
NEEE., NEERIFESEEGE, EXNE, NEEENBEUNRERIN-RONTLE. PENBHEIR, FE
RE; IEFEMSMEARMAEAR. MEIENTISIRAR, EFIWUSANREBITLR, EEREBERN
HE ; RENEFKNEEEERENRNER, BA. BENEFSBLEADHLORTHEITUSHSITITESHAF.

The Board of Directors performs the following duties in accordance with the laws and regulations and the Articles of Association
of the Export-Import Bank of China: to deliberate and approve the medium- and long-term development strategy, annual
business plans and investment plans, annual bond issuance plans, capital management plans, plans for capital replenishment
tool issuance, plans for remuneration and performance appraisal system, regulations on risk management, internal control
and other basic management, major projects, the set-up, adjustment and cancellation of internal management institutions
and domestic and overseas first-grade institutions, and annual reports; to formulate annual financial budgets and final
accounts, plans for profit distribution and loss making-up, rules of procedure of the Board of Directors and the revision plan,
the information disclosure policy and system; to decide on the scope of authorization to the Chairman and the management
team, and on hiring, dismissing or not renewing the accounting firm that provides auditing services to the Bank.
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EERIGE
Operation of the Board of Directors

2024F, ATEFTUNERYARPR, ESFAREE, SZELBETERBYESG, ROXKEMZRRER, sldAxT
SRUEERMREEN, 2P MERMEESEEANRELF LR,

In 2024, the Board of Directors faithfully implemented the decisions made by the CPC Central Committee and the State Council
in close collaboration with related governing bodies of the Bank to fully leverage its role as a sound decision-maker, ensuring
that the Bank better perform its mission and responsibilities as a policy bank in serving national strategies and the real economy.

EMBERMAL S S B —Lf"s ROEHADED KN EZ M, BRATHEAREETRIL, ERNEXFLLE. B
ANZMEREFEIERB. REEREZLFMETR, RWHEHBERMEWS, NERABREWS S, BITERESR
WECAMEN AR,

Striving for higher proportion of the Bank’s policy-based portfolio as the pillar of its business structure. The Board of Directors
pressed ahead with the reform of category-based management for different types of businesses, and ensured that the Bank
continue to focus on its main responsibilities and businesses. In line with the overall cause of the Party and the country, the
big picture of the country’s major diplomatic activities and international economic cooperation as well as the layout of serving
the real economy, the Board of Directors provided guidance to enhance the Bank's policy-based portfolio and increase its
proportion to fulfill both political and people-oriented requirements of policy-based finance.

ENZHEKEIAR. SEEAZFUIINAZEABRX—IUTZE, BEATREMAIIRERITNE, 7mOKE
RIONARMA T NITIER, RFEHEAGSETIEMNNME" REMBRER ; RRAIE —F—R ENTIRR, #HohH
B —H—HK'BRERRE, BRTHIS00{ZTARTRAETOMES ; ENRSEVLERNERGE, ESLELHwHR
BRI B RARRIT O,

Supporting China’s high-level opening-up with unswerving efforts. Attaching great importance to the Bank’s founding mission
of supporting foreign trade, the Board of Directors provided guidance on scaling up foreign trade financing as a main force
in support of both signature projects and “small and beautiful” projects. It also ensured that the Bank take on its responsibility
as a main financier to promote high-quality Belt and Road cooperation, fulfilling the task of delivering on the RMB350 billion
financing window. In its dedication to bolstering multilateral and bilateral financial and trade cooperation, the Bank became
the first Chinese bank to establish a representative office in Uzbekistan.
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ENRSER/TIAES T, BRFICERESHAODOEDNE—ES, BERTRPRAR. KWFERSOTHR
RRENES, ANEHSL SR, Bk, FBURRE, #ENERTWHREAR. SHFISVERLRITEKR, £/
MARZBEREW, NHBCRIRML S ALE SR H BN ES U BERE SRR

Reinforcing financial support to key sectors and weak links. Bearing in mind the mission and priorities of policy-based finance,
the Board of Directors facilitated the integration of decisions made by the CPC Central committee with the country’s industrial
needs and the Bank’s strengths. To this end, the Bank targeted its financing at the high-end, intelligent and green development
of the manufacturing sector, promoted the transformation and upgrading of traditional industries as well as the growth of
advanced manufacturing clusters, and scaled up its green credit support. In doing so, the Bank provided more targeted and
efficient policy-based financial assistance to strengthen the real economy.

RUBRENHELEREAMKE, EFEENAREETF, FEEDATHRETESREAREERER, TN
SRARPRREES . BARRFEHENRFEANEMIIFFKEETE, BRATHETECENNERER, ERNXKLEH
TR, BEEMNBEGINGRIE, BESATURENEEER. a8 TUSRKMF, UGERRANEEMTF, FE
W RTT TR A B KT,

Strengthening the foundation for high-quality sustainable development. Placing great emphasis on capital management, the
Board of Directors worked continuously to improve the Bank’s end-to-end capital management system to enhance capital
sustainability. With risk prevention and control as the eternal theme of financial work, the Board of Directors helped the Bank
continue to improve its comprehensive risk management system with strengthened risk prevention and control capability.
Emphasizing the layout of the Bank’s internal systems, the Board of Directors encouraged sophisticated management practices
through institutional building, aligning with the latest regulatory requirements and the Bank’s business operations.

2024%F, ATEFREMRET(ATZR) (FEHHORTER) (PEHEEORTHEEEN R FERNAEFER
R, BEEMER, 2FHFF2WNTR, FIGNESI3T, FEEIRE6,

In 2024, the Board of Directors performed its duties in strict compliance with Company Law, Articles of Association of
the Export-Import Bank of China and Provisions for the Supervision and Management of the Export-Import Bank of China.
Throughout the year, the Board of Directors convened 7 meetings to deliberate on 33 proposals and hear 6 briefings.

EERTIIERS

Specialized Committees under the Board of Directors

FTEF2TRUBARNEREEZRE. FitEAS. NREBZRE. XKXZEFER2. AZE5FWER
2. BENERSRBEERSBITRIMGE, WEE2ME, MEFREIIE, MBHESFSEITIRS. 2024F, K
IEENEZERSHGAFIWIOR, FINEIAT, FEEIRE 10, BULIEET2TEARFIUARFNIER, EIHRITH
BRERBREAFELEREREMAM.
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Specialized committees are established under the Board of Directors, namely the Strategic Development and Investment
Management Committee, Audit Committee, Risk Management Committee, Connected Transactions Control Committee, and
Personnel and Remuneration Committee. These specialized committees carry out work with the authorization of the Board
of Directors, being responsible to the Board and assist the Board in performing its duties. In 2024, the Bank’s specialized
committees convened 19 meetings to deliberate on and approve 34 proposals and hear 1 briefing. All this played a major
role in making decisions on important matters related to the Bank’s reform, operation and development so that good results
could be achieved in all respects.

BREER

Senior Management

FTEREERHTRK. BIfTK. EFSWP. BEENRESFSRAEEREARMM. sRAEEERRBR(FEHLORT
ER)NEERENAREZEEEREN, WEERAT.

Senior Management team of the Bank includes the President, Vice President, Secretary to the Board of Directors, Chief
Risk Officer and others. Senior Management, responsible to the Board of Directors, conducts business and management
in accordance with the Articles of Association of the Export-Import Bank of China and with the authorization of the Board of

Directors.
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NEBEE T

Internal Audit

BIBATER, AFETSH IREARTAREESNTHIRE L. #HORTEREEARFIEMZFHEOETR
ERERITER IR EE A HERI RS B T IR BN B TE TR S,

According to the Articles of Association of the Export-Import Bank of China, internal audit department and its head report to
the Board of Directors. The senior management team of the Bank must make sure that the internal audit department performs
its duty independently and objectively in accordance with the internal audit criteria approved by the Board of Directors.

20245, FITH—FZHUEITDMINERE, RIRAIELS. DBDRKIER, AFEREEKSLHF TR, BEATE
EEESERMNmRAE, FRSITE) BAMNDZNWERF I RERMATNEDZE. FHRERRSERERR. K
BRSNS SNELERD. EERREFTIEIT. BENNIEET, FRASARZFRERHITT. BEFITENR
W, REERFEITRIEBARACES, WHEHTEBFITANDEA. THLBNIRELRNAA. 2TXEXZEEFEE
T EREENXBATHARENELRIT. BEFIHER KRR, HEHFATRENURGABETREFRVAE, B
ERLXGENERSRE, ESHRTBEARMGFITLE, ARAENER. ERNDINBEFLTSEEEHIHES,
S25ENEE. KEEKE). FL0E, BEREBESINENREN, FR"\HREIERAF AL, BITTEZMAE
BIEFIE, FENEITFEATEF.

N

In 2024, the Bank further optimized the layout of its audit units to foster synergy between the Audit Department and its units
in carrying out all types of audits. Focusing on key areas of business operation and management and risk-related areas, the
Bank carried out regular audits on departments at the head office as well as domestic and overseas branches, along with
special audits on risk classification of financial assets, implementation of the expected credit loss approach, large-sum loans
to overseas clients, outsourcing and information technology. Economic responsibility audits of management personnel were
carried out to ensure the proper exercise of authority. With an aim to improve the quality and efficiency of audit rectification
and supervise the rectification of problems found in audits, the Bank conducted follow-up audits concerning the rectification
of issues identified by National Audit Office of China and those by National Financial Regulatory Administration through on-site
inspection, and in terms of connected transaction management, among other major areas, vital issues and key links. To improve
IT-enabled audit, the Bank stepped up efforts to upgrade its audit system and facilitate the development and application of
the audit model. For better integration of various supervisory powers, the Bank carried out on-site audits in coordination with
National Audit Office of China and those assigned by regulatory agencies on client-commissioned derivatives trading and
key branches, and promoted disciplinary supervision and connectivity between auditing and disciplinary inspection as well
as business line inspection. The Bank also revised multiple internal audit regulations and hosted related training programs in
the “Year of Boosted Audit Quality” to strengthen quality control and capacity building.
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‘I 5 TR R F YIS
EMPLOYEES AND STAFF TRAINING

ST HpK
Employees

BZE2024FK, HHORITHERTI4738%,
The Bank had 4,738 employees by the end of 2024.

e Age )l:lﬁﬁ(tjzz PEEi(rTiogn
305 LT Under 30 1,132 23.89
31-35% 31-35 1,196 25.24
36-40% 36-40 1,091 23.03
o 41-45% 41-45 704 14.86
By Age 46-50% 46-50 299 6.31
51-55% 51-55 215 4.54
56% Lk 56 and above 101 2.13
ait Total 4,738 100.00

* AN o,

XA IKF Education ABD) tbg(/f’)

Number Proportion
el PhD 96 2.03
=012 Master 3,628 76.57
bR ARV Bachelor 1,006 21.23
By Educational
Background ERIE College 5 0.11
FRE e Secondary Technical 5 0.06
R LR School :

&it Total 4,738 100.00
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FHeLE XL

By Educational

By Age
v A9 Background

® 305 LT 23.89% o {E L 2.03%
® 31-35% 25.24% ® Itk 76.57%
® 36-40% 23.03% ® AF Y 21.23%
® 41-45% 14.86% o TRIEE 0.11%
® 46-50% 6.31% o FEEEWKRLITF 0.06%
® 51-55% 4.54%

565 Lk 2.13%

51 T i)l
Staff Training

20244, FITERB(EETFTEHHEBIIFK (2023-20274F) Y EE, $IE (PEHE L ORTTFHRHEZNIFL (2024 —
20274)), NBE—LZBWTAHELENEERT WHERMTIHAA NRRERLRE, BLXEHRIOREHE, FBS
H_t+E=thesEd. AREBIESIEHREIRII, AETFEASTHER. HFARITE, FRERK. T
WAbEE AR, @EHREN T EERBZITE1051, 19537 ARSI ; W EEZBIT4D, 12618 ARSI ; H4EE
ELFIRR, 2EM ESRELEE2101,

In 2024, the Bank followed the guidance of the National Plan for Cadre Education and Training (2023-2027) and formulated
the Education and Training Plan of the Export-Import Bank of China (2024-2027), providing a solid guarantee for cultivating
a well-qualified and professional team of financial talents who are loyal, clean, and responsible. The Bank fully implemented
the decisions made by the CPC Central Committee to ensure that the study of the guiding principles of the Third Plenary
Session of the 20th CPC Central Committee and the Central Financial Work Conference was well conducted. The Bank carried
out training sessions to the newly-appointed and newly-hired, focusing on internationalization and professional capability
development. A total of 105 face-to-face training courses were conducted with 19,537 participants, while 4 online special
courses were taken by 12,618 participants. In addition, the Bank’s e-learning resources were further enriched and 210 new
courses were launched online throughout the year.
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‘ FEM E IR
REMUNERATION

FITHMBERURERREREFRED X ENE SRR FLELENBERFIEME
B, "TRATERBXEZREZN. TEHEHNNEEERR(PEHREORITER)
MTE o

FEHFMZMER, ATFHITSBTREAREMER. RSHMEFMLRELFR
R, HRMEESTABRREFMm. NRERISRARKD . 2024 FEHMEMAEE
BWIIREABTHTRERERER, FMSHNSDERSATRERMBEERE, 55
WMERZER. FHEFRSFEWY, AOEE—LMH.

ARAFMER. ATARAFMERRPREME VAT AFHEERNENT, SEE
KEFH. GREHRNERFBAN =20 FIHEREZEM IAHIPREN A
ANEBEFEHFREYMNETEROINERFITE, BORRREREFHE. MEA2024FE
FEIERARRE, BATE UREFEERNFFITENERIULN, 72024 FEHM
IR E BB R B ITIR B BT

RIFMEE. AMTRHLRUBR2FMNEEGE, MUEHFMOENSG, RAFMEEK
Fo RIFINEEBEHI. S8FHM. BIIEETWAN=ZTD. 20245F, FITHE
BEFRF 00 MmO ENERRN, RITEMEFMKTEESHNERERED, =D
RIBFMBUSIRIAIRIER ; MU INER ST BRG], #H—H T
HEE, Byt THIRS K. WasSKRHNXER ; FETER TR IEEMERAK
%, o RRNE,

The Bank formulates and adjusts its remuneration policy with the aim of fulfilling its
responsibilities as a policy bank and maintaining sound and sustainable development of itself.
It strictly conforms to relevant laws and regulations, regulatory requirements of supervisory
authorities and the Articles of Association of the Export-Import Bank of China.

Total annual remuneration. In line with corporate governance procedures, the total annual
remuneration for 2024 was determined by the competent authorities based on the Bank’s
performance in implementing macro policies, serving micro economy and the real economy,
fulfilling its tasks as a policy bank, as well as factors including economic returns and risk
control. Conforming to relevant laws and regulations, the internal remuneration allocation was
determined by the Bank based on results of performance appraisal and labor productivity,
with a tilt toward working level of business departments.
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Remuneration of top executives. Following the guiding principles of remuneration management
for persons-in-charge at state-owned financial enterprises, the remuneration distributed to the
persons-in-charge at the Bank consists of three parts, namely basic salary, merit pay and
incentives pay. It is calculated based on the basic annual salary base for persons-in-charge
at SOEs released by relevant authorities and the result of the Bank’s performance evaluation,
and determined in line with corporate governance procedures. The rate of remuneration for
persons-in-charge at the Bank for FY2024 has not yet been determined, and their remuneration
was provisionally prepaid based on the most recent annual basic salary base as required.
It will be liquidated and disclosed when the rate of remuneration for FY2024 is determined.

Remuneration of employees. The Bank continued to build up regulations on remuneration
management and optimize remuneration allocation mechanism with improved effectiveness.
Remuneration of employees consists of three parts, namely fixed salary, merit pay and
incomes generated by welfare benefits. In 2024, the Bank continued to follow the principle
of performance- and contribution-based distribution with staff remuneration linking with
individual performance appraisal, so that the role of remuneration serving as both incentives
and restraints was well leveraged. The mechanism of remuneration deferral and clawback was
enhanced. Management of payments was further standardized to better balance current and
long-term payments as well as returns and risks. The Bank continued to improve the system
for incomes generated by welfare benefits and step up social security reform.
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FE#HORITR R A2024 EEFHENGE

Remuneration of top executives of China Eximbank in 2024
(81I: 557t In 10 thousands of Renminbi)

2024 F E MAFITIRIGHF AIF BB R
Gross pay in 2024

KA EEANER

Months of payroll Remuneration paid

REREBIC. BESFEK. ITEE. 7K

TER . Deputy Secretary of the Party Committee, Vice Chairman, 4 22.42
Wang Chunying . .
Executive Director
FREZERGZERTLRERAAK. REER
e Chief Inspector of the Discipline and Supervision Office of
ZenE Minazi the CPC Central Commission for Discipline Inspection and 12 60.53
g g the National Commission of Supervision of the PRC at the
CEXIM, Member of the Party Committee
Gy REER, BITK i 50,53
Chen Bin Member of the Party Committee, Vice President ’
SKBNIE REEZER. BITK 12 60.53
Zhang Shaohui ~ Member of the Party Committee, Vice President ’
e RHEZER. BITTK 9 45.40
Wang Kang Member of the Party Committee, Vice President ’
BRT REZR, BITK 5 30,7
Yang Dongning  Member of the Party Committee, Vice President ’
= REZEHIE. EFK. RITES
== Former Secretary of the Party Committee, Chairman and 12 67.26
Wu Fulin ) }
Executive Director
EhEs REZRBIE. BIESEK. FUTES. 17K
Ren She:: un Former Deputy Secretary of the Party Committee, Vice 8 44.84
9l Chairman, Executive Director, President
44 RREEZER. HITES. BIITK
T Former Member of the Party Committee, Executive Director, 1 5.04
Li Jun . .
Vice President
L/ gy = =454
KA RREZER. BITTK 3 15.13

Zhang Wencai

Former Member of the Party Committee, Vice President

A EREBFEIARTEARTATELRN 2024 FERFHN, FE2IEEEMRNUTEEFM.
Note: The table above represents all pre-tax remuneration prepaid by the Bank to top executives for the year 2024. Retroactive
compensation for prior years liquidated in 2024 was not included.
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‘I BN
ORGANIZATION CHART

EE

Board of Directors

SREER
Senior Management

:L.\‘f'_l'nlsg

T4 IR

Discipline and Supervision Office of the CPC Central
Commission for Discipline Inspection and the National
Commission of Supervision of the PRC at the CEXIM

Departments at the Head Office

EESNAZE Board of Directors Office

R 5 RRES Trade Finance Department

MAZ General Office

R EIEEP Investment Management Department

&N %IER Strategic Planning Department

MBLEIZEL Risk Management Department

AR EIEE Asset and Liability Management Department

EFitEB Audit Department

AHEJEER Human Resources Department

JFE B IEER Credit Review and Approval Department

455 21+8B Financial Management and Accounting Department

RIEEIER Internal Control and Compliance Department

FRER International Department

SERZESER Legal Affairs Department

E RS EIEE Client and Credit Management Department

iZEEIEER Operation Management Department

AE)E &8 Corporate Banking Department

{E B R ER Information Technology Department

IBInRR A SR Transport Financing Department

WEETIESS (TIZ&) Party-Masses Affairs Department (Staff
Union)

FNEFE (LEGIFER)  Sovereign Business Department
(Concessional Loan Department)

T XBEEUEIE TYESS Party Conduct and Integrity Supervision
Department

Y50 Onlending Department

1TEER Administration Department

HLETER Treasury Department

E T EARS T1EER Retired Personnel Service Department

L RIARSSER Inclusive Financial Services Department
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1t =417 Beijing Branch

fBIE& 917 Fujian Branch

38447 Shanghai Branch

L& 4T Anhui Branch

E 224347 Paris Branch

#1434 Shenzhen Branch

WS /RERX 21T Xinjiang
Branch

SIHE 4T Jiangsu Branch

[E1719%7 Xiamen Branch

T 4417 Liaoning Branch

Ki24347 Tianjin Branch

4] 1|# 4347 Sichuan Branch

JIFEE 9917 Jiangxi Branch

L% %917 Shandong Branch

Y8E& 17 Hainan Branch

K917 Chongging Branch

EME 1T Jilin Branch

H I 1T Zhejiang Branch

JAd6%& 9347 Hebei Branch

HEIE 917 Hunan Branch

HiR& 917 Gansu Branch

BEPE4E 4947 Shaanxi Branch

SAE & 71T Henan Branch

"% %4947 Guangdong Branch

RE T B7A8X 51T Inner Mongolia
Branch

#4EE 4947 Hubei Branch

LLIP5& 91T Shanxi Branch

5T 4 917 Heilongjiang Branch

[TEtEE AKX 1T Guangxi
Branch

ZEE 91T Yunnan Branch

F|INE 217 Guizhou Branch

T 4747 Ningbo Branch

1%4+4747 Kashgar Branch

REgERRR
Representative Office for Southern and
Eastern Africa

ERSEARL

St. Petersburg Representative Office

FAdbIEiRA
Representative Office for Northern and
Western Africa

HBARL

Hong Kong Representative Office

P

Poland Representative Office

BRIRERL

Chile Representative Office

B25ame R

Uzbekistan Representative Office
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B
BUSINESS SCOPE

Z4ENERSERIINEZM ELHE" MBI,
REIFIKHAGTRR, SHOEE. #FOGRE, SHINEAET
RERR. TMERTR. PEBFERIMEBRRAMLE

HOZHERE ; i&f
Short-term, mid-term and long-term loans approved for <D

foreign trade and the “going global” endeavors, including
export credit, import credit, loans for offshore contracts and
overseas investment, Chinese government concessional Q@j
loans and preferential export buyer’s credit;

DIERESBIEEBFTHEIN ;

Special loans designated by the State Council;

DIBINEBUR M E R m A 5T R W SHhe
ZKMERARPEERN ;

Onlending loans (donations) from foreign governments and
international financial institutions whose risks are undertaken
by the Bank as well as related Renminbi counterpart loans;

WIS R P NER ;

Deposit from credit clients;

RITEMES

Issuance of financial bonds;

MIBERIMEREMEE LS
Domestic and international settlement service and foreign
exchange settlement;

DIBRE. ERAIE. EHREFEMAANRZRE WS ;
Trade finance including letter of guarantee, letter of credit,
forfeiting, etc.;

NESINAZIRRNEFR LIRS ;

Entrusted loans related to foreign trade;

LQJ'—@—"—@—'L@JL@J'—@—'L@J

NIESIINARZEXBIBR LS

Guarantees related to foreign trade;

MEEEHERINCL S

Approved foreign exchange busmess;

LQJL@J

Lz, AEIREMAHEGS

Bond trading (or on a commission basis) and underwriting;

26
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MERMAFE. FRLS ;

Inter-bank borrowing and lending and inter-bank placement;

MBS SHEXNEERES. 58, iTE. E
NZE=S

Credit record investigation, consultation, evaluation and
witness services related to finance;

NERFEAZSEI ;

Bill acceptance and discount;

e —@—

R RIS ARV SS

Agent service of collection, payment and insurance;

EE, REXZEMITES R ;
Trading in financial derivatives and/or on a commission
basis;

@ @

BFEIESF LSS ;

Asset-backed securitization;

Al S FRIPIARSS ;
Corporate financial advisory services;

réh &

AR SINEE LT ;
Organizing or participating in syndicated loans;

r@n

BN TANTE R H OIRITIRACEENAE E A MUERIT
AIAERITILSS ;

Banking operations of overseas branches permitted by local
laws and with the authorization of the Bank;

I_g_l

BIEFEMERUFRIFAFRRIIEE RETRIS ;
Equity investment and leasing business through subsidiary
companies as duly approved;

ZESHRT R EEENGHERNEM S,
And other businesses approved by the banking regulatory
authority under the State Council.

®& 8-
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‘I LIEZEES7)
OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS

X3 5h B2 5 Smssh ke 55

Foreign Trade Business

STONR Z A S REARTTIREN, BTXRELEREEASEINIE

RYMX (EBEEHKX) 26, NEFR. FESMERNIRENN LT L

o BTFXRREERNINACLER L. KB, £/ HE. BRSEFEX AFZATIT L £ S5
MEBURTHER ; UNBTZRFEERNI A~ SRR KR,

Wik, By 5ER L E. RTNERNRMEENNERSE, #E 8/] 689-88@7‘5
20244k, ATIZHE I E5E131639.881270, BEIENN1828.98

127%-

Foreign trade business covers loans provided to the Bank’s clients to support trade
of goods, labor and technology between the Chinese mainland market and the
overseas markets (including Hong Kong, Macao and Taiwan), loans provided to
qualified foreign trade enterprises to satisfy their financing needs in research and
development, procurement, production, sales and services, and loans provided
to qualified enterprises in the foreign trade industrial chain to fully leverage the
industrial chain’s advantages, strengthen weak links, promote the engagement
of foreign trade enterprises in international industrial chain, and boost the mutual
reinforcement of dual circulations to facilitate China’'s domestic development and
its international engagement. At year-end, the outstanding balance of foreign trade
loans stood at RMB3,163.988 billion, an increase of RMB182.898 billion compared
with that of the beginning of the year.

e REL (1Z27T) 2024 F Rt AWM (1273)
L£>an Facilit Outstanding Balance Total Disbursement in 2024
y (In 100 millions of Renminbi)  (In 100 millions of Renminbi)
MBS R 16,591.14 8,170.87
Trade-in-goods Loans ’ ) ’ )
HO5EY 5 Loans for Export of Goods 7,931.11 4,090.43
HOSEAEE Export Sellers’ Credit 6,799.50 3,802.52
HOES{E5 Export Buyers’ Credit 1,131.60 287.92
HORYEER Loans for Import of Goods 8,660.03 4,080.44
AR5 B8 53 635 173.57 84.30
Trade-in-services Loans ) )
HOBRE HIFR Loans for Export of Services 103.71 35.00
HOSEAE5 Export Sellers’ Credit 47.40 23.00
HOEA{E5 Export Buyers’ Credit 56.31 12.00
HOBRS R Loans for Import of Services 69.86 49.30
RS RA
RAME 2,606.37 4,641.68

Trade Finance
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RE (1272) 2024 F RiT XM (1278)
Outstanding Balance Total Disbursement in 2024
(In 100 millions of Renminbi)  (In 100 millions of Renminbi)

B

Loan Facility

SR R ETR

Loans for the Development of Foreign Trade Enterprises 9,260.21 4,842.91
MRl R R BT R

Loans for the Development of Foreign Trade Industrial Chain 3,008.59 1,539.57
B

Mao Ying Dai 0.00 0.00
M) [~ 0]

i 31,639.88 19,279.33

Foreign Trade Loans

IS R g 2

Cross-border Investment Business

BB A S EEAGREAN R AL REN, BT ARSXE

S (SBERAMK) BAMBNSR : LR TaREELRENENS  O&)
BRATEFRBARERNNH, HE20245%, FEEMMUSRT  prommy o

2684.96127c, WENIEIN397.2517 7T, 2684 96
. 1zt

Cross-border investment business covers loans provided to Chinese

companies in China or overseas to support their investment in the overseas
market (including Hong Kong, Macao and Taiwan), and loans provided to
projects that conform to the Chinese government's policy and are invested
by foreign investors in China. At year-end, the outstanding balance of cross-
border investment loans was RMB268.496 billion, an increase of RMB39.725
billion compared with that of the beginning of the year.

RE (127T) 2024 F Rit &1 (1Z7T)
Outstanding Balance Total Disbursement in 2024
(In 100 millions of Renminbi)  (In 100 millions of Renminbi)

=

Loan Facility

TIME R R
TG B 2,680.15 1,091.98
Overseas Investment Loans
E)E L R
|Eﬂ$§?zm;\ﬂ 644.55 310.63
Indirect Investment Loans
RN
bt 2,035.59 781.35
Direct Investment Loans
RHIG R TR
Green Field Investment Loans 1,396.69 469.99
BEHIG R TR
Brown Field Investment Loans 638.91 s11.36
RSN R LR 481 0
Absorbing Overseas Investment Loans ’
P
BRI AN 2,684.96 1,091.98

Cross-border Investment Loans
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XS 1R 55
International Cooperation Business

OMEETUIRH A S REATREN, BFXHRESRINERNX (&
BREMKX) FREMREFEFENER, UhZFFRWVEETINEETIE L
IEEB\ I{J—_‘f%}\_’o ﬁ§:2024ﬁ£;§) ﬁ?ﬁiﬁ?ﬁiﬁﬂ%%%ﬁ980474@ﬁ, EQEE%D Zﬁﬁﬁﬁgﬁiﬁﬂ%?g)ﬁ

111241 361272 9804 . 74@7_5

International cooperation business covers loans provided to support
international economic cooperation between the Chinese Mainland and
overseas countries and regions (including Hong Kong, Macao and Taiwan),
and loans provided to companies for overseas contracting projects. At
year-end, the outstanding balance of international cooperation loans was
RMB980.474 billion, an increase of RMB24.136 billion compared with that of
the beginning of the year.

RE (1278) 2024 F RiF R (127T)
Outstanding Balance Total Disbursement in 2024
(In 100 millions of Renminbi)  (In 100 millions of Renminbi)

B=]

Loan Facility

XFohE B TIZET R

Loans for Overseas Project Contracting 2,442.36 451.93
ﬁﬁitﬁﬁ:ffrzional Sovereign Cooperation 6,274.67 602.38
iﬁaﬂjgﬁﬁjﬁf\r{?al Institution Cooperation 597.35 221.79
$O#l:nil':::,\agr:’xding 51.78 9.46
iﬁ%ﬁians 438.58 125.56
IS 1R e C 41113

International Cooperation Loans
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FF B 5T iR Ul 55

Business for Supporting Open Economy Development

FHEEZFRIETHL SHERTERRBERBXBERER, IZRIINES

FERE. MAXNERMHANEFATHNZHNE. IRSERITIMNFHRIAL L
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20244 K, A TIZAF I 5REM11128.67127T, BEYIFL600.53127T, ,I/I/I 28 67
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Business for supporting open economy development covers loans provided
to domestic clients (the 3 categories of aforementioned businesses excluded)
in line with the Chinese government's policy to facilitate high-quality growth of
foreign trade, provide stronger support to key sectors and weak links, and boost
greater openness while fulfilling the Bank’s social responsibilities. At year-end,
the outstanding balance of loans for supporting open economy development
was RMB1,112.867 billion, a decrease of RMB60.053 billion compared with that
of the beginning of the year.

RE (1270) 2024 F Rit R (1Z72)
Outstanding Balance Total Disbursement in 2024
(In 100 millions of Renminbi)  (In 100 millions of Renminbi)

E

Loan Facility

SNAERXFBART & RBIZER
Loans for Supporting Foreign Trade Clusters and Trade 1,062.56 255.37
Promotion Platforms

ERNERT B RBIZETR

Loans for Major Domestic Projects G EEld AL,
3 1% (ARG

EH*EJE%E&IXE@ElXJ\TA - 916.66 232.18

Loans for Supporting Infrastructure Connectivity

= EHEYRE

ZEERAER . . . 0.54 0.78

Loans for Supporting Inclusive Finance

vl SR

R T

Trade Finance Sl o

HAhHImR

Other Loans 4,408.68 1,5682.11
4z T

FREEFRE R 11,128.67 3,885.73

Open Economy Development Loans
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Concessional Loan and Preferential Export Buyer’s Credit
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As the designated institution for carrying out the Chinese Government Concessional Loan and Preferential Export Buyer's
Credit, the Bank had extended concessional facilities to over 90 countries in the ASEAN, South Asia, Central Asia, West Asia,
Africa, Latin America and Central and Eastern Europe as well as South Pacific by the end of 2024.

In 2024, the Bank actively fulfilled its mission of serving the broader political and diplomatic agenda through policy-based
financial services, contributing significantly to high-quality Belt and Road Cooperation. The completion of prominent projects
under the Belt and Road Initiative (BRI), such as the Novi Sad-Subotica-State Border (Kelebija) Section of the Budapest-
Belgrade Railway facilitated local residents’ travel and drove regional economic growth. The Bank also pushed forward
the implementation of high-quality “small and beautiful” projects, such as the Senegalese Rural Water Supply Project,
supporting the host country in continuously improving people’s livelihoods. To create a green financial signature, projects
like the Karuma Hydroelectric Power Station and Power Transmission System in Uganda were completed, which assisted
borrowing countries in transitioning to a green and low-carbon energy structure and paved the way for Uganda’s energy and
economic development. Promoting regional economic integration, projects like the second phase of the Kribi Deepwater
Port in Cameroon were completed, providing convenient access to the sea for landlocked countries in Central Africa and
strengthening China-Africa economic and trade cooperation. The concessional facilities have helped other developing countries
in constructing and expanding over 800 kilometers of roads and bridges and more than 100 kilometers of railways, adding
1,300 megawatts of installed power capacity, and initiating numerous projects in transportation, energy, water resources,
digital, and telecommunications sectors. Such projects significantly improved the investment environment and people’s well-
being in many developing countries, which enhanced their economic self-development capabilities and regional connectivity.

EREEERBLRKEZRIE, MBS — 17 HMEM—NM0LMENEERDL, MERRE/HH—PHEDIRET VXA
B, (RS FRRRIEK, I AKENERZ MR,

The image shows the second phase of the Kribi Deepwater Port project in Cameroon, which features a 70,000-ton container terminal and
a 100,000-ton container terminal. Upon completion, the project will further drive the development of the port industrial zone, promote rapid
economic growth in the local area, and expand the scale of regional trade.
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Onlending Loans from Foreign Governments and International Financial Institutions
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The Bank is a major on-lender of loans from foreign governments and international financial institutions. At year-end, the Bank
had onlending business with 24 foreign governments and 8 international financial institutions. It had onlent loans to projects
in over 30 provinces, autonomous regions and municipalities in China, with a cumulative total amount of USD47.5 billion of
entrusted onlending loans for 2,326 projects, and had independently attracted cross-border onlending loans of USD3 billion
to support over 200 projects. The outstanding balance of onlending loans stood at USD7.417 billion by the end of the year.

Over the year, the Bank acted on the Chinese government’s guiding principle of making proper and effective use of foreign
funds. To better fulfill its mission, the Bank, giving full play to the function of its onlending business, strove to promote high-level
opening-up and high-quality development to create new highlights in serving major national strategies and the real economy.
The Bank cooperated with international financial institutions to support trade financing as well as projects in areas of health
care system development, logistics, environmental protection, energy conservation and renewable energy, new infrastructure
and green services. For instance, it cooperated with the New Development Bank (NDB) to on-lend its special loan to support
post-pandemic economic recovery and sustainable development. It also cooperated with the Asian Infrastructure Investment
Bank (AlIB) to on-lend its green credit special loan. By so doing, the Bank contributed its part to implementing the strategies
of coordinated regional development and sustainable development, and facilitated China’s efforts to achieve its carbon
peak and neutrality targets. The Bank advanced the implementation of the European Investment Bank (EIB) loans for climate
change projects, realizing the first domestic EIB climate change framework loan project that better aligns with international
environmental standards and incorporates advanced concepts in green financial management.

ERNERTERERNELRESTE, NEFEH
TONERLIG TR RBITEIHR IR, BEEEENE
RETEE X, BMETISRIM200MW R K B4R E
B, BXMELEEREN, BRI RNSHE
Ko

The image shows the Photovoltaic Project in Fengcun
Town, Deqing County, Zhaoging City. The project
utilizes special onlending facilities from the AlIB and
holds significance for international cooperation. Once
completed, the agrivoltaic project will have an installed
capacity of 200 megawatts, promoting the local energy
structure and high-quality development in agriculture
and rural areas.
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Trade Finance
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In 2024, the Bank conducted RMB1169.310 billion worth of international settlement, guarantee and
trade finance business, among which international settlement registered RMB535.543 billion, guarantee
RMB115.635 billion, and trade finance RMB518.133 billion. By the end of 2024, the outstanding balance
of trade finance credit business reached RMB686.134 billion*.

In 2024, the Bank’s trade finance business fully leveraged its triple advantages of policy alignment, cost-
efficiency, and capital-light structure to actively support China’s key international cooperation initiatives,
including the Belt and Road cooperation, cross-border investments, overseas project contracting, as
well as international industrial capacity and equipment manufacturing cooperation. The Bank made
continuous efforts to optimize cross-border RMB services to support RMB internationalization. It
endeavored to implement the commitment made by the CPC and the Chinese government by serving the
Seventh China International Import Expo, putting in place the USD10 billion of trade finance to support
African export, and making progress in the innovative application of cross-border financial products.

F A EEERERE SR

* The outstanding balance of leasing factoring credit business was not included.
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The Bank played a crucial role in supporting core supply chain enterprises and SMEs with services
such as factoring and bills, innovating models for providing supply chain financial services. The Bank
leveraged technology to deliver convenient client service, strengthening technological support with
enhanced flexibility of supply chain scenario application and normalized application of innovative
scenarios. Adopting a customized approach, the Bank delivered online, scenario-based and embedded
financial services for industries such as telecommunications, automobile, new energy, and construction,
so as to support a smooth, secure, and stable supply chain and enhance the quality and coverage of
supply chain financial services. In doing so, the Bank facilitated the development of exemplary projects
such as the Nyabarongo Il Hydropower Plant in Rwanda and the Chilean Coquimbo Hospital.

By running stringent background check on trade deals, the Bank catered to real needs for trade finance
and made sure that funds and resources flow to the real economy. In addition, the Bank operated in
strict compliance with regulatory requirements.

BN AEABE RN ZSKBIEIE, MNERZMREFHAFRABIKBIL, RAEMSBIEREA, B
HFERE. NHEMEAREHFR, FTRETUMSE, IERESTERHNESRRSHE, SRRETE IR
F ST,

The image shows the Nyabarongo Il Hydropower Plant in Rwanda. Once completed, it will become Rwanda’s largest
hydropower station, significantly alleviating electricity shortages and mitigating flood risks. The Bank leveraged its
expertise in providing a customized supply chain financial service solution to meet the client's financing needs,
ensuring the smooth implementation of the project.
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Equity Investment

HHOFTRITARNS 58I T24REE (RF), BE2024FK", KBEHFE1738.351270, R
1THH#E1071.69127T, HEFEN53.671Z27T,

FITIRREGERBAEFFIINRIIF, SMERS —F—B Bk, BE2024FK, KTRS —
H—R RENERLF SRS RITHRFIS0RIIME, RIHHRTITE ARM280K1Z7T.
FTENERIEFEFEEFRE — P ES EREREE, #EHFE — PILIESRRXEM, FE
TRTKESHEAE, RTEABRRINTE - AARAGFES " HIABE N MERY, T
KAIEZR —H B EFSFRBRES NG RRANBZMTE, AERBEZMRESS
RATHNGEASERAGIENIN, BIERERE, ATHANARBESTAS 10+3"&FNHT
EENXEEMAERREIN - XSERERERARSFFELT IS EHS.

FIERMWERAEOMBBRER LS. RPN EIREBIEREROBRABMHPEFH G
R ZEIBREBDERABD BRI RIFILRS KA. TR NREALELBHA. BZE2024
FR, ZREFRQABDEITIZIFFRNMIEIL130RAF, RitAFNEEIEEIRHEIER (BIER)
EEN7100R12 750

FTIZRNWERBRABRESRBE/ NI REREL, HERBANERSHRAXERBHXRERA
BRRS, 2024FESMREL/NI KW SMIEL1.47127T, AE2EEFLSMIRI% ; AL
EZMIRXBRISIMEN 72127 ZRPEIABRF .

The Bank has so far initiated and participated in the establishment of 24 investment funds (companies),
By the end of 2024*, it had committed an amount of RMB173.835 billion investment with the total paid-in
investment reaching RMB107.169 billion. The outstanding balance stood at RMB95.367 billion.

The Bank supported major diplomatic activities in a proactive manner, and contributed to high-quality
Belt and Road cooperation. By the end of 2024, the total paid-in investment of the Bank’s international
economic cooperation funds in support of the BRI amounted to over RMB28 billion, facilitating more than
150 projects. The Bank fully implemented the important instructions of President Xi Jinping at the China-
Central Asia Summit and pushed forward the implementation of relevant outcomes, securing the State
Council’s approval of a new fund. The China-ASEAN Investment Cooperation Fund Il (CAF II), initiated by
the Bank, saw its first project launched and ensured the implementation of the investment projects on the
List of Practical Cooperation Deliverables of the Third Belt and Road Forum for International Cooperation.
It also signed an investment cooperation agreement with the HNG Capital Sdn Bhd in Malaysia during
the China-ASEAN Summit to support energy transition. In 2024, the Credit Guarantee and Investment
Facility (CGIF), in which the Bank holds shares, achieved record-high business performance as an
important regional institution for financial cooperation and development under the ASEAN Plus Three
framework, which includes China, Japan and the Republic of Korea.

* 2024 F 12 BFRFETTLET.1884, THE,
* At the end of December 2024, the exchange rate of Renminbi to U.S. dollar was 7.1884, similarly hereinafter.
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Three guarantee companies, in which the Bank is a shareholder, are focused on supporting economical
entities and SMEs. These companies include Chongging Export-Import Financing Guarantee Co., Ltd.,
Northeast China Small and Medium-Sized Enterprises Financing Re-guarantee Co., Ltd., and China
United SME Guarantee Corporation. By the end of 2024, these three companies provided over RMB710
billion guarantees (re-guarantees) for over 1.3 million SMEs in total.

The National Financing Guarantee Fund, in which the Bank is a shareholder, focused on supporting
small businesses and the agriculture sector and scaled up its guarantee services for key counties in
pursuing rural revitalization. In 2024, the Fund conducted RMB1.4 trillion worth of guarantee business in
supporting small businesses and the agriculture sector, which accounted for 99% of the total volume, and
provided RMB?7.2 billion worth of guarantees for over 11,000 households in pursuing rural revitalization.

EARTRERINTE - RARASFEE " HSIRAIHNGEARFRAFRNREBERTBLERER
KB DA B 0 E T 2 — (EELNTHKEY) , ZHEAFREABEREZeEEALMERERE
®, EHRAKEEFEARERDE, BERTREMNTE - RERASFERERNEEARZ —, BEAT
RFIREEEAL, BEmEHE —H—K " NEEEFI.

The image shows one of the core assets of the ASEAN Renewable Energy and Power Infrastructure Project, the LNTH
Hydropower Station in Vietnam, jointly invested and developed by the CAF Il initiated by the Bank and the HNG Capital
Sdn Bhd in Malaysia. Focusing on the green transformation and energy connectivity among ASEAN countries, and
aiming to enhance resilience for regional sustainable development, the project serves as a significant outcome of the
Bank’s continuous support for deepening China-ASEAN investment cooperation, highlighting the Bank’s commitment to
its mission and its contribution to high-quality Belt and Road cooperation.
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Capital Market Operations
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In 2024, the Bank, being the fourth largest issuer of Renminbi-denominated bonds, issued a total of 1.22 trillion Renminbi in
financial bonds within China's domestic market. Additionally, the Bank issued 1.2 billion US dollar-denominated bonds and
800 million Euro-denominated bonds. The Bank also underwrote 44 bonds for corporate clients with a total issuance volume
of RMB34.114 billion.

Adhering to a stable and sustainable fundraising strategy, the Bank issued RMB30 billion worth of secondary capital bonds
to further consolidate its capital strength. Four batches of green bonds were issued, among which the innovative issuance
of CGT-aligned green bonds further aligned the green finance standards with the international accepted criteria. The Bank
also launched four batches of over-the-counter bonds, marking the first time such bonds were issued in both interbank and
over-the-counter markets and contributing to the building of a multi-layered bond market. Throughout the year, the Bank
issued thematic financial bonds totaling RMB177.99 billion to support national strategic priorities, including Belt and Road
cooperation, the development of a modern industrial system, coordinated regional development, and high-level opening-up.
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The Bank continued to increase its bond investment in key
areas of the national economy such as scientific innovation,
advanced manufacturing, green development, energy
security and infrastructure, and maintained a steady growth
rate in corporate credit bond investment. Through exploring
innovative approaches to better serve the real economy, the
Bank fully leveraged its role as a market maker to enhance
the quality of market-making quotations for corporate credit
bonds. The Bank created the first basket of railway bonds
in the entire market to support the “going global” endeavors
of railways and major domestic railway construction
projects. By focusing on the mutual reinforcement of dual
circulations to facilitate both domestic and international
resource sharing, the Bank actively participated in the
Southbound trading under the Bond Connect program
between the Chinese mainland and Hong Kong, so as to
improve the ability of cross-border bond investment and
serve the high-level opening-up of Chinese financial market.
The Bank effectively performed the function of primary
dealer of the People’s Bank of China in the open market
to smooth the transmission mechanism of monetary policy,
thus contributing its part to maintaining a reasonable level
of the inter-bank market liquidity. As a trial market maker for
spot, forward and option products in the interbank foreign
exchange market, the Bank provided quotations for various
foreign exchange products and to fulfill its market-making
obligations. As a CIROR contributor bank in China, the Bank
continued to provide foreign currency liquidity and enhance
its quoting capabilities. It ranked the 4th in terms of annual
trading volume and the 12th in terms of quotation.

FRE Y
China’s Sovereign
Rating
& &t ko 4847

‘THE EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF CHINA
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BERAERS AE
Moody’s

Through optimizing the capital market operation system
for clients, the Bank expanded its client base, catered to
clients’ needs and steadily improved its services. It also
actively promoted the risk neutral mindset by helping
its clients hedge exchange and interest rate risks with a
comprehensive use of trading tools in the financial market.

To serve the direct financing needs of enterprises, the
Bank underwrote and issued bonds for enterprises related
to national economy, public welfare and the development
of new quality productive forces, thereby reducing the
financing costs of the real economy. It also issued Panda
bonds for international institutions such as Credit Agricole
and Deutsche Bank to promote the steady advancement of
RMB internationalization.

The Bank is rated by three major international rating
agencies, namely, Moody'’s, Standard & Poor's and Fitch.
By the end of 2024, Moody’s rating of the Bank is AT,
Standard & Poor’'s A+, and Fitch A+.

A+ A+

tEEZ/RAT EEERTRERAT
Standard & Poor’s Fitch



60 hE#HOR1T2024FEEIRE  The Export-Import Bank of ChIRG202 Report




ATIVERROJECTS FINANCED BY CEXIM _ Z5{llia s I 5




62

hE#HORIT2024FERE  The Export-Import Bank of China 2024 Annual Report

‘ RITRAR 5T B =51
REPRESENTATIVE PROJECTS FINANCED BY CEXIM

R EK R E/REIELETFE — DMEFER — R (FIREE) B
Novi Sad-Subotica-State Border (Kelebija) Section of the Budapest-Belgrade Railway

YEKBENWEZENFALRPNERZHLIR, B —F B EBNSEMNARAESZNEANE, BEHEMPRR
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WKF, EHTREA S ERBELR, HHEtEFLR.

The Budapest-Belgrade Railway is a significant project developed as a result of an important consensus among the leaders
of China, Hungary and Serbia. It represents a critical alignment between the BRI and Europe’s development strategies,
serving as a flagship project for cooperation between China and Central and Eastern European countries, holding substantial
implications for enhancing mutually beneficial cooperation between China and Europe. The Novi Sad-Subotica-State Boarder
(Kelebija) section, spanning approximately 108 kilometers, is the second key section of the Budapest-Belgrade Railway Project
supported by the Bank in Serbia. Upon completion, the project will greatly improve local transportation, facilitate a China-
Europe international trade corridor, and strengthen the local economy.
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EFafRAEHOTERZRBTE
China’s First
Domestically-Produced Large
Luxury Ro-Pax Vessel for Export
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As China’s first large modern luxury Ro-Pax vessel
developed, designed, and built domestically, GNV Polaris
adopts comprehensive biosafety response measures and is
the first luxury Ro-Pax vessel built by a domestic shipyard to
obtain the latest BIOSAFE class notation. Staying committed
to the responsibilities as a policy bank and adhering
to market-based principles, the Bank provided financial
support for the “going global” endeavor of China’s intelligent
manufacturing through a syndicated loan together with
European banks. In October 2024, GNV Polaris was officially
delivered to MSC Group and set to commence operations in
Europe, serving routes across the Mediterranean.

SURGHTAMEREIL S —FRAREIRINE
Alternative North-South
Road in Kyrgyzstan
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Financed by the Bank, the road is a key project signed
under the witness of leaders of China and Kyrgyzstan,
which includes Phase | of the Alternative North-South
Road comprising a 58-kilometer rehabilitated section and
a 96-kilometer newly built section. Connecting Bishkek,
capital of Kyrgyzstan, with Jalal-Abad, a major southern
city, the project ensures smooth north-south transportation
to improve existing transport conditions and efficiency, and
facilitates the upgrading and modernization of Kyrgyzstan's
transportation sector, contributing to the economic and
social development along the road and in the broader
region.
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Bangladesh Single Point Mooring (SPM)
with Double Pipeline Project
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The project is a major outcome of the economic and
trade cooperation between China and Bangladesh, initiated
during President Xi Jinping’s visit to Bangladesh in 2016.
Financed by the Bank, this project marks Bangladesh’s
first integrated super-large oil storage and transportation
system, combining both sea and land components. It
involves the construction of a single-point mooring system,
storage tanks, terminal facilities, and the installation of
offshore and onshore oil pipelines. This initiative creates a
comprehensive industrial chain that incorporates Chinese
funding, technology, equipment, and construction expertise.
Upon completion, it will significantly improve transportation
efficiency, reduce the risk of oil spills, and play a vital role in
ensuring Bangladesh's energy supply while driving regional
economic development. On August 8, 2024, the project was
officially delivered following the issuance of the takeover
certificate.

MR (&) €A F LB REEBMNIE
Kinsuka Substation and Associated
Distribution Network Project in the
Democratic Republic of Congo
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The project is a major infrastructure and livelihood project
jointly implemented by China and the Democratic Republic
of Congo (DRC) with the Bank’s financing support.
Completed in November 2024, this substation stands as
the largest and most technologically advanced facility of
its kind in Kinshasa, ensuring a reliable power supply to
over 2 million residents in the capital area. By stabilizing
the safe operation of the national power system, the project
effectively meets the electricity demands of the residents in
Kinshasa, serving as a reference for the future development
of distribution networks in the DRC. Emphasizing the
concept of shared prosperity through inclusive harmony
under the BRI, the project demonstrates how high-quality
Belt and Road cooperation between China and Africa
can create a mutually beneficial path to improving local
livelihoods.
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SFEFREBEKBUERBENBEASKTIEDE
The Karuma Hydropower Station and the
Interconnection Project in Uganda
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The project, financed by the Bank, involves the construction of a 600-megawatt hydropower plant along with associated
transmission lines in northwestern Uganda. As the largest project of its kind in Uganda to date, the project utilizes the
country’s abundant hydropower resources and is expected to save 1.31 million metric tons of raw coal and reduce carbon
dioxide emissions by 3.48 million metric tons annually once fully operational. The project plays a positive role in advancing
Uganda’s green and low-carbon energy transition and stands as a flagship project in the cooperation between China and
Uganda under the BRI. On September 26, 2024, Ugandan President Museveni attended the project completion ceremony and
commissioned the hydropower station. President Museveni praised the project, expressing gratitude to the Chinese government
and enterprises for their support in financing and construction. He highlighted that the project has lowered electricity costs in
Uganda and provided stable and affordable power for industrial development, laying a solid foundation for Uganda’s energy
and economic growth.
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Lanzhou Zhongchuan International

Airport Phase lll and Integrated

Transport Hub Ring Railway Project
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The project, financed by the Bank, plays a critical role in accelerating the high-quality Belt and Road cooperation, and in
fostering a new approach to promote development in the western region of China. It is positioned by Gansu Province as a
pivotal hub for developing the Silk Road Economic Belt and regional connectivity. Upon completion, the project will enable
Lanzhou Zhongchuan International Airport to accommodate 38 million passengers, handle 300,000 metric tons of cargo and
mail, and facilitate 300,000 flights annually. The project will optimize the aviation and high-speed rail networks in western China,
strengthening Lanzhou'’s status as a regional land and air transportation hub. It will also assist Gansu Province in advancing the
New International Land-Sea Trade Corridor and a corridor of westward opening-up to promote further opening-up of the region.
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TR ElHOmE
Supporting Enterprises Using Specialized
and Sophisticated Technologies to
Produce Novel and Unique

Products for Export
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A medical device enterprise in Beijing, recognized as
a specialized and innovative ‘“little giant” enterprise by
the city, produces home non-invasive ventilators and
full face masks that are sold in over 100 countries and
regions. Committed to its mission and focused on its core
responsibilities, the Bank has supported such enterprises
in expanding globally by providing both financing and
expertise tailored to their needs, further promoting medical
development in Belt and Road partner countries.

XA BT amE
Jack-up Support Platforms by Wuhan
Marine Machinery Plant Co., Ltd

ZIE R EXMABIINE RRE QR AE DAL
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The project is undertaken by Wuhan Marine Machinery Plant
Co., Ltd (WMMP) for the construction and export of offshore
living support platforms for an international shipowner
in Saudi Arabia. The platforms meet the latest SMART
class notation* requirements of the American Bureau of
Shipping (ABS), making them among the world'’s first living
support platforms to receive the ABS SMART notation,
as well as the first batch of such platforms exported to
Saudi Arabia by WMMP. Providing financing support for
the project, the Bank encouraged the company to actively
engage in Belt and Road cooperation, and promoted the
sustainable, healthy and rapid development of China’s
high-end manufacturing industrial chain. Upon completion,

the platforms will primarily support offshore oil exploration
in the region.

* ABS SMART#F S 2HEEMRIL(ABS) AN —MIANERS, AT IHEHENE EEYRRER.

* The ABS SMART notation is a certification mark issued by the American Bureau of Shipping (ABS) to evaluate and monitor the health

condition of offshore structures.
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Sinopec Zhenhai Refinery Project
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Sinopec Zhenhai Refining Base is a vital part of China’s
seven major petrochemical industrial bases. Strategically
located on the southern shore of Hangzhou Bay, it was
developed by Sinopec in collaboration with Zhejiang
Province and Ningbo City as a world-class petrochemical
industrial hub. During the 14th Five-Year Plan, Sinopec
Zhenhai Refining Base has established itself as a
benchmark for world-class management and serves as a
pathfinder for Sinopec’s future development. It aims to lead
the community of upstream and downstream enterprises in
Zhejiang's olefin industrial chain and act as a pacemaker
for Ningbo’s petrochemical industry chain, and spared
no efforts in becoming a source of original technologies,
a high-growth “chain leader” and a high value-added
industrial cluster. The Bank provided financing support for
the project to expedite its transformation and upgrading,
form new quality productive forces, and help Ningbo
develop a more advanced green petrochemical industrial
cluster. In doing so, the Bank has contributed to the creation
of a world-class integrated green petrochemical base,
featuring cutting-edge technology in Ningbo, which aligns
with the integrated development of the Yangtze River Delta.

INREE AL “S B @ T E
Foreign Trade Connect for Small and
Micro Enterprises
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Foreign Trade Connect for small and micro enterprises is a
specialized product developed by the Bank to support small
and micro foreign trade companies using a big data-driven
approval model. Aiming to address the financing needs
of these companies and improve their capabilities in both
export and import businesses, the product strengthened
financial support for unique small and micro foreign trade
businesses such as specialized and innovative enterprises,
providing more flexible and convenient processing channels.
For example, a manufacturing company in Shenzhen,
recognized as a national high-tech enterprise featuring
technology-industry-trade integration and a specialized
and innovative “little giant” enterprise, is specialized in the
research and development, production and application
of robots and intelligent equipment as well as mobile
video transmission systems. With its products mainly sold
to countries like Indonesia and Singapore, the company
has a strong demand for capital to enhance its export
capacity of drones facilitating forest firefighting and large
payload delivery. The Foreign Trade Connect has helped
the company overcome challenges with R&D investments
and improve its production and operations, fully leveraging
the role of policy-based finance in supporting the science
and technology sector and boosting the development of
new productive forces.
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CLIENT SERVICE
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Emphasizing a client-focused service philosophy, the Bank advanced its efforts to implement a comprehensive and integrated
client service management system. This initiative enhanced its client service capabilities and supported high-quality
development in key areas, ultimately improving the quality and efficiency of policy-based financial services to bolster the real
economy.

In 2024, the Bank strengthened its client management by establishing a client structure index. This approach evaluated and
optimized both existing and new client portfolios, ensuring alignment of the Bank’s core mandate: supporting foreign trade,
advanced manufacturing, and international economic cooperation while reinforcing real economy development. The Bank
also implemented a plan to strengthen group client management, which included enhancing the identification, credit rating
and credit line for group clients. A pilot program was launched to improve the quality and efficiency of business operation
related to strategic and key clients. This initiative considered the contributions of these clients in terms of scale, structure and
profitability while introducing category-based policies to promote management quality and efficiency. By fully leveraging the
advantages of policy-based finance, the Bank conducted research and analysis of leading enterprises across key industries,
taking into account China’s industry landscape and corporate strengths. This effort aimed to continuously develop the
Bank’s capacity to provide both financing and expertise in building world-class enterprises. Additionally, the Bank improved
the management framework for client managers by strengthening the competencies of the client management team and
establishing regulations regarding client manager qualifications. In 2024, the Bank held client manager training sessions and
organized a skill competition titled “Cultivating Talent for a Leading Country in Finance” to build a professional team of client
managers with strategic insight, theoretical knowledge, industrial expertise, and market sensitivity.
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Risk Management
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Comprehensive Risk Management. In 2024, the Bank further refined its risk appetite indicators, enhanced the risk appetite
management capabilities, and strengthened the monitoring of risk appetite enforcement, ensuring the guiding and leading
role of risk appetite in risk management. In accordance with regulatory requirements and its risk management characteristics,
the Bank optimized the plan on evaluation and assessment of comprehensive risk management, and guided its business units
in controlling incremental risks and strengthening prevention efforts. Through the recognition of professional qualifications,
the Bank encouraged its risk management team to continuously improve their skills and expertise so as to consolidate and
enhance the effectiveness of vertical management in risk oversight.

Credit, Market and Operational Risks Management. In 2024, the Bank actively promoted the unified management of credit
line risks, strengthened the collective management of credit lines at the head office, and formulated a series of authorization
measures in support of special policies based on prudent management principles, so as to enhance meticulous management
of credit line approval and authorization. The Bank improved its valuation system, explored the establishment of a monitoring
system for foreign exchange market risk quotas in free trade zones, carried out projects to implement new market risk capital
rules, and developed a revised standardized approach to market risk that complies with regulatory requirements. The Bank
optimized its operational risk management policies and systems in accordance with the new regulatory requirements. With
the help of risk management tools such as operational risk self-assessment, key risk indicators, a loss database and stress
testing, the Bank managed the entire process of operational risk identification, assessment, measurement, monitoring, control,
mitigation and reporting to improve the quality and efficiency of operational risk management.

Money Laundering Risk, Liquidity Risk and Country-specific Risk. In 2024, the Bank followed a risk-based approach, improved
the anti-money laundering (AML) management structure and the money laundering risk management mechanism, strengthened
the basic management and the foundation for the implementation of AML obligations, and scaled up IT application in support
of AML to enhance meticulous management. Adhering to the principle of coordination between assets and liabilities, the Bank
monitored the market liquidity conditions and its liquidity gap, balanced the sources and utilization of funds, and adopted
various tools for monitoring liquidity risks to ensure reasonable and adequate reserves for sound liquidity. The Bank fully
implemented the latest regulatory requirements on country-specific risk management, optimized related policies and rating
models, and tracked changes in risks associated with key countries to enhance the quality and efficiency of its country-specific
risk management efforts.

Risk Classification Management. In 2024, the Bank implemented a risk classification management framework featuring overall
leadership of the Board of Directors, strong support from senior management, cross-departmental collaboration, and steady
execution by business units. The Bank conducted quarterly revaluation of the risk classifications of its financial assets, and
reclassified the existing business in an orderly manner according to regulatory requirements to ensure forward-looking and
accurate classification outcomes.

Asset Quality Management. At the end of 2024, the Bank’'s NPL ratio was 1.03%, down by 0.15 percentage points from
the beginning of the year and stood at a historically low level, demonstrating a steady improvement in asset quality. The
Bank proactively prevented incremental risks through strengthened regular monitoring and assessment of potentially risky
projects, forward-looking risk identification, and improved typical case reporting mechanisms to foster a risk culture. The Bank
promoted the disposal of existing risks by focusing on key risk areas, key business units and major risk projects, optimizing
the risk supervision mechanism, and leveraging the supervisory and coordinating role of the head office in risk mitigation. To
strengthen the management foundation, the Bank upgraded its risk management policies to align with regulatory requirements,
promoted risk monitoring and emergency response for credit risks, and refined the impairment calculation model to improve
the assessment quality of credit asset impairment losses.
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Internal Control and Compliance
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In 2024, the Bank took a multi-pronged approach to continuously improve the efficiency of internal control and compliance
management. Focusing on the weak links, important issues and key business units related to internal control management, the
Bank identified the root causes of problems and initiated corrective actions in both policies and mechanisms to ensure that
the internal control system is designed and implemented efficiently. To optimize the system of financial crime prevention, the
Bank built a comprehensive mechanism that addresses the entire chain of financial crime prevention. This approach aimed
to improve risk investigation and inspection efficiency. The Bank also adopted a proactive strategy for risk prevention and
mitigation by strengthening the management of employee behavior, and formed a pattern of collaborative prevention and
control to continuously increase the overall capacity for forestalling and controlling financial crime risks. The Bank improved
its regulatory framework by promoting the application of a “regulation tree”, and forged greater synergy between internal and
external regulations to meet the latest regulatory requirements and the Bank’s development needs. Targeting key risk areas and
weak links, the Bank carried out on-site supervisory inspections of major business lines and worked strictly on rectification and
accountability, strengthening the effectiveness of on-site inspections and clarifying the responsibilities of departments in charge
of business lines for compliance, supervision and accountability. The Bank improved its accountability system with a strictest
disciplinary approach, ensuring that negligence is consistently investigated and accountability is enforced without exception.

The Bank continuously improved its policies and mechanisms for connected transaction management by dynamically identifying
and updating the list of related parties based on a look-through principle, implementing the end-to-end management of
connected transactions, strictly fulfilling information disclosure obligations, enhancing supervision and assessment as well
as data governance, and accelerating system optimization. In doing so, risks associated with connected transactions were
effectively prevented. The Bank operated under commercial principles for connected transactions, ensuring that they were fairly
priced. Apart from transactions exempt from disclosure, the Bank had a total of RMB2.534 billion of connected transactions
that met disclosure requirements in 2024, which were credit line and deposit-related activities, as well as transactions of other
types. No significant connected transactions took place during this period.
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In 2024, the Bank provided high-quality services to support China’s overall diplomatic work and made proactive efforts to
facilitate diplomatic priorities. It endeavored to expand the international cooperation network, built extensive partnerships,
advanced bilateral and multilateral cooperation, and promoted high-quality development of international cooperation.

e T
Key Events
HRFFEEKHFFETMNLCIZ2025FF &

Chairman Chen Huaiyu Invited to Attend Boao Forum for Asia Annual Conference 2025
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EHRTFPHEIMARK", BELERE. HERK. BERK. KEHNHOARETESRANE, K5I THREE0Z D
ERFMHXHT2000E R RESN.

In March 2025, Chen Huaiyu, Chairman of the Export-Import Bank of China, was invited to attend the opening plenary of the Boao
Forum for Asia Annual Conference 2025 in Hainan Province, during which he also held talks with Mohammed Yunus, Chief Advisor
of the Interim government of Bangladesh, and Shi Zhongjun, Secretary-General of the ASEAN-China Centre (ACC), among others.
Running from March 25 to 28, this year's conference, themed “Asia in the Changing World: Towards a Shared Future,” focused on
four key areas: understanding global trends, driving economic growth, shaping future development, and exploring new growth drivers.
The event attracted nearly 2,000 participants from over 60 countries and regions.
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Then Chairman Wu Fulin Met with IMF Managing Director Kristalina Georgieva
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In March 2024, Wu Fulin, then Chairman of the Bank, met with IMF Managing Director Kristalina Georgieva.
They exchanged views on global and Chinese economic situations, debt issues of developing countries,
and cooperation in key areas. The two sides expressed their intention to maintain close communication and
coordination and support developing countries in addressing debt issues through multiple channels, aiming to
achieve debt sustainability through sustainable development. Both sides agreed to leverage their respective
advantages to explore multiple cooperation mechanisms to jointly contribute to promoting the world economy’s
stable recovery and sustainable development.
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Then Chairman Wu Fulin Met with Salva Kiir Mayardit, President of South Sudan
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In September 2024, Wu Fulin, then Chairman of the Bank, met with Salva Kiir Mayardit, President of
South Sudan. The two sides exchanged views on promoting bilateral relations and deepening pragmatic
economic and trade cooperation. The two sides agreed to take active follow-up actions of the Beijing
Summit of the Forum on China-Africa Cooperation (FOCAC) by advancing key area projects, expanding
cooperation and supporting South Sudan in coping with challenges and achieving revitalization. Both
sides agreed to contribute to realizing modernization and building a high-level China-Africa community
with a shared future.
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The 29" Asian EXIM Banks Forum Annual Meeting
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Then Chairman Wu Fulin Met with Hayashi Nobumitsu, Governor of the Japan Bank
for International Cooperation
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In November 2024, on the sidelines of the 29th Asian EXIM Banks Forum Annual Meeting, then Chairman
Wu Fulin met with Hayashi Nobumitsu, Governor of the Japan Bank for International Cooperation (JBIC).
The two sides exchanged views on the world economic situation, China-dJapan economic and trade
cooperation and others. They agreed to strengthen policy communication and coordination under
regional cooperation mechanisms such as the Asian EXIM Banks Forum, build on existing cooperation to
proactively explore new opportunities in third-party market and financing cooperation, and jointly address
global challenges to contribute to regional economic integration and global sustainable economic growth.
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EFERTKIUPIFHNE S RZE RS
President Wang Chunying Met with Faustin-Archange Touadéra, President of the
Central African Republic
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In September 2024, Wang Chunying, President of the Bank, met with Faustin-Archange Touadera,
President of the Central African Republic. The two sides exchanged views on bilateral cooperation.
Both sides agreed that China and the Central African Republic have maintained a long-term partnership
and joined hands to advance modernization. Both sides believed the two countries would deepen
exchanges and cooperation through the FOCAC Beijing Summit and achieve win-win development. In
the future, both sides are willing to strengthen communication and exchanges, explore future cooperation
opportunities, and promote the building of a China-Africa community with a shared future in the new era.
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President Wang Chunying Met with Kamel Madouri, Prime Minister of Tunisia
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In September 2024, Wang Chunying, President of the Bank, met with Kamel Maddouri, Prime Minister
of Tunisia. The two sides exchanged views on the China-Tunisia partnership and bilateral cooperation
in key areas. The two sides agreed to strengthen communication and exchanges, enhance traditional
financing cooperation, explore potential cooperation opportunities, and take the FOCAC Beijing Summit
as an opportunity to deepen bilateral practical cooperation.



82

hE#HORIT2024FERE  The Export-Import Bank of China 2024 Annual Report

O B A 1 X IR

CHINA-GERMANY DIALOGUE FORUM ON FINANCIAL COOPERATION
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Vice President Chen Bin Attended the China-Germany Dialogue Forum on Financial
Cooperation

2024F 48, FEBTRKERHERRBVRSENIEREHAS. RLIzAPEVEISEES
FEFERBEKGED, TEN ' WU+FEFET, HMEARSLAR", EEEERETTERI0F
WMHEFEI S REBRENFIE, HURRENSFMEHATRR.

In April 2024, Chen Bin, Vice President of the Bank, attended the China-Germany Dialogue Forum on
Financial Cooperation in Beijing and delivered a speech. Jointly organized by China’s Ministry of Finance
and the German Ministry of Economic Cooperation and Development under the theme of “40 Years of
Working Together to Promote Sustainable Development”, the Forum aimed to comprehensively showcase
the 40-year history of China-Germany financial cooperation to promote high-quality development and
explore areas of mutually beneficial partnership.
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Vice President Zhang Shaohui Met with Alpaslan Cakar, CEO of Tlrkiye's Ziraat Bank
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In July 2024, Zhang Shaohui, Vice President of the Bank, met with Alpaslan Cakar, CEO of Ziraat
Bank. The two sides exchanged views on China-Turkiye economic and trade cooperation and financial
cooperation between the two banks and agreed to leverage respective advantages to strengthen
information sharing and explore cooperation in RMB loans, co-financing and third-party markets. With
improved cooperation in more areas, the two banks shall promote bilateral economic and trade relations
and strengthen the synergy of the Belt and Road Initiative and the Middle Corridor.
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Vice President Wang Kang Met with Johnny Koanapo, Minister of Finance and
Economic Management of Vanuatu and Signed an Agreement
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In October 2024, Wang Kang, Vice President of the Bank, met with Johnny Koanapo, Minister of Finance
and Economic Management of Vanuatu. The two sides exchanged views on implementing the consensus
of the heads of state, strengthening Belt and Road cooperation and deepening bilateral relations. They
also signed a loan agreement for Phase Ill of the Vanuatu Ambae and Tanna Road Project.
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Vice President Yang Dongning Met with Scott Morris, Vice President of the Asian
Development Bank
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In September 2024, Yang Dongning, Vice President of the Bank, met with Scott Morris, Vice President
of the Asian Development Bank. The two sides exchanged views on promoting bilateral cooperation
and agreed to leverage their respective advantages to enrich cooperation means, such as on-lending,
equity investment, co-financing, syndicated loans and others, to promote the two banks’ practical
cooperation in China and other countries in the Asia-Pacific region. They also agreed on strengthening
communication on policy, knowledge sharing and personnel exchanges to promote regional and sub-
regional cooperation and development to make more significant contribution to the economic and social
development of the Asia-Pacific region.
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Uzbekistan Representative Office of China Eximbank was Established
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In November 2024, the opening ceremony of the Uzbekistan Representative Office of China Eximbank
was held in Tashkent, the capital of Uzbekistan, marking the establishment of the first branch of a
Chinese bank in Uzbekistan. The Uzbekistan Representative Office is also China Eximbank’s first branch
in Central Asia, with services covering eight countries, including Uzbekistan, Kazakhstan, Kyrgyzstan,
Tajikistan, Turkmenistan, Armenia, Georgia and Azerbaijan.
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China Eximbank Successfully Held the 5th Senior Executive Training Program for its
Major Cooperative Partners
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In June 2024, the 5th Senior Executive Training Program for China Eximbank’'s Major Cooperative
Partners was held in Beijing and Shenzhen. 20 representatives from 15 African countries, as well as
international organizations and financial institutions participated in the program. Chen Bin, Vice President
of the Bank, attended the opening ceremony and delivered a speech. Li Zhongyuan, Chief Risk Officer of
the Bank, participated in the closing ceremony and presented certificates of completion to the trainees.
Taking FOCAC as an opportunity, this program aimed at building a high-level China-Africa community
with a shared future and focused on consolidating traditional friendships, promoting people-to-people
exchanges and deepening pragmatic cooperation. It further advanced the high-quality BRI cooperation
between China and Africa.
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Multilateral Cooperation
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Correspondent Banking Network
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In 2024, the Bank continued to deepen exchanges and cooperation with multilateral financial institutions
and international organizations. The Bank signed a Memorandum of Understanding with the Asian
Development Bank Institute, which focused on enhancing expertise cooperation in promoting regional
cooperation and development in the Asia-Pacific and jointly contributing to sustainable development
and inclusive growth. The Bank also signed a Memorandum of Understanding with the United Nations
Development Programme to strengthen exchanges and cooperation in key areas such as low-carbon
transformation, climate change, and support for the global environmental agenda, and jointly contribute
to global sustainable development and international financial cooperation. The Bank successfully
hosted the 12th CEXIM-EDCF-JICA-NEDA Seminar, in which participants exchanged views on “Jointly
Promoting Energy Transition, Collectively Addressing Climate Change”, and China Eximbank introduced
its achievements in international development cooperation. The Bank held an ESG training program with
the Asian Development Bank and a workshop on the “World Bank Policies and Practices of the Project
Cycle” with the Multilateral Development Finance Cooperation Center (MCDF). Under the guidance of
relevant authorities, the Bank took proactive steps to participate in multilateral cooperation mechanisms,
including the Greater Mekong Subregion (GMS) Economic Cooperation and the Greater Tumen Initiative
(GTI), making positive contributions to promoting regional cooperation and development. In addition,
the Bank vigorously strengthened personnel exchanges with the Asian Infrastructure Investment Bank,
the United Nations Industrial Development Organization, and the ASEAN+3 Macroeconomic Research
Office (AMRO) to cultivate talents with international vision.

The Bank continued to expand its overseas correspondent banking network according to its business
needs. By the end of 2024, the Bank (including its Paris Branch) has established correspondent banking
relationships with 1,089 domestic and foreign financial institutions in 141 countries and regions across
the world.

22109.63
.--.
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In 2024, the Bank coordinated technological development and security, intensified its digital
transformation progress, and further promoted the “Digital Finance” agenda with sustained efforts to
proactively adapt to the financial growth and evolving technological environment. Through technological
empowerment, the Bank improved its operational efficiency, solidified its foundation for reform and
development, and injected higher-quality technological impetus into policy-based finance to serve better
China’s development strategies and foreign trade and economic cooperation.

The Bank advanced its digital transformation in business management and promoted the effectiveness
of technological empowerment. Leveraging the advantages of its IT structure, the Bank accelerated
the institution-wide digital transformation process, strengthened technological coordination and
empowerment across the head office and branches, focused mainly on fields such as client service,
operational management, data application and regulatory submission, and made great efforts in
enhancing system functionality, optimizing technological services, and improving user experiences.
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The Bank strengthened its internet and data security management to enhance its technology safeguards.
By focusing on key areas such as threat prevention, emergency response and managing subsidiaries
and overseas institutions, the Bank has accelerated the development of institution-wide cybersecurity
infrastructure and improved its governance in cybersecurity. In tandem, the Bank has elevated
the efficiency of data governance, coordinating data security and application processes. It has
established a data security framework and implemented multi-tiered, classified data management
strategies. Furthermore, the refinement of emergency response mechanisms has propelled data security
management to new heights.

The Bank has ensured its IT operations and maintenance are robust to strengthen technological support.
By constructing disaster recovery systems for its data centers located in the same city, the Bank
effectively safeguards its business continuity. Additionally, a comprehensive network protection and
operational framework has been established. This framework implements integrated terminal security
management, creating a multi-tiered defense system for the Bank’'s operations. Furthermore, by
intensifying performance analysis and monitoring, the Bank has improved its standardized operations
and continuously refined its management of operations and maintenance.
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In 2024, the Bank played an important role as a policy bank in providing financial services to key areas and weak links during
critical periods. It also practiced corporate social responsibility by supporting rural revitalization and public-benefit programs,
and promoting green finance and inclusive finance. The Bank’s actions made a significant contribution to the sustainable
development of the economy, society and environment.
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Supporting Rural Revitalization
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In 2024, the Bank further strengthened its strategic cooperation with the Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Affairs. This collaboration
enhanced mutual project referrals and consistently promoted high-quality development in agricultural opening-up and international
cooperation. By the end of 2024, the outstanding balance of agricultural foreign-related loans reached RMB42.517 billion, an increase
of RMB9.862 billion since the beginning of the year. Through the Ministry-Bank cooperation mechanism, nine of the tenth batch of
overseas agricultural cooperation projects were implemented, with approved loans totaling RMB2.452 billion. These projects included
significant initiatives, such as the construction of the Vientiane New River Rubber Processing Plant in Laos by the Yunnan State Farms
Group, which facilitated the coordination and expansion of both domestic and international markets and resources. The Bank also
engaged in key forums, including the “Symposium on Advancing Agricultural Products Wholesale Market Development in China and
Central and Eastern Europe”, the “First Conference on High Quality Development of China’s Food and Agricultural Products Trade”,
and seminars on “Financial Support for International Agricultural Cooperation” and “Global Investment Cooperation in Grain and Oil
Crops.” At these events, the Bank delivered keynote speeches as the representative financial institution, providing insights on advancing
the “going global” initiative of China’s agricultural industry.

Applying the experience gained from the “Thousand Villages Demonstration and Ten Thousand Villages Renovation” project, the Bank
has developed a strategic plan for rural revitalization, enhanced its overall design, and formulated the Rural Revitalization Work Plan
for 2024. Board members and top executives of the Bank conducted field research in paired assistance counties and top executives
attended the “30th Anniversary Symposium on Paired Assistance” hosted by these counties. To ensure continuity in its assistance
efforts, the Bank optimized the appointment and rotation of capable personnel in temporary positions. Under the joint guidance of the
Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Affairs and the Ministry of Education, the Bank implemented an educational program that brought
retired principals and senior teachers to rural areas. This initiative has helped paired counties promote balanced development in
compulsory education. To build on the achievements of ensuring access for rural residents to compulsory education, basic medical
services, safe housing and safe drinking water, and advance the “Five Revitalizations” framework focusing on industry, talent, culture,
ecology, and primary party organizations, the Bank increased its financial support, making annual donations totaling RMB25.17 million,
while conducting post-donation on-site inspections to ensure the effective utilization of funds. From 2020 to 2023, the Bank received
a “good” grade in the performance evaluation of its paired assistance work for four consecutive years.
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The Bank regards the development of green finance as an important anchor for implementing the new
development philosophy, and takes the initiative to promote the comprehensive green and low-carbon
transformation of economic and social development. Over the years, the Bank has accelerated the
development of a green finance system, enriched green financial products and services and actively
engaged in international green cooperation. The Bank has made tangible contributions to the green
development of the Belt and Road and to global sustainable development.

The Bank has made continuous efforts to enhance the top-level design of its green financial management
structure. This includes optimizing the roles and responsibilities, as well as the organizational structure of
the Bank’s Green Finance Committee, and introducing policies that support green development. These
measures have laid a solid foundation for implementing the major decisions made by the CPC Central
Committee and the State Council regarding the promotion of green development. They also ensure the
full and faithful application of the new development philosophy on all fronts, facilitate the achievement
of carbon peaking and carbon neutrality in an orderly manner, and effectively respond to global climate
change and environmental challenges.

The Bank has continued to improve its green and environment-related policies and systems, specifically
focusing on credit management policies. This approach aims to facilitate high-quality business
development while forestalling risks. The Bank enhanced its industry management by implementing a
list-based framework and established a classification mechanism for clients in key industries, offering
differentiated support strategies. Additionally, the Bank has taken the lead in developing credit policies
that align with the industrial chain, specifically supporting the exports of the “new three”, namely new
energy vehicles, lithium-ion batteries and photovoltaic products. It has also revised policies related to
overcapacity and environmental management industries. Through these efforts, the Bank has contributed
to the transformation and upgrading of traditional industries, green technology innovation and the
prevention of ESG-related risks.
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The Bank has continued to improve its capacity for green finance services by establishing a
comprehensive green finance service system. This system focuses primarily on green loans while also
promoting the development of green bonds, green funds, green guarantees and carbon finance. With
the expansion of its business scope, the Bank has supported the green and low-carbon transformation
of economic and social development. By the end of 2024, the outstanding balance of the Bank’s
green loans was RMB656.968 billion, up by 23% since the beginning of the year and an increase of
RMB122.861 billion. Among the 6 main sectors supported by the green credit defined by the People’s
Bank of China, the Bank’s support for clean energy, energy conservation and environmental protection
and green upgrading of infrastructure accounted for 93.97% of the total, with an outstanding balance of
RMB323.803 billion, RMB168.629 billion and RMB124.9 billion, respectively. The green credit projects
supported by the Bank have generated significant environmental benefits, saving 27.2673 million tonnes
of standard coal and 29.4185 million tonnes of water, and reducing emissions of 35.3831 million tonnes
of carbon dioxide, 937,000 tonnes of chemical oxygen demand, 264,500 tonnes of ammonia nitrogen,
761,500 tonnes of sulphur dioxide, 477,500 tonnes of nitrogen oxides, 379,700 tonnes of fine particulate
matter (PM2.5), 167,000 tonnes of volatile organic compounds, 253,800 tonnes of total nitrogen, and
118,800 tonnes of total phosphorus. The Bank optimized the dual driving mechanism of green bonds and
green loans, issuing RMB13.5 billion in green bonds over the year. This funding supported more than 50
green projects, including the Guangdong Xingyuan Lithium Battery Separator Project, the Inner Mongolia
PV Power Base Project and the Zhangxing Gas Storage Project. The Bank took the initiative to adopt
international standards for green bonds and innovate in their issuance. It successfully launched green
bonds aligned with China-EU common ground taxonomy (CGT) by public offering, thereby promoting
the openness and growth of China’s green bond market.

The Bank has continued to promote international cooperation in green finance and participated in several
important international conferences. These included the Belt and Road Energy Ministerial Conference, the
Asian EXIM Banks Forum, the Three Exim High Level Meeting (CEXIM-EDCF-JICA), the China-Germany
Dialogue Forum on Financial Cooperation, the China-Brazil Financial Forum and the Financial Sector
Assessment Program (FSAP) of the World Bank Group. As the group leader of the Green Finance Task
Force within the Belt and Road Energy Partnership Network, the Bank was invited to participate in the
Belt and Road Energy Ministerial Conference. During this event, the Phase VIl of the Cambodia Rural
Power Grid Expansion Project, which the Bank supported, was recognized as the best practice for a
“small and beautiful” project in international energy cooperation.

The Bank actively improved its green finance development mechanism through ongoing innovation.
It incorporated the philosophy of sustainable development into its business practices and combined
credit business innovation with the provision of both financing and expertise. Additionally, the Bank
launched and publicly announced the Special Financial Solutions for Improving ESG Performance at
both the China International Import Expo and the High-quality Belt and Road Cooperation Conference.
This initiative introduced a package of financial solutions, including “ESG Performance Enhancement
Loans” and “ESG Consultancy and Expertise Services”, offering targeted support that emphasizes both
financing and expertise to help its clients achieve improved ESG performance.
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Supporting Micro and Small Businesses
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In 2024, the Bank fully implemented the policies of the CPC Central Committee and the State
Council regarding the high-quality development of inclusive finance. It developed a Work Plan on the
Implementation of the Guiding Principles of the Central Financial Work Conference and the Promotion
of Inclusive Finance. The Bank focused on its core tasks and businesses, establishing a unique brand
focused on providing targeted financial support to micro and small foreign trade enterprises. At the
year end of 2024, the outstanding balance of special loans for micro and small foreign trade businesses
stood at RMB40.914 billion, with a new disbursement of RMB39.304 billion, serving more than 25,000
micro and small foreign trade businesses with actual import and export transactions.

The Bank played a crucial role in maintaining the stability of foreign trade and effectively utilized risk-
sharing on-lending loans for small and micro foreign trade enterprises, with a total disbursement of
RMB38.9 billion in 2024. The risk-sharing on-lending loan facility was recognized as the “Innovative
Inclusive Finance Product” at the 2024 China International Forum on Inclusive Finance, and the Bank’s
risk-sharing model for government-bank cooperation, namely “Yuan Mao Dai”, was honored as the “2024
National Inclusive Finance Typical Case” by the China Association of Small and Medium Enterprises. In
line with the regulatory rules set by the People’s Bank of China and the National Financial Regulatory
Administration, the Bank continued to optimize the interest rate transmission mechanism for on-lending
to micro and small enterprises and strengthened its control over the final interest rates charged by the
on-lending banks. At the year end of 2024, the actual interest rate for micro and small foreign trade
businesses was 4.11% (including internet banks), down by 39 BPs since the beginning of the year. This
decline demonstrated the pivotal role of the Bank.

The Bank has intensified efforts to explore new business models in foreign trade and promote innovation
in direct lending to small and micro enterprises. By introducing special financial solutions for cross-
border e-commerce and industrial belt, the Bank has developed a new financial service model tailored for
SMEs engaged in cross-border e-commerce. The financial facility, “Foreign Trade Connect”, developed
by the Bank, was utilized by several of its branches, including those in Shanghai and Shenzhen, during
the pilot period. This initiative enhanced the scenarios for policy-based financing aimed at supporting
small and micro foreign trade enterprises. The Bank has made continuous efforts to strengthen digital
finance capabilities. It independently developed a risk control model for small and micro foreign trade
and manufacturing businesses using technologies such as machine learning and logistic regression.
This model has been implemented in practice, creating a new approach to digital risk control that aligns
with the Banks’ characteristics.
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Staff Care

20245, AITHEURNBIHRSEIRITE AR, MEXEmME, EHRRIETIEASHERE R, £
WriZomER TRYRISR. =R, FER.

In 2024, the Bank continued to place emphasis on caring for its employees. It implemented the
caring program with concrete measures to resolve the pressing difficulties and problems that concern
employees, increase their sense of fulfillment, happiness and security.

KITKRXERBHER T, FEMFREERINESUERLRIF, BNESATH. RIER. R
T£B. RIHE. RIBEXERFXBEN R, REEISARNEI,

The Bank prioritized staff welfare and consistently provided support to staff in need. Greetings were
sent to staff during traditional festivals and on significant occasions such as weddings, births and when
facing serious illnesses.

FTEMRITHORE. SFHARRITEN, FEEREARNB2EMEME IS, MANIR IR
RORENE. BFEFE0EENBIE, TR XELME. RORE"XO2EIMOERMES),
BNER TtfT O IR R4, UURERIBRIVEHRSRALIE. ER4E7E,

The Bank placed a strong emphasis on employees’ physical and mental health. The Bank conducted
annual physical examinations and arranged more comprehensive and targeted check-ups to better
protect the well-being of its staff. Additionally, the Bank operated a year-round psychological counselling
hotline and offered free clinics and counselling services specifically for female employees to help them
maintain good mental health and enjoy their work and lives more fully.

il -..-v
i‘riﬂ i
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KITRHRRAIHRKSEE. AR RESBRAS VOB NEREERIR" NEANE=ZE "HIRE
KR BHMKERT, REFXHETCSITER. FRBOFRREREE HEHHIERR KON
PERIZ7TSAFRIXZELHES, T AATUBEHRENEENIBER, NEER, LBEOTT
B0AE, WETHEH—T2EAMNE. HHAREXMALREEETHEBER. HHE=ENE
ODHRD. ED2TRIPERKBRFFELSENXNRES, ROBRTATRIALERA L. 8571
PHE. BRHIBIEHNR, AT ITEFREINEDNE .

The Bank was also dedicated to the growth and well-being of its employees. The third “Exim Bank Star
Cup” skills competition, themed “Nurturing Financial Talents to Facilitate China’s Financial Development”,
was held to set a good example for staff. A gala celebrating the 75th anniversary of the founding of
the People’s Republic of China took place, during which the Bank’s staff expressed their heartfelt
appreciation for the country and celebrated the 30th anniversary of the Bank with artistic performances.
This event showcased their confidence and determination to further deepen reforms and promote
Chinese modernization. Furthermore, the Bank organized a variety of cultural and sports activities for all
employees, such as badminton matches, which demonstrated their unity, dedication and entrepreneurial
spirit, injecting vitality into the entire organization.
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Public-benefit Programs

20244, ATUEFIRYIDEFER]IREXTRANABRFERENNERIETEW, MBEFES
BRSIWERIE. BITEEAXEN. ERTEERRARBEN X, KEXH. KEHHE. ZEIF
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HX. #2H". RIFEZSHEEM.

SITNKAZERREKANZALLK, ARARZAEEFEEREN. STNXEESEIRSNUAE
3S5FFEAARSTNRIBUBTFELZACTH K ARMLOBEHERRS ; ARE L EIEER
REOTMEFTFSE5AXHE. HKEESER.

BERTHERWER " EEERIT T8, EaBMER, RMRERETEFRIHZAE. LBD1TH
FHRABFEH LT RPXARNARNEN OB KERED ; RAEDTAZHERAR " TIFE
" ESESEES, ARAREN+TE, EEEBMR FANBRBERTE EBEMES) ; TR
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RIAEDTABHEAR"EHERTT L, MEBIFLAN AETENRIFERES ; I 8
AAESTHEAR " SRMAIRL BT EFES ; HINEDTHZARBFHRAEXFR "FIEIFR,
HEFYRAX"RIFELER ; HREDTHERSHREPOERSBIREFR SERTRIER,
HINBERIRE"EH G2 EDF.

In 2024, the Bank was actively engaged in learning and implementing General Secretary Xi Jinping’s
instructions on drawing inspiration from the model soldier Lei Feng. As part of this initiative, the Bank
strengthened its youth volunteer team building. All youth leagues at the Bank’'s head office and its
branches carried out various volunteer services, including caring for the elderly and disabled, assisting
individuals in poverty or difficulty, supporting education, and protecting the environment. The Bank
also leveraged its strengths as a financial institution by providing financial and anti-fraud training to
enterprises, schools, local communities and rural areas.

The youth league of the Bank’s head office maintained close contact with local communities and
conducted a series of youth volunteer activities. For instance, the youth volunteer team sent a 13-member
group to clean the streets in Shoushuihe Community and mobilized young employees from the Asset and
Liability Management Department and the Trade Finance Department to engage in joint party-building
activities and performances within the community.
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The youth leagues at the Bank’s branches continued the “Youth Volunteer Action”, incorporating local
characteristics to encourage young employees to get involved in social welfare initiatives. The youth
league of the Shanghai Branch carried out volunteer activities in its paired village, Minggiang Village,
located in Chongming District, Shanghai. The youth league of the Shaanxi Branch organized volunteer
activities under the theme “Protecting Qinling Mountain”, which included a tree planting initiative. The
youth league of the Ningbo Branch encouraged its young employees to take part in the blood donation
activities. The youth leagues of the Shenzhen and Guizhou Branches led activities in nearby communities
to raise awareness about anti-fraud measures among local residents. The youth leagues of the Guizhou
and Hainan Branches conducted activities to promote financial literacy. The youth league of the Guizhou
Branch conducted anti-fraud public education program in local communities. The youth league of the
Gansu Branch organized volunteer clinic services in Min County in collaboration with Gansu Provincial
Central Hospital.
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1838, (hPEZH) FI&#EOR
TRETKEERERXE | UK
REEMZOEDSRER R,

On January 3, China Finance
published an article by Ren Shengjun,
then President of the Bank, titled
“Promoting High-Quality Development
through Policy-based Finance”.

1A17H, #HORITHNERIITEK
oK S A N8 L BRR BE Al 51 B G A 42
FEMEBHMITE, B PRNEF
S5HEAER" TAERFEEEW,

On January 17, Zhang Wencai, then
Vice President of the Bank, was invited
to attend a seminar with economic
and financial counselors from EU

1H23H, #HOETRETKE
TR=NEBARERFRHNRITEE
Mo

On January 23, Ren Shengjun,
then President of the Bank, met
with  Nobumitsu Hayashi, Governor
of the Japan Bank for International
Cooperation.

member states in China, and delivered
a keynote speech on the theme of
“China-Europe Cooperation and
Common Development”.

1H24HE25H, #HOERTER 1H24H, #HORITHEESKREMFRIREHITER RN SLER 5w

2024 F 21T TIER W HTIB S 4570 R RIF o KFANEERHEZ X T MNBWA S1ENIREE SR,

On January 24-25, the Bank's 2024 On January 24, Wu Fulin, then Chairman of the Bank, met with Uzbekistan’s

Work Conference was held. President Shavkat Mirziyoyev, who was on a state visit to China, and a
Memorandum of Understanding was signed to strengthen cooperation between
the two parties.

1H25H, #HORITAA2024FERNEREEZBLHTIERN. 2ITETRHEARS, HHOERTHEEEKREM
BEE2023F R NEBREIGTIE, BB 2024FER S, HHOFTHITENERAAKZBEFBIREXEHSH, BM
FRTLRBRTIEEREBLH.

On January 25, the Bank’'s 2024 Meeting on Party Conduct, Clean Governance and Discipline Inspection, as well as a
Disciplinary Warning Education Meeting were held. Wu Fulin, then Chairman of the Bank, delivered a brief speech on the
Bank’s efforts to build a clean and honest organization in 2023 and outlined key tasks for 2024. Zeng Mingzi, Chief Inspector
of the Discipline and Supervision Office of the CPC Central Commission for Discipline Inspection and the National Commission
of Supervision of the PRC at the Bank, reported on relevant cases and provided guidance for the overall discipline inspection
and supervision work of the Bank. j

—H e February

2A208, WRBPITEMHELHORTHERITRKEKX S 2828H, #HORTRHETKEERZ NS KAILH

HEHFIRITESRITTKREETHE.

On February 20, the World Bank announced the appointment
of Zhang Wencai, then Vice President of the Bank, as
Managing Director and Chief Administrative Officer of the
World Bank.

EORITRIEBETKREFEHITES/REG RS,
On February 28, Ren Shengjun, then President of the Bank,
met with Nurbayu Kasim Chang, Acting President and CEO
of the Export-Import Bank of Malaysia.

J
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3A1H, #HORTAA(HEM
= BT B8 41 A% & Br AT AR 4 & I
VAE B

On March 1, the Bank released the
Special Plan for Empowering the
Hongqiao International Open Hub with
Policy- based Finance.

3H25H, #HEORITSHMEET
HEZMBE SN
On March 25, the Bank signed a
strategic cooperation agreement with
Xinhua News Agency.

3F15H, #HEHARITAFE=&E
BER2024FE—NREW

On March 15, the first meeting of year
2024 of the third Board of Directors
was held.

3B25H, #HHORTHRETKE
TRENIETFE R HTE R BE K S
Fre RHIEEBRK,

On March 25, Ren Shengjun, then
President of the Bank, met with Marat
Karabayev, Minister of Transport of
Kazakhstan.

3198, HHORTRIITKIKED
EaREFER B REITESK
Dt e BRFIEER K,

On March 19, Zhang Shaohui, Vice
President of the Bank, met with
Marat Yelibayev, Chairman of the
Development Bank of Kazakhstan.

3H26H, HHOBTHAEEK
REMSEREMESHRDHIE
BUREBREZR TR,

On March 26, Wu Fulin, then Chairman
of the Bank, met with Kristalina
Georgieva, Managing Director of the
International Monetary Fund. J

AA  April

4H9H, #HORITERERERE
REABRATEELES NN
On April 9, the Bank signed a strategic
cooperation agreement with China
Energy Engineering Group Co., Ltd.

4H26H, #HORTAAE=E
BEER2024FE RN

On April 26, the second meeting
of year 2024 of the third Board of
Directors was held.

48158, #HORTSINAR
RITFEREBIREESR.

On April 15, the Bank signed a
Memorandum of Understanding with
the Asian Development Bank Institute.

48 28H, #HORITEFiniTk
EFABRABDEZBHESIENIN.
On April 28, the Bank signed a
strategic cooperation agreement with
Chery Holding Group Co., Ltd.

48168, (REZH) I L#HLEO
BITHNEEEKREMEBZIXE
FF B W O R AT AR 55 X9 50 FF O
1E12,

On April 16, China Finance published
an article by Wu Fulin, then Chairman
of the Bank, titled “Embarking on a
New Journey of the Bank’'s Support
for Opening-Up”.

48 30H, #HEORITSRINITAE
BRBUARS LEEXEERE
EHEES NI

On April 30, the Bank signed a
strategic cooperation agreement with
the Authority of Qianhai Shenzhen-
Hong Kong Modern Service Industry
Cooperation Zone of Shenzhen.
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5H16H, #HORITHRHAEESEK
REMIERENMBEIZIERIINK
RV 5T eIR R,

On May 16, Wu Fulin, then Chairman
of the Bank, met with Ishaq Dar,
Deputy Prime Minister and Foreign
Minister of Pakistan.

5822H, #HORITRIITKED
1 R 88 = B TN B B IS T 4% 5 1R
TREEXRMITEHAREES
B

On May 22, Zhang Shaohui, Vice
President of the Bank, attended the
Third AlIB-Host Country Engagement
Workshop and delivered a keynote
speech.

5828H, #HORITRAZIFN
RIHR TN T E =LKW
NSHEFERE”, RBFEEEAD
RHFEBEn RN,

On May 28, the third ring road in
Phnom Penh, Cambodia, which was
financed by the Bank, was officially
named “Xi Jinping Boulevard.”
Cambodian Prime Minister Hun Manet
attended the naming ceremony.

-

LHiEEs5A7H, #HORTHEIEEKIREMEERS
BERPTEIEMeZnREXATZ(RASFESR) UNEXNE/MA

0 EEREREH]

On May 7, Wu Fulin, then Chairman of the Bank, met with Catherine MacGregor,
CEO of ENGIE in Paris and signed a Memorandum of Understanding on Financing
Cooperation along with a list of financing conditions for related projects.

5817H, #HORITRETKME
HRRNBRETIINRSRIESE
B R L Be SN E,

On May 17, Ren Shengjun, then
President of the Bank, met with
January Makamba, Minister of Foreign
Affairs and East African Cooperation
of Tanzania.

5B23H, #HORITEREXKNE
FRT=WIFMARBRITEIITKE
EEe BEH,

On May 23, Li Zhongyuan, Chief Risk
Officer of the Bank, met with Hassatou
Diop N'Sele, Vice President of the
African Development Bank Group.

5B380H, #HAORTEIRAZF
FTEWESENIN

On May 30, the Bank signed a
strategic cooperation agreement with
Peking University.

SBEgiEls o H, #HORITINE
EEKREMENTEREEEL
BHREH.

On May 9, Wu Fulin, then Chairman
of the Bank, met with William Ruto,
President of Kenya in Nairobi.

5H22H, #HOERTEHKEEF
R NEBEZBIRBEESR.

On May 22, the Bank signed a
Memorandum of Understanding with
the United Nations Development
Programme.

5H27H, #HORITRETKE
TREDEREMETHARE—E
BEEE X F M,

On May 27, Ren Shengjun, then
President of the Bank, met with Gita
Gopinath, First Deputy Managing
Director of the International Monetary
Fund.

58, THOEMERSHOERE)
ESEBENFRBEREGZHLIRZF
XEALEELEFFRZWHH
%,

In May, the
Investment & Export Credits won
the Most Popular Journal Award
in Economics from the National
Center for Philosophy and Social
Sciences Documentation for the sixth
consecutive year.

Bank’s Overseas

J
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6R6H, EXEIERHLEIRFACARSAFRARTRIRA LR ER 6}%6E| HEHORITHEESEK
TESEMASEFREZRSF AN, HEHORTRITKEES MG EMEACERIEBIES M
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On June 6, Chinese Vice President Han Zheng held talks with Vice President of
the Federative Republic of Brazil Geraldo Alckmin and they co-chaired the 7th
meeting of the China-Brazil High-level Coordination and Cooperation Committee
in Beijing. Chen Bin, Vice President of the Bank, attended the meeting and spoke
with Tatiana Rosito, secretary for international affairs at the Brazilian Ministry of
Finance.

On June 6, Wu Fulin, then Chairman
of the Bank, met with Shehbaz Sharif,
Prime Minister of Pakistan.

68270, #HORITEAE=ZBEFR2024FE=R=Wo
On June 27, the third meeting of year 2024 of the third Board of Directors was held.

7HAH, #HORTHHENSE T 7H8H,
R HSEMNA TR, o

On July 4, the Bank held the 12th On July 8, the Bank’s Disciplinary
CEXM-EDCF-JICA-NEDA Seminar. Warning Education Meeting was held.

i

THE 7A11H, #HHORTAATEKERR
ZADVEHMABARRREES
RESEE. 2HRALXMANR
NEMEEXKHNIELZESE
BHERo

On July 11, Chen Bin, Vice President
of the Bank, met with Fahad AlSaif,

HHORTEA

7E11H, #HORTHRETKE 7H22H, #HOLRITHAEES Head of Global Capital Finance
EFRRNEEZHESERIB. KREM D SRARIIREK Division at the Public Investment Fund

TEMKRRISKZESE e AR HIEH

—1To

On July 11, Ren Shengjun, then
President of the Bank, met with Santia
Bradshaw, Deputy Prime Minister and
Minister of Transport and Works of
Barbados.

7H29H, #HEHORITRETKE
FRENEFAERBERANE
KIgSEREf K e BT e BEBPY,
On July 29, Ren Shengjun, then
President of the Bank, met with Chris
Baryomunsi, Minister of Information,
Communication Technology and
National Guidance of Uganda.

FLAKRo
On July 22, Wu Fulin, then Chairman

of Saudi Arabia, and they witnessed
the signing of a Memorandum of

of the Bank, met with Moosa Zameer,
Minister of Foreign Affairs of Maldives.

Cooperation between the two parties.

7HE30HE31H, AA2ERNRHN _+E=F2SEHE2024F£1TFH
TE=N,

On July 30-31, the Conference on fully implementing the guiding principles of the
Third Plenary Session of the 20th Central Committee of the Communist Party of

China on all fronts and the Bank’s mid-year Work Conference for 2024 were held.
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8R7H, HEORITEAE=ZBEFTZ2024FEMRX
=
On August 7, the fourth meeting of year 2024 of the third

Board of Directors was held.

-

8H20HE21H, #HMOETHNETKELERERS
THEIEEN, HEFaRETLE &8I SERET
P FF R R EEBERAS IS o IR EE - HE R

On August 20-21, Ren Shengjun, then President of the Bank
paid a working visit to Georgia. During the visit, he met with
Levan Davitashvili, First Deputy Prime Minister and Minister
of Economy and Sustainable Development of Georgia.

=
]

FLB e September

9H2H, #HEMETITKESESIIFMAL ORITIT
KNABre =i S,

On September 2, Wang Chunying, President of the Bank,
met with Benedict Oramah, President of the African Export-
Import Bank.

9HSH, #HORTHNAEEKIREMSNSTAER
S3P0] PR o

On September 3, Wu Fulin, then Chairman of the Bank, met
with Jessica Alupo, Vice President of Uganda.

9F4H, #HHORTHNEIEEKR
EMINER () 82 BFRZBI

984H, #HEOFTIKEEFRS

RARIFFHMNE S S E RSN,

9F4H, HFEREFEIEFMERNMNRDBG AN
BIOGET, #HOFTHEEEKREMSEARNMRE
e RIS EE S K REZERNI/R S NITH ZH
B TR

On September 4, in the presence of President Xi Jinping and
Senegal’s President Bassirou Diomaye Faye, Wu Fulin, then
Chairman of the Bank, and Abdourahmane Sarr, Minister of
Economy, Planning and Cooperation of Senegal, signed a
loan agreement for the Phase Il of the Senegal Rural Water
Supply Project.

9H4H, #HORTEATKIES
AR BREZF TSRS

Kit-FFiR/Re KB eTiiE,

On September 4, Wu Fulin, then
Chairman of the Bank, met with Jean-
Pierre Bemba Gombo, Deputy Prime
Minister and Minister of Transport
of the Democratic Republic of the
Congo.

9A5H, HEMORITITKIERRE
SREHSESHE—1T,

On September 5, Wang Chunying,
President of the Bank, met with Kamel
Maddouri, Prime Minister of Tunisia.

On September 4, Wang Chunying,
President of the Bank, met with
Faustin-Archange Touadéra, President
of the Central African Republic.

958, #HOFRTATKERS
B BEFN I BE K ES,

On September 5, Wang Kang, Vice
President of the Bank, met with
Alousséni Sanou, Minister of Economy
and Finance of the Republic of Mali.

fEe 2B Lo

On September 4, Wang Kang, Vice
President of the Bank, met with Yusuf
Murangwa, Minister of Finance and
Economic Planning of Rwanda.

9H6H, HHOFRTHEESEKSR
EM=EA T SRER.

On September 6, Wu Fulin, then
Chairman of the Bank, met with Salva
Kiir Mayardit, President of South
Sudan.

J
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9H6H, HHORTITKEERA
SRERRE R RS ERER e R,
On September 6, Wang Chunying,
President of the Bank, met with
Tiemoko Koné, Vice President of Cote
d’lvoire.

9R7H, HHOBRTHEESKSR
EMEREHRBEEN.

On September 7, Wu Fulin, then
Chairman of the Bank, met with Ali
Mahamane Lamine Zeine, Prime
Minister of Niger.

SitEgEl9 B 12H, ESRkSIEFRABFELFEFE — MEHE TEIRIEHK
&, #HORTHEESKREMET HAKRZARR " TEMIH T LS,

On September 12, Premier Li Qiang attended the China-UAE Business Forum in
Dubai and delivered a speech. Wu Fulin, then Chairman of the Bank, spoke at
the special session on “Shared Investment Vision”.

9B26H, HHEMETAAFE=ZBEFR2024FEL RN,
On September 26, the fifth meeting of year 2024 of the third Board of Directors
was held.

-

98108, #HEORITEN 3500
Ze 1T TR — EhmEHE —
B B1ERMS.

On September 10, the Bank held
a seminar on “CEXIM in Action to
Facilitate the RMB350 Billion Financing
Window”- High Quality Belt and Road
Cooperation.

9B 25H, #HORITEIITKS R
THEE21EFE - REERR,
FE2024FHE - RRTHMEFS
EREAE ERRFIER,

On September 25, Yang Dongning,
Vice President of the Bank, attended
the 21st China-ASEAN Expo and
delivered a keynote speech at
the 2024 China-ASEAN Financial
Cooperation and Development
Conference.

J
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108 13H, #HEHORITRAZFFHNIIEFERN BT BERIT —F—"
MFYNEEREMRSIFRESRR (RBEME), 2EN=REMIITHN
TMERIERE,.

On October 13, the Cambodian Rural Grid Extension Phase VII Project, which
was financed by the Bank, was recognized as the best practice in the category
of “small and beautiful” energy international cooperation under the Belt and Road
Initiative focused on green finance. Only three financial institutions across the
country received this honor.

108178, #HRORTEITEKER
= DL R 55 Bl [ IV BB A0 42 355 i 1 R
LB e BRI HFL,

On October 17, Wang Kang, Vice
President of the Bank, met with Johnny

10H25H, #HEOERTELEEF
FEARTR, RANECERFEER
frt O8N =8 5 E IR B REIK
2024" L INERARSS 75 &

On October 25, the Bank held a press

Koanapo, Minister of Finance and
Economic Management of Vanuatu,
and signed a cooperation agreement.

conference in Shanghai to announce
the “Zhi Rong Global 2024" tailored
financial solutions for the 7th China
International Import Expo.

108158, REHEORTSZU
FFARRESTERL(MCDF)HEZED
“ERBITERIE BB EII,
On October 15, the Bank and the
Multilateral Cooperation Center for
Development Finance (MCDF) jointly
held a workshop on the “World Bank
Policies and Practices of the Project
Cycle.”

108298, (ARBIR) FIRELO
RITHEEEFKREMBINE !
LUR BRI F I K HIE R F K

On October 29, People’s Daily
published an article by Wu Fulin, then
Chairman of the Bank, titled “Steadily
Expanding Institutional Opening-up
through Deep Reform.”

J




110

RE# U ORT2024FEE RS The Export-Import Bank of China 2024 Annual Report

+—A8 e« November

11A1H, #EORTSELEM
KB Z T AU/R BRI KBISIE
B F MR R K N58 T Lk IR
EEMBERD IR, NPRW
FH BN EEINIENE RS KR,

On November 1, the Bank and the
Ministry of Finance of Mongolia
signed two loan agreements: one
for the Erdeneburen Hydropower
Plant Project and another for
Expanding the National Backbone
Network and Strengthening National
Radio Frequency Monitoring. These
agreements contribute to the practical
outcomes of significant diplomatic
activities between the governments
of China and Mongolia.

11H6H, #EORTSRETF
BEERABRABEZEHESF
%o

On November 6, the Bank and
China COSCO Shipping Corporation
Limited signed a strategic cooperation
agreement.

11A12H, (RERBKR) FIR#HE
AFTHEEEKREMELZX
Z : China Eximbank backs BRI
cooperation,

On November 12, China Daily
published an article by Wu Fulin, then
Chairman of the Bank, titled “China
Eximbank Backs BRI Cooperation”.

11H6H, #F tEFEERHO
B =HE, #HOF\TELE
BN HEFRER, HESIER
R —'350012« 0171781 "% 17
aE, HEERTBWEN,

On November 6, during the 7th China
International Import Expo, the Bank
hosted a special event in Shanghai
called “Composing a New Chapter of
Belt and Road Cooperation-CEXIM in
Action to Facilitate the RMB350 Billion
Financing Window.” During this event,
contracts were signed with several
enterprises.

11H6H, #F tREFEERHO
BRI, #HORTELES
U ETR, B ELKER
SINREWERE, HFENREEY
B o

On November 6, during the 7th
China International Import Expo, the
Bank hosted a seminar on “Global
Industrial Chain Development and
Expertise Sharing with Foreign-funded
Enterprises” in Shanghai. The event
also included a signing ceremony
between the Bank and participating
enterprises.

11B12BE14H, PE#EOERTELEETNE29F ML ORITIEIR
=, SEFESUNKEEESLREF—FRLRNZIREIY, #BEH
R HZ=NB, winfiie), RAEHEORITSIRAELFEEOET. Bt
RETELERZERGHEDN ; FHEBTHHF=EHLORTSER
W, FEHAEORT. BRERDIET. SERANRTEESNEARS
W ; SEBXRFERERM(ILNEERS).
On November 12-14, the Bank hosted the 29th Asian EXIM Banks Forum Annual
Meeting in Shanghai. During this event, participants engaged in in-depth
discussions about regional cooperation in Asia and global economic integration,
aiming to build consensus and identify shared opportunities. At the Forum, the
Bank signed a framework cooperation agreement with the Export-Import Bank
of Malaysia and the Vietnam Development Bank. The 3rd Three Exim High
Level Meeting also took place, featuring collaboration with the Japan Bank for
International Cooperation and the Export-Import Bank of Korea. Additionally,
the Bank released the Asia Development Report in partnership with with Fudan
University.
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On November 22, the Uzbekistan representative office of the Bank was officially
established. Yang Dongning, Vice President of the Bank, attended the opening
ceremony and met with Jamshid Kuchkarov, Deputy Prime Minister and Minister of
Economy and Finance of the Republic of Uzbekistan, and Laziz Kudratov, Minister
of Investment, Industry and Trade of the Republic of Uzbekistan.

-

118250, #EHORTITKERR
SN EFEAREBZRKAEMHAEE
BFRRES R

On November 25, Wang Chunying,
President of the Bank, met with Rémy
Rioux, CEO of the Agence Francaise
de Développement (AFD), and signed
a Memorandum of Understanding on
cooperation.

J

+=H ¢ December

12828, #EORTEAE=RE
BER2024FERREW

On December 2, the sixth meeting
of year 2024 of the third Board of
Directors was held.

128178, #HORTSHEMI
ENMERABRATDEZHIESF
o

On December 17, the Bank signed a
strategic cooperation agreement with
Xuzhou Construction Machinery Group
Co., Ltd.

-

T KB &R

12A5H, HHORITE
EER AR B I

T = G 52 B8 3208
FreRHIEEBRK,

On December 5, Yang Dongning, Vice
President of the Bank, met with Marat
Karabayev, Minister of Transport of
Kazakhstan.

120248, #HOBTEAAFE=
BER2024FELREWN

On December 24, the seventh meeting
of year 2024 of the third Board of
Directors was held.

128158, #HEHORITRNEESE
SHRREFITERNERMAREE
RIE SRS,

On December 15, the Bank thoroughly
studied the guiding principles of the
Central Economic Work Conference
and developed measures for
implementation.
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2024 FENEHMBITHER. aHKRITIUSZRER. SHKRITAEENT LR UARMB X SIREM Eo

FAVAR, BBV SIREREFMBEERSERBREVZIHENRNMERS, AARRTHELORT2024F128315K
BHERTM SRR U 2024 FENEH RIBTEEMRMNA T RE.

—. TERERIT R RBYE
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=. HMER

HEORTERER I TEREER) WHMERS AR, HEME
BIEV SIREMBNEIHRS

BEEHERT024FEFERTPRENER, BF

]]III
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ERTRENBERFEEAT —HIE DT FEERER.

ETHNERTHIAE, DIRFNMNHEEMESFEEAER, HNNIREZER. AXHH, RILTETENFE
wREo

M. EEERMLAEENMSIRERMNEE

BEEATRBEVRITENNMERSIVSIRE, FEINAARM, FHigit. RITMEPLENREEE, UEV
SH/EAFEATERAERSFHOVERER.

ERFIVSIREN, EEEATITGHEORTHBLLER], RESHELERXNEN (WER), HFTHFE
fERIR, FRIFTXHTER. QU:LEJMHEE?@E)U%E’\JL%O

BEEMREEHEORITIVSHRE IR,
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AUDITOR’S REPORT

2025-ZAB046

To the Export-Import Bank of China:

I. Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Export-Import Bank of China (“the Bank”), which comprise
the consolidated and the Bank’s balance sheets as at 31 December 2024, the consolidated and the Bank’s income
statements, the consolidated and the Bank’s statements of cash flows, and the consolidated and the Bank’s statements
of changes in owners’ equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated and the
Bank’s financial position as at 31 December 2024 and the consolidated and the Bank’s financial performance and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises.

Il. Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with China Standards on Auditing (“CSAs”). Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Bank in accordance with the Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants of the
Chinese Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“CICPA Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with the CICPA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion.

Il1. Other Information

Management of the Bank (“Management”) is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all
of the information included in the 2024 annual report of the Bank, other than the financial statements and our auditor’s
report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained
in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of the other information, we
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

IV. Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with the
requirements of Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises, and for such internal control as management determines
is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, if applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting

unless management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Bank’s financial reporting process.
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V. Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with CSAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with CSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

(1) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

(2) Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Bank’s
internal control.

(8) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

(4) Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

(5) Evaluate the overall presentation (including the disclosures), structure and contents of the financial statements,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

(6) Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities
within the Bank to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during

our audit.
2k Alﬂ
- oy
Certified Public 4?3-'1-1'.:53:‘
Accountant of _ﬁ{.’v ym-ﬂﬂv—

P Q“,Q China:
RRTFS
Certified Public -~ 4‘54,.,{;,:{::
Accountant of o
China: — i e ’}"g@i
T Uii-

This report, the accompanying financial statements and notes to the financial statements are English translation of the
Chinese version of the Bank. This translation is not required by law or any regulation. This material was prepared solely
for the information of management of the Bank. The accuracy or completeness of this translation is not guaranteed. In the
event of any inconsistency between this English translation and the Chinese version, the Chinese version shall prevail.
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(FrmBEERS, SR NARTEST)

i
W& R 17 IR R TFIN 16,696 22,899 16,696 22,899
AL FRIT 14,933 17,415 13,970 16,694
wRHES 108,440 223,036 108,440 223,036
TSR AR 2,286 2,093 2,286 2,093
ENRE SR A 158,966 273,208 158,966 273,208
RGBT 5,404,763 5,191,802 5,405,430 5,192,871
R G M ERE 173,819 155,844 165,907 147,723
FAIE # 374,545 265,713 309,470 199,195
H G R 153,377 173,066 153,377 173,066
KERRAIR 2% 7,125 7,200 77,935 79,982
S 3% B5 377 424 377 424
EEZE 3,126 3,306 2,623 2,786
EETRE 1 1 1 1
TR HEr 671 845 671 845
fERANZE 596 979 581 953
BIEFTER R 42,001 41,603 41,826 41,438
Bz~ 5,636 6,502 5,439 6,417

BRI 6,467,358 6,385,936 6,463,995 6,383,631
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(BRAEZAS, ETMBUHINARTES T

T fR
| R IR TIE R 51,043 292,678 51,043 292,678
Bk R EAth 5 B A 77 PR 320,089 169,448 320,089 169,448
IwNEE 36,875 30,032 36,875 30,032
R E R A G 433 448 - -
TSR 13,429 23,662 13,429 23,662
= B < B 25 7 70 - 25,009 = 25,009
SR 219,596 216,522 222,434 220,341
715 BR T M 322 292 297 272
[ 375 2% 2,943 2,833 2,794 2,660
FRIt A R 3,069 4,186 3,069 4,186
IWANEGE=3 5,405,007 5,208,530 5,405,007 5,208,530
AR A 483 850 472 827
BIEFTIS L 7 15 2,909 2,108 2,907 2,106
Hihtamk 16,040 16,324 15,201 15,556
AfREt 6,072,238 5,992,922 6,073,617 5,995,307
FRE &M
SRR 150,000 150,000 150,000 150,000
HiiNaET R 59,876 59,876 59,876 59,876
Hr k4R 59,876 59,876 59,876 59,876
BANTR 141,533 141,507 141,533 141,507
Hihza g 2,452 982 1,990 622
BRAR 2,729 2,313 2,454 2172
— MR XA 21,305 18,919 21,305 18,919
R B 15,114 17,192 13,220 15,228
JFEBFHABfMAEENG ST 393,009 390,789 390,378 388,324
DB RN 2,111 2,225 = -
FiE &G AT 395,120 393,014 390,378 388,324

HERMAEENGE ST 6,467,358 6,385,936 6,463,995 6,383,631
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Consolidated and the Bank’s Balance Sheet*

As at 31 December 2024

(Amounts in millions of RMB unless otherwise stated)

ASSETS:
Cash and deposits with central bank 16,696 22,899 16,696 22,899
Deposits with banks and other financial institutions 14,933 17,415 13,970 16,694
Placements with banks and other financial institutions 108,440 223,036 108,440 223,036
Derivative financial assets 2,286 2,093 2,286 2,093
Financial assets purchased under resale agreements 158,966 273,208 158,966 273,208
Loans and advances to customer 5,404,763 5,191,802 5,405,430 5,192,871
Financial assets held for trading 173,819 155,844 165,907 147,723
Debt investments 374,545 265,713 309,470 199,195
Other debt investments 168,377 173,066 168,377 173,066
Long-term equity investments 7,125 7,200 77,935 79,982
Investment properties 377 424 377 424
Fixed assets 3,126 3,306 2,623 2,786
Construction in progress 1 1 1 1
Intangible assets 671 845 671 845
Right-of-use assets 596 979 581 953
Deferred incomes tax assets 42,001 41,603 41,826 41,438
Other assets 5,636 6,502 5,439 6,417

TOTAL ASSETS 6,467,358 6,385,936 6,463,995 6,383,631

*

(English Translation for Reference Only)
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Liabilities:
Borrowings from central bank 51,043 292,678 51,043 292,678
Due to banks and other financial institutions 320,089 169,448 320,089 169,448
Placements from banks and other financial institutions 36,875 30,032 36,875 30,032
Financial liabilities held for trading 433 448 = -
Derivative financial liabilities 13,429 23,662 13,429 23,662
Financial assets sold under repurchase agreements - 25,009 - 25,009
Due to customers 219,596 216,522 222,434 220,341
Employee benefits payable 322 292 297 272
Taxes payable 2,943 2,833 2,794 2,660
Provisions 3,069 4,186 3,069 4,186
Debt securities issued 5,405,007 5,208,530 5,405,007 5,208,530
Leases liabilities 483 850 472 827
Deferred income tax liabilities 2,909 2,108 2,907 2,106
Other liabilities 16,040 16,324 15,201 15,556

Total Liabilities 6,072,238 5,992,922 6,073,617 5,995,307

Owner’s equity:

Paid-in capital 150,000 150,000 150,000 150,000
Other equity instruments 59,876 59,876 59,876 59,876
Including: Perpetual bond 59,876 59,876 59,876 59,876
Capital reserves 141,533 141,507 141,533 141,507
Other comprehensive income 2,452 982 1,990 622
Surplus reserves 2,729 2,313 2,454 2,172
General reserves 21,305 18,919 21,305 18,919
Undistributed profits 15,114 17,192 13,220 15,228
Total equity attributable to the Bank 393,009 390,789 390,378 388,324
Non-controlling interests 2,111 2,225 - -
Total Non-controlling Equity 395,120 393,014 390,378 388,324

Total Liabilities and Equity 6,467,358 6,385,936 6,463,995 6,383,631
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BHRBITHER
2024F E
(BRBEFAEN, STBEMHNIARTELT)

— Bl 10,303 23,308 9,963 22,215
LISY=ON 14,717 25,440 12,870 23,429
FIISUSON 193,498 198,390 191,724 196,462
FMEZH (178,781) (172,950) (178,854) (173,033)
FEBENARERN 2,283 2,296 2284 2,296
FEENASIEN 2,940 3,090 2,940 3,090
FoaEREeZH (657) (794) (656) (794)
BARRE 7,384 5,000 8,777 5,939
Heb : WEEMAE R ARARE () 19 (306) 69 (15)

DS R AT BRI S RE L IEFIAT £ 2,867 1,316 2,867 1,316
NANETHRE 1,763 1,438 1,893 1,434
CRIRE (15,924) (10,960) (15,923) (10,961)
Hpdh WA 63 66 45 50
A BT = - = -
Hitblz 17 28 17 28
Z. BlEH (6,842) (12,223) (7,071) (11,792)
T K (1,495) (1,433) (1,481) (1,400)
B REREE (4,624) (5,131) (4,404) (4,890)
ERRAERK (698) (5,635) (1,140) (5,478)
HihA = ERK - - (23) -
Hitl S p A (25) (24) (23) (24)
=. ElFE 3,461 11,085 2,892 10,423
IRE=RIZINI'ON 51 13 51 13

A BN (75) (95) (75) (95)

M. FESH 3,437 11,003 2,868 10,341
o PSR A (510) (2,165) (48) (1,685)

H. &FE 2,927 8,838 2,820 8,656
V3B FATRARAFE 2,884 8,799 2,820 8,656

ORISR 43 39 - _
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(BRAEZAS, ETMBUHINARTES T

7~ Httg sl m s e 2 1,470 634 1,368 464
(=) FFBFATTRANEMEE N mIBE R 1,470 634 1,368 464
1. LUEFREEE D R RN E MRS W (6) - (6) -
2. ERES XHRmNEMEE S 1,476 634 1,374 464
(& E T AR BN E R E S 6 - 6 -

@) UARNEEBETHIT AEMEEREN RS
TEARABRANEZE 1,373 474 1,373 474

B UrANEITEBETIITANEMEENENGRS
TARKERARKES (7) (4) (7) (4)
(4IPS IRRITEED 104 164 2 (6)
(D) AR F R AN EMSRE W& E ST - - - -
t. ZEREDE 4,397 9,472 4,188 9,120
3B FAITRANGE WG DA 4,354 9,433 4,188 9,120
3B F OB ARG S W S8 43 39 - -
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Consolidated and the Bank’s Income Statements*
For the year ended 31 December 2024

(Amounts in millions of RMB unless otherwise stated)

|. Operating income 10,303 23,308 9,963 22,215
Net interest income 14,717 25,440 12,870 23,429
Interest income 193,498 198,390 191,724 196,462
Interest expenses (178,781) (172,950) (178,854) (173,033)
Net fee and commission income 2,283 2,296 2,284 2,296
Fee and commission income 2,940 3,090 2,940 3,090
Fee and commission expenses (657) (794) (656) (794)
Investment income 7,384 5,000 8,777 5,939
Including: Investment income from associates and joint ventures 19 (306) 69 (15)
Net gains on derecognition of debt instruments
2,867 1,316 2,867 1,316
at amortized cost

Gains/(losses) from changes in fair value 1,763 1,438 1,893 1,434
Exchange (losses)/gains (15,924) (10,960) (15,923) (10,961)
Other operating income 63 66 45 50
Losses from disposal of assets - - - -
Other gains 17 28 17 28
II. Operating cost (6,842) (12,223) (7,071) (11,792)
Taxes and surcharges (1,495) (1,433) (1,481) (1,400)
Operating and administrative expenses (4,624) (5,131) (4,404) (4,890)
Credit impairment losses (698) (5,635) (1,140) (5,478)
Other assets impairment losses - - (23) -
Other operating costs (25) (24) (23) (24)

Ill. Operating Profit 3,461 11,085 2,892 10,423
Add: Non-operating income 51 13 51 13
Less: Non-operating expenses (75) (95) (75) (95)
IV. Profit before income tax 3,437 11,003 2,868 10,341
Less: Income tax expenses (510) (2,165) (48) (1,685)

V. Net profit 2,927 8,838 2,820 8,656
Net profit attributable to Equity holders of the Bank 2,884 8,799 2,820 8,656
Non-controlling interests 43 39 = -

*

(English Translation for Reference Only)
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VI.Other comprehensive income 1,470 634 1,368 464
(1) Other comprehensive income after tax attributable
to the Bank 1,470 634 1,368 464
(1) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (6) - (6) -
(2) Items that may be reclassified to profit or loss 1,476 634 1,374 464
i. Other comprehensive income of recognised
under equity method 6 - 6 -
ii. Changes in fair value of debt instruments
measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income 1,373 474 1,373 474
iii. Allowance for credit losses on debt instruments
measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income (7) (4) (7) (4)
iv. Exchange differences on translation of foreign
operations 104 164 2 (6)
(I1)Other comprehensive income — after tax attributable to
non-controlling interests - - - -
VII. Total comprehensive income 4,397 9,472 4,188 9,120
(1) Total comprehensive income attributable to the Bank 4,354 9,433 4,188 9,120
(2) Total comprehensive income attributable to non-
controlling interests 43 39 - -
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EHMEENGZ TR
2024 E
(BRBETEIN, 2TBMYHARTEFT)

20241 B1BRH 150,000 59,876 141,507
KSR LR EE = = 26

(—) FARWE R = - -
(D) FrEERN (BD) #HE - . -
(=) FEE = - .
1 REAERAR = - -
2 RN - - -
3. WA ENDE = - .
4 WHAMNRm TERBENDE = = =

(m) EAfth = - 26
2024512831 HRH 150,000 59,876 141,533
20231 B1HARH 150,000 59,876 141,507
FEIE R TS - - -

(=) ZEWE ST - - .
(D) FBEERN (D) B - - -
(=) FEE - - .
1 RIERAR - - .
2. WA EMDE - - -
3. W EMNm T AFEENDE - - -

2023% 12431 HRE 150,000 59,876 141,507
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982 2,313 18,919 17,192 390,789 2,225 393,014
1,470 416 2,386 (2,078) 2,220 (114) 2,106
1,470 - - 2,884 4,354 43 4,397
- - - - - 61 61
- 416 2,386 (4,962) (2,160) (218) (2,378)

- 416 - (416) - - -

- - 2,386 (2,386) - - -
- - - - - (218) (218)
- - - (2,160) (2,160) - (2,160)

- - - - 26 - 26
2,452 2,729 21,305 15,114 393,009 2,111 395,120
348 1,311 18,919 11,555 383,516 2,338 385,854
634 1,002 - 5,637 7,273 (113) 7,160
634 - - 8,799 9,433 39 9,472
- - - - - 70 70
- 1,002 - (3,162) (2,160) (222) (2,382)

- 1,002 - (1,002) - - -
B ~ _ ~ - (222) (222)
- - - (2,160) (2,160) - (2,160)
982 2,313 18,919 17,192 390,789 2,225 393,014
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity*
For the year ended 31 December 2024

(Amounts in millions of RMB unless otherwise stated)

Balance at 1 January 2024 150,000 59,876 141,507

Movements over the year - - 26

(1) Total comprehensive income for the year - - -
(I) Owner’s contributions and decreases of capital - - -
(1) Appropriation of profits - - -
1. Appropriation to surplus reserves = = -
2. Appropriation to general risk reserves - - -

3. Distributions to owners = - _
4. Distributions to the holders of other equity

instruments - - -
(IV) Other - - 26
Balance at 31 December 2024 150,000 59,876 141,533
Balance at 1 January 2023 150,000 59,876 141,507

Movements over the year - - _

(I) Total comprehensive income for the year - - -

(I) Owner’s contributions and decreases of capital - - -

(1) Appropriation of profits - - -
1. Appropriation to surplus reserves - - -
2. Distributions to owners - - -
3. Distributions to the holders of other equity

instruments - - -

Balance at 31 December 2023 150,000 59,876 141,507

* (English Translation for Reference Only)
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982 2,313 18,919 17,192 390,789 2,225 393,014
1,470 416 2,386 (2,078) 2,220 (114) 2,106
1,470 - - 2,884 4,354 43 4,397
- - - - - 61 61
- 416 2,386 (4,962) (2,160) (218) (2,378)

- 416 - (416) - - -

- - 2,386 (2,386) - - -
- - - - - (218) (218)
- - - (2,160) (2,160) - (2,160)

- - - - 26 - 26
2,452 2,729 21,305 15,114 393,009 2,111 395,120
348 1,311 18,919 11,555 383,516 2,338 385,854
634 1,002 - 5,637 7,273 (113) 7,160
634 - - 8,799 9,433 39 9,472
- - - - - 70 70
- 1,002 - (3,162) (2,160) (222) (2,382)

- 1,002 - (1,002) - - -
- - - - - (222) (222)
- - - (2,160) (2,160) - (2,160)

982 2,313 18,919 17,192 390,789 2,225 393,014
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RITAREBENGZ TR
2024F E
(BRBEFAEN, STBEMHNIARTELT)

2024F1B1BRM 150,000 59,876
ERAL DS - -
(—) GEkE R - -
() P ERN CA) 7 - -
(2) FiEHE - -
1 BERER AR - -
2 RE— RN - -
3. HE{INE T AR EENHE S S

() EAfth = =
202412831 BRH 150,000 59,876
2023F 1 B1BHRH 150,000 59,876
AERHE RN - -

(—) ZEWE B - -
(D) B BERNFR & - -
(=) MERE - -
1T IREBRAR - -
2 I HAMN G TEFEENHE - -
202312831 A&H 150,000 59,876
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141,507 622 2,172 18,919 15,228 388,324
26 1,368 282 2,386 (2,008) 2,054

_ 1,368 = - 2,820 4,188

= = 282 2,386 (4,828) (2,160)

_ - 282 = (282) -

_ _ . 2,386 (2,386) -

_ _ . - (2,160) (2,160)

26 = - - = 26
141,533 1,990 2,454 21,305 13,220 390,378
141,507 158 1,306 18,919 9,598 381,364
464 866 - 5,630 6,960

- 464 - - 8,656 9,120

- 866 - (3,026) (2,160)

- - 866 - (866) -

- - - - (2,160) (2,160)

141,507 622 2,172 18,919 15,228 388,324
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Statement of Changes in Owner’s Equity*
For the year ended 31 December 2024

(Amounts in millions of RMB unless otherwise stated)

Balance at 1 January 2024 150,000 59,876

Movements over the year — _

() Total comprehensive income for the year - -
(I) Owner’s contributions and decreases of capital - -
() Appropriation of profits - -
1. Appropriation to surplus reserves - -
2. Appropriation to general risk reserves - -
3. Distributions to the holders of other equity instruments = =

(IV) Other _ _
Balance at 31 December 2024 150,000 59,876
Balance at 1 January 2023 150,000 59,876

Movements over the year - -

(I) Total comprehensive income for the year - -
(I) Owner’s contributions and decreases of capital - -
(1) Appropriation of profits - -
1. Appropriation to surplus reserves - -
2. Distributions to the holders of other equity instruments - -

Balance at 31 December 2023 150,000 59,876

* (English Translation for Reference Only)
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141,507 622 2,172 18,919 15,228 388,324
26 1,368 282 2,386 (2,008) 2,054

_ 1,368 = - 2,820 4,188

= = 282 2,386 (4,828) (2,160)

_ - 282 = (282) -

= = = 2,386 (2,386) =

B _ _ - (2,160) (2,160)

26 - - - - 26
141,533 1,990 2,454 21,305 13,220 390,378
141,507 158 1,306 18,919 9,598 381,364
- 464 866 - 5,630 6,960

- 464 - - 8,656 9,120

- - 866 - (3,026) (2,160)

- - 866 - (866) -

- - - - (2,160) (2,160)
141,507 622 2,172 18,919 15,228 388,324




132 HhE#EORTIT2024FERE  The Export-Import Bank of China 2024 Annual Report

BEHKRBITHERER
2024F E
(BRBEFAEN, STBEMHNIARTELT)

— ZEENTFENRERE .

AR R BT R LRI 2 R DB 6 278 - 998
IREEERRLT 99,679 519 99,679 519
B R T(E RV AR = 41,888 = 41,888
B PR RN 77 I 0 AR 151,266 21,189 150,285 24,474
?J%)\*%%iﬂnm 6,881 - 6,881

FHEIMLSEE AL MR = 15,510 = 15,510
WRERAF 2. ?ﬁ&ﬁ%mﬂ% 195,598 192,987 195,662 193,046
WEIRAMEZE B XNNE 5,270 7,873 4,682 7,985
ZEFENMER/NNIT 458,700 280,244 457,189 284,420
AR RBATHIEL IR AT - - (713) -
B R BRFAE A (215,086) (280,663) (215,137) (280,654)
B RBITERR BN (241,352) - (241,352) -
AR5 EWNMHENERA 2L NN (16,425) (25,095) (16,489) (25,383)
AR E 2RI - (22,691) - (22,691)
SEHEIM SRS R (25,000) - (25,000) -
IAFE. FRERAENNE (22,197) (14,796) (22,270) (14,879)
AT R IR 2% (11,793) (17,640) (11,282) (17,095)
SRR URARTSZ IS (2,445) (2,554) (2,407) (2,516)
STEMSEEENEXNINE (28,495) (43,413) (28,327) (43,461)
FEEI &R (562,793) (406,852) (562,977) (406,679)
REEDTENNSRE ST (104,093) (126,608) (105,788) (122,259)

. REENFENDERE

WO AR IS 178,475 229,344 179,073 228,970
REBEERF. TRAFMEMKEE=MREINIE 20 35 - 35 -
BREA K@ REINTE 15,280 13,826 15,262 12,531
BB RS KNG XNNE - . _ _
BAREDIERNNT 193,790 243,170 194,370 241,501
BARZNNNE (265,947) (229,792) (265,947) (229,653)
WEEER™. EFAFMNAMKBEE=ZANNE (158) (234) (158) (234)
EREMSEHRZENE XNNE = - = -
BRE ISR (266,105) (230,026) (266,105) (229,887)

BR BT LN S RE AT (72,315) 13,144 (71,735) 11,614
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(BRAEZAS, ETMBUHINARTES T

= EREDTENASRE

MU % R U IR I & 61 70 = -
RiTRas WA S 1,250,094 1,403,324 1,250,094 1,403,324
WEIEMS ERENEXNIE . - _ _
EREDIE TN 1,250,155 1,403,394 1,250,094 1,403,324
DERFZ AN E (218) (222) = -
ERREZANNE (1,050,730) (992,269) (1,050,730) (992,269)
EIF B RIS (160,169) (153,307) (160,169) (153,307)
SHEMSERENEXNIE (367) (704) (355) (689)
EREDNSRE/ T (1,211,484) (1,146,502) (1,211,254) (1,146,265)
EREDTENYSRE RN 38,671 256,892 38,840 257,059
M. SCET SR mER 141 295 127 269
. MERMEENY 2L MR (137,596) 143,723 (138,556) 146,683
o BNERASENYRT 362,810 219,087 362,808 216,125

Iy

. BERNERMESENIRT 225,214 362,810 224,252 362,808
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Consolidated and the Bank’s Cash Flow Statements*

For the year ended 31 December 2024

(Amounts in millions of RMB unless otherwise stated)

The Group The Bank
2024 2023 2024 2023
|. Cash flows from operating activities
Net decrease in balances with central banks and deposits with banks and
other financial institutions 6 278 - 998
Net decrease in placements with banks and other financial institutions 99,679 519 99,679 519
Net increase in borrowings from central bank - 41,888 - 41,888
Net increase in due to customers, banks and other financial institutions 151,266 21,189 150,285 24,474
Net increase in placements from banks and other financial institutions 6,881 - 6,881 -
Net increase in repurchase agreements - 15,510 - 15,510
Cash received from interest, fee and commission 195,598 192,987 195,662 193,046
Other cash received relating to operating activities 5,270 7,873 4,682 7,985
Sub-total of cash inflows from operating activities 458,700 280,244 457,189 284,420
Net increase in placements with banks and other financial institutions - - (713) -
Net increase in loans and advances to customers (215,086) (280,663) (215,137) (280,654)
Net increase in financial assets hold under resale agreements (241,352) - (241,352) -
Net decrease in due to customers, banks and other financial institutions (16,425) (25,095) (16,489) (25,383)
Net decrease in placements from banks and other financial institutions - (22,691) - (22,691)
Net decrease in financial assets sold under repurchase agreements (25,000) - (25,000) -
Cash paid for interest, fee and commission (22,197) (14,796) (22,270) (14,879)
Payments of taxes (11,793) (17,640) (11,282) (17,095)
Payments to and for employees (2,445) (2,554) (2,407) (2,516)
Other payments relating to operating activities (28,495) (43,413) (28,327) (43,461)
Sub-total of cash outflows from operating activities (562,793) (406,852) (562,977) (406,679)
Net cash flows from operating activities (104,093) (126,608) (105,788) (122,259)
II. Cash flows from investing activities
Cash received from disposal of investments 178,475 229,344 179,073 228,970
Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets, intangible assets and
other long-term assets 35 - 35 -
Cash received from returns on investments 15,280 13,826 15,262 12,531
Other cash received relating to investing activities - - - -
Sub-total of cash inflows from investing activities 193,790 243,170 194,370 241,501
Cash paid to investments (265,947) (229,792) (265,947) (229,653)
Cash paid to acquire fixed assets, intangible assets and
other long-term assets (158) (234) (158) (234)
Other cash paid relating to investing activities - - - -
Sub-total of cash outflows from investing activities (266,105) (230,026) (266,105) (229,887)
Net cash flows from investing activities (72,315) 13,144 (71,735) 11,614

*

(English Translation for Reference Only)
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Il. Cash flows from financing activities

Cash received from capital contribution 61 70 - -
Cash received from debt securities issued 1,250,094 1,403,324 1,250,094 1,403,324
Cash received relating to other financing activities - - - -
Sub-total of cash inflows from financing activities 1,250,155 1,403,394 1,250,094 1,403,324
Cash payments for distribution of dividends or profits (218) (222) - -
Cash paid for and repayments of securities issued (1,050,730) (992,269) (1,050,730) (992,269)
Cash payments for interest expenses (160,169) (153,307) (160,169) (153,307)
Other cash payments relating to financing activities (367) (704) (355) (689)
Sub-total of cash outflows from financing activities (1,211,484) (1,146,502) (1,211,254) (1,146,265)
Net cash flows from financing activities 38,671 256,892 38,840 257,059
IV. Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on cash 141 295 127 269
V. Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (137,596) 143,723 (138,556) 146,683
Add: Opening balance of cash and cash equivalents 362,810 219,087 362,808 216,125
VI. Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents 225,214 362,810 224,252 362,808
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‘ IVEEE e PR
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

7 5% 3 2= 4 1 B il
1. YR B
AWM S IRTIRBUYBER BN (U SIAEN — BN IS HAGSIOEN. Dl AIHENRAERE. tlait
MR R EMAR X AE (U AR Dl &) B XA T 5.
2. BERAE
AV EREUSEEERERTIR,

8. RITHITRURITENE, NUTERMHIITRASITEEE !

(1) SPEERGTRRFR IS5

SEBM RS RIEVEEEEARRERFENNEMEEREALTERAENRSA, HEXTARERA
SHRIFIZ A, 2 BB AR R IME TS ED.

BRTRIOEREE, FMTORRRUSHHUTZA

E—ME | A B IRESIRA XS ENERA, HEBERERENTE ;

ETXME - AMERMAERNERAHABREERE, BRAVEEN)HESHRE XSIREERFRIENIE ;

ZXUE  ANERUFANERAHABEERE, SRV EEN)HESRE X MEHERRIENTE. HEm
EEBZ!MT?E_UEEE, B, BEXRHIFEANIMRLEER A

RV EE 5 (2000) 71 SXHEBEXME, FZLMBFNRTEHERTIEBNELEFHANKAZE ; K.
“REGETAELS, RREEEIHRNERMZE. F— ZXKEERL E’Hﬁﬁ‘ﬁ?ﬁzﬁ”ﬁf‘ﬂEklﬁéi$§i$ﬁ
FMEERA, IE@EKﬁM%TﬂEﬂQH&HYE’JBFQ LRI BRI SHFBIN. HEMBEEISFEL R Rm. 4
TERFARKARBRERNRITFR@mF s REMEEMA I N Rl SER" ‘ZE?@@EW—FE’J BRls
R B BT LUk PR,

(2) —REEE
KITW—RRESRSE, BATRARIESINAIaEER . BRIHR LGS AR IR = E BT I BER ZE KA E,

(3) BIKEF XSS
RIBEEBFEN JAIBERER, RITXHRINE S TAVERH XS RBWAERHIZE.,
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. EREEVEIHENR AR

AW EI/RERTEMBEBMABN BV SITHEMNHER, HL. 5%
MUK2024FEHNEHMRITEEMRENEaH RBITHERE,
= BEERITEER

1. =itHAiE
AREANSITFEEBRHB1B1HEEZE12831H 1k,

B R T A1T2024F 12831 HNEFH RBTU SR

2. IEMKA L

AERBEATEBIERA MU AART, RIMIERERZEMEHNEBREFNREBTREHCKAUM. AT ML
SHEADKHIZE.

3. B EHNEH SRR S

ST IER—ITH TR W EH, SHAANEEBNIERE LT BEHRMA HORE” . REREBHAGRURE
TENEEIESFH AN E. WX, BSHRBEFNES. ARMNERTIZARNERHIA.

WNEFAMERTEHPIRENREEGEIHHNRART QANENTER, WIANEE, BERRANGRRITREES
HITREE ; WEHRANTEHAPEENREEL AIPHARRTAANENTNER, KEZEIT NS PR,

(1) &¥HEE

BHVSHROEFEELUTH NEM T URE. &6, REAEARENRRAPMUHNNT, BIS5RKRLUN
BXEDMEBFZELER, FEERNCZANKRARUNNAZMELR S, FA5, BEKEAEHTHER
(Bl WRABUPEIDENELD . ERLERE)

2024%F, AEHGHMSRFCEEE | REERERAE. RMRIERBRAF. ZRIERERQE. LERERBM
FRRASMNHBEMISHESERAF,

(2) EHVSIRERIERSETGE
BHUSHERURTNFRENMSHEAELM, REAMEXZER, BATES. EENSHVSREN, XTHF
RNEMZITBEERM ST B ERFE -2, RFENRZS. ERFEMARELINHEF LIRH.

ARSHARR—ZH TRl EHEMFAR MRS, WHREEHRTARROPIDE, BEFralUklse
HERMOERSIAROBN. A, FE. ASAEBMNGHIEERNASAER, ARGHENREZFERLE
Bl FF izl e — B 7.
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EIFE—zh TR EFEMBF A UK S, NMEBREHAF LAGERNBIH, FzFRRURVSEEZAER
SHIRBWN. AR, FEANEGHIEER, FRHASRENNSGHIAZRER,

RAPBRAN@mPABETHTFRENES, (FALBRANGAEGHET ARRTRANGDN FERIIR ; FAF
élHH@ﬁEEPEF DEBEANGERDE, EEHAERFAFERNE T DBERARE BT, DERERDIBIF
REEHASHBE T DV ERRAREZFADAEENG PP EME, HREUD AR SR A .
I SE D LR AT B S BU K BRI IR R A SRS R LT EN B F A B BMX B EH B FeHEit B s
”“Ffﬁ?ﬁzwﬂEG%%‘)ﬁ, MURERRKITHIROE R TR LB FABRRMRABMIEHILEN RS B E KRN
RENNEEFRARBBNEAXNEGHBARFTEHBERNFRT NI ZENER, HRABEHATAGRPHAEELD
R, BERRTEARD, HREFRE.

(3) FEERFLREHINRAILIE

A BB DRI AFEMRER LKL T WERE FRBITHIND, RIRRANZRBEERKITHINE QAN E-TTERIT
2 ; LERNIREHNNNSRRBNAANEZN, BERRFRLAHENZERFAEEWEBFBFSITRERNS
RBENMGZENER, TARKEFINGHORA R, RIYRERE,

S5REFABNBRNRERRINEMGERES, NEERATFNGENLIRRE, BTFRRASEMIIERE R
TR RGBSR R L~ ERNE S S W RN

4. GERHDENHERZERITRESE
FEHGERHDAHREEMGE R,

HEZLEREAEHZAZTHAXAZT AR BRRHEX ARG E R H.
FEAWINSHELZERHNZMEEXN THME !

O WINPIRFIIFERNER, UNRREOTHRIARRRBENE ;

@ HIANPIRFRABRI L, USNIRE M FHIARERABRI A5 ;

G WINLEHZEENHRFEZXE L MEFTERWN ;

@ BEMIFINLRLER L EF LA EBIWN ;

® WINRIRFT A EMTRA, URRENTRIAERZERENER.

FEANEERIWHRARANGEZE, FUNTERLME=. 11
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5. M RMEFNVHHERE

NeRNLENY, REFEDAFEORRE. AR BTRANCNSTNS. NEZHRRRNNETMER
P, SRS, FERARRTOIFREESRT, FAZHETEE = ANEFRELREASRIERE. FHEe
KNEESRAFHRT

6. SrmiTR

(1) shmlkss

FTWER BB LINIRARANIZLBRCRITENART, EMIIMRZEDRRIAITIZRS X+ BRRIEPCE
WUXARBRAAGENEZHEN. 55 %% A CREMESCRFTENIERAUH 28

RHFEAGERA, XISINMEMMEIRE, XRBARTAGERBILCRFIEREKAWUT, CREFUEAZERE ; XUHL
AT ERSINTIREHIEINE, XAXRZAXEBNRFLXRTE ; UQAaMBEITENINTIEETENE, XBARNE
MEHBETENCRITE, ZFtASRRn EMEE W,

(2) SRS IRENITE

KITERBIAN SIREE, BINMYSREFENART., IMMRFRRERPET. AEEIBERBE A SZRERE
HUCERINE ; FrEEN@EMB R RO EFNE SN B Zalm PN m ik RITEET MA N, EtMEXRARE
BRVENEIC RIS ; FERPHBRANSEZRIE, XAXSREFNHCRITE, RR ERFEFERINHREITE
Z8, EFEENGIE TR EMESRE TN R, SFMREREXRBANSRERZLKEBMRCERTE, X
TS MERIZIME, EIERERDPRIRTIT,

7. T E
(1) ST ENVBRIAFILIERIA
FERAEMAISRIESRN—AN, BIA—MSmME~. SRABEINGETR,

UBMBLALERERMEAT, BRXZEITETHUNZ LRI EMHALEZEMAT, BRERBERAFMAE, &
EMBOBITIRAIMERIRAWE S RN EMAT. RZH, BEAREAAEIASEHERABB.

WE TIEMR, RIEMAEREST (WEMATHN—HBD, N—AHEXNUSMATH—82), BIMNEKSMZE 7R
RAT LU

@ WEER A~ NS REBBINFIER ;
@ KBTWRERATUREONF, HE SFHDI TABT LEFRIENAEREBEMINAE =X ;

HE(a)KRREHIL T EMATFIAENLLFPRAERXCAIRE, S(b)RALR EEERARBHRERBEMATFIA
N EJLVFFREBIREAIREN, (ERFREIZEREBIIEH.
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(2) ERMATDEMIUTE

FEFANERAT TYRHINNREAEHEESMATNISEANERA TN ERANTREFED LN | UBEREK
KT ENETHEAT. UAAMEBEITEEESHITANEMSGERaNERAT URUARNETERREZRIT A S#fin
MERMAT. TRMATNEEUHENRATEDN X,

A UUBEREAIT BRI

TRACFANTETIFAN, DEAURRBIAITENERAT | ARAEEZERATHNLSRAZE UREEREN
TRENE ; ZERMATHNEGRFHNE, AREBRTENNERE, NANEEMLURRN I E T T EMMAIF
BB WTUESRAT, RAKRMARE, BRERMAHRTELITE, EMHERAETENFFIREL, it
NS,

B. UAANMEITEEEEMIT ANEMGEKRENGRSZITARKRE

TRRTRRTE TR, DEAURANETEBRZEIT AAMSEESRRNERET | ARAEEZEMAT
I SREXZREURRERRATAEN BFX ULEESMETNEN ; ZEMATNERFTNE, EREBRTEN
RERE, NANFENURENETEESTNEMOFENZN. W TFIHESRMET, KAAANERTEEITE. B
PN SE N R AR R EERTHEFRIANF BN HE A FRBERKKINNEHMEERMETHC R ETHIAN S
HiRmsh, HWEERMAFNAANETNEANEMESKEHIA, BRZERMEASLKRIERIAN, ERITFEIIREEAN
YR, SIEEMATBXMBEN, TAZHRE,

C. UanMEIrEBEZEMITANEMEESR@EONG TRKE

FERFN ARSI R A DR ZMNGE TARBIRENUARANETEEET T ANEMESWENERE, X
RAEXBRAMBATT NS SR G, AaNELmEIEMSEE Rmiiil, BERZEMETRIERAN, ERITFEIHRE
PN Gl

D. UAnMEITERRZMIT AR ERE
ERUBEREATTENEMEATHNURANEITEERET ST ANRMESW@ENERMAT ZIERMET, 2ERUR
ANETEBETMIT NSRRI ERET. EORMIAN, ATRBEERIEZR LD RIHEE, TEERET1E
ERNUARANETEEHT T ANSRRENERET. W TIESRA™, XKBAANEHTELSITE, FIEARN
BRI A SHR .

HENSAEAREEESHATNVWSENN, TWUMERSEMIUEXERATHITED LK.

MNTFURANETTERREZMIT ASHRaERET, BXXZHAERTANSRRn, HMEHNERATHERR
5 BRI ANEBHIAET
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(3) ERAT/NETAENBIARERMAGDEMITE
FREFMNETRARTIRWINT DN | UHREAITENEMARS UAANETTEEEE I ANLHIREAT R

A fe

HEUTEFZ—NERABAENGRITENEENUAANMETEEREZMITASBRmNERAGR | (1)&ZITEE

e HMRE EZ R 2 ; QREBEEXNPEXHFHBNAT XN EERRARE, UARNMENEMXTERR AR
HEHsMATNERAGRASHTEENL SN, AERITASLUENVEMAXBEEAR KRS ; (3)&%ERMAR

BERERDIFHRANTELE,

FERAENBBIANBESRAGRHN DL, WFURXANEBEITEEESHITASRRENERAG, BXXZEAER
A EARE, HUEmMAGRKNEXRZ BB AEDRRIAZI,

TRAGHNERITERATHEDE !
AL UARMEITEBREZHIT A SRS SRR K

UanhEHEEHE It ANSGBRRENTRAG, SRXZMERAEG (EBTERAGHNITETR) MIKHIAN
BENUARNETEBHT TN SRS SRR

B. UMRHAITEM TR

SRR, RALMAHERE, RBMERNASHTESITE,

(4) ERVEFRE

KERANFUMSRHSITENSRAT. UAANMEBETEEET T NEMSERENES TERATIVMSERER
%, UVHERRENEMIAREES, EAMRK, BEAERAZRBREGHNZEITIN. BIESRNBNIE SR

TRESTHWEFAEREREBZBNER, NN SRRIVIE,

FERZEMEREEAKENER, BEMBEMER, URMNASH S N URERMATTENER AR RN
BEITEEETHITANEMGSWENERAS (iS5 TH) WM ERREHITEIT.

A, TIHATS BIRR—MARIREY
MRZEMTENEANLENEHAEEREEN, AERAERES T 2R TAZRNMFLBRNMEERRKANEI

HEHERKES  IRZEMTANEANKNEMNBHINEHREZEM, AEAZRAITZERMITARKI12TA
WIHRE BRI EERKES. AILTEANRKESIIE ISR, FRREBERKIFEIT N R,
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BEAREBI308, AEAANZERTANGANMREEZZIEN, RIFEHEIEEERZERTANEGEHAXKRE
MiatIAEFH R EE L,

BRI, AEFRBEURENRLZEERABENERTIERXEERARENIEDN=THNE, XTTREMEKEHEZE
TERNRERETRNZITAIESE !

F—ME - ERNRBENGHINGREZEM

WNFRTFEZMENERMTE, NIRRRKI12PENAMERRKITERKES, HIZAEKERT BIRINFFRERE
&) MEFGFH T BEH BN ERITENEREAF, TED.

FMEx  ERNRBVEHINGSESENER KRR EERRE

NTATZMENERTER, NEERETARNMFERNTMMERRKITBIRKES, HREKERIMSLIRFRIT
B EWN.

E=ME  RWINEREERRE

MNFATFZMENERTE, WEZRZTARNMFEANTMMERRKITERAES, BXHERANITERETL
TRIRM R ERE T NTEXECRMENESRET, VIRERRME KERFTASIHRAEES, LAKE
E) MEFRFREF BN

N FWERIRENEREERBRENTRET, VA VRHINEENFLBANTHERRANESRIARKE
&, FRERRRANZERBENLFRARITEN BN

B. AEHANERTAGKEBABERBEANNHNEM TR, EEASHENGHINNBERKETILER, MEZMEH
ETANERKXKRBMGRIAERZEEMRE.

MRAERAHE SR TENNTHONRRE, ERATERNBETEINEGRNERENSHENRE, HERERKE
HREFEBNEERREFEANENL, BF—EzRBERABTEXNGRNESRENSHRES, BrizeMT A
AN BB R ER KR,

C. RZWCFRI R A8 5 I IR
AEEAN T (U ZTHENE 145 — W) FIRERN. TEERMAL D (BEREZENTEETELI—FHNERE
R E AL BB ) BRI, RAFUREBRANE MR, A RRENFEAATRERRANEIITEER

KAES
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|. Basis of financial statement preparation

1. Basis of preparation

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises and
guidelines, interpretations and other related provisions issued by the Ministry of Finance which collecting referred to as
China Accounting Standards (“CAS”).

2. Going concern

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.

3. Besides of applying the CAS, the Bank also adopted the following specific accounting
policies:

(1) Re-lending business on loans from foreign governments

Re-lending loans from foreign governments refers to concessional loans borrowed from foreign governments by the
Chinese Ministry of Finance in the name of the Chinese Government. The Bank is entrusted to lend the loans to domestic
borrowers and is responsible for the offering and collecting of the principal and interest of loan, as well as repayment
to borrower, etc.

The re-lending projects could be classified into three types in accordance with different repayment obligations:

Type One: Projects that the borrower is either a local provincial department of finance or a relevant department of the
State Council, who is responsible for the loan repayment.

Type Two: Projects that the borrower is a company and responsible for loan repayment, where the local provincial
department of finance or relevant department of the State Council provides a repayment guarantee for it.

Type Three: Projects that the borrower is a company and responsible for loan repayment, where the local provincial
department of finance or relevant department of the State Council does not provide repayment guarantee for it. The bank
assesses the project independently; re-lends on the Bank’s own accord, bears the risks and acts as the final repayment

party.

To comply with Cai Zhai Zi [2000] No.71 circular issued by the Ministry of Finance, the projects of type three are
proprietary loans and accounted on the accrual basis on the financial statements, while the projects of type one and type
two are agency transactions and treated as off-balance sheet items on the cash basis. Profit or loss from the projects
of type one and type two are accrued in the Bank’s income statement according to the corresponding account, mainly
including commission income from being an agent, interests income and expenses on re-lending loans, and foreign
exchange gains/losses on re-lending loans. The Bank presents the cumulative net gains or net losses as of the balance
sheet date in the caption of “re-lending business current account” under other assets or “re-lending business current
account” under other liabilities.

(2) General reserves

The Bank’s general reserves are used for the compensation of unidentified potential losses. Specific provision rate or
amount is according to the regulatory requirement of the supervisory authority.
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(3) Retirement welfare obligations

In accordance with the requirement of the supervisory authority, the obligation of employees’ retirement welfare of the
Bank is based on cash basis.

[I. Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises
issued by the Ministry of Finance (“MOF”) to truly and completely reflect the consolidated and the Bank's financial
positions as of 31 December 2024, as well as their operating performance, cash flows and other relevant information by
the end of 2024.

[11. Significant accounting policies

1. Accounting period

The accounting period of the Bank is from 1 January to 31 December of each calendar year.

2. Functional currency

The functional currency of the Group’s domestic establishments is Renminbi (“RMB”). The overseas establishments
determine their own functional currencies which best represent the economic environment they operate in. The foreign
currency transactions are accounted by using duel accounts system.

3. Business combinations and preparation of consolidated financial statements

For business combinations involving enterprises not under common control, the consideration costs include acquisition-date
fair values of the assets transferred, liabilities incurred or assumed and the equity instruments issued by the acquirer in
exchange for control of the acquirer. At the acquisition date, the acquired assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of
the acquiree are measured at their fair value.

Where the combination cost exceeds the acquirer’s interest in the fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets, the
difference is recognized as goodwill, and subsequently measured on the basis of its costs less accumulated impairment
provisions. Where the combination cost is less than the acquirer’s interest in the fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable
net assets, the difference is credited in profit or loss for the current period after reassessment.

(1) Scope of consolidation

The scope of consolidated financial statements is determined on the basis of control. Control exists when the Bank has
power over the investee; exposure, or rights to variable returns from its involvement with the investee and has the ability
to affect its returns through its power over the investee. A subsidiary is an entity that is controlled by the Bank (including
enterprise, a portion of an investee as a deemed separate component, and structured entity controlled by the enterprise).

In 2024, The scope of the Bank’s consolidated financial statements includes: EIBC Holdings limited, CEEF Holdings
limited, CLACF Holdings limited, Shanghai Shengying Real Estate Co., Ltd, Jinyin Infrastructure Fund Co., Ltd.
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(2) Basis of preparation of consolidated financial statements

The consolidated financial statements are prepared by the Bank based on the financial statements of the Bank and its
subsidiaries and other relevant information. In preparation for consolidated financial statements, the accounting policies
and accounting periods of the subsidiaries should be consistent with those established by the Bank, and all significant
inter-company accounts and transactions are eliminated.

During the reporting period, where a subsidiary and business were acquired by a business combination under common
control, the beginning balances of the consolidated balance sheet were adjusted. The revenue, expenses, profit and
cash flow of the subsidiary and business of the current year were consolidated into the reporting period. The subsidiary
or business is deemed to be included in the consolidated financial statements from the date they are controlled by the
ultimate controlling party.

Where a subsidiary or business has been acquired during the reporting period, through a business combination not
involving enterprises under common control, no adjustment is made to the opening of the consolidated balance sheet,
the revenue, expenses and profit of the subsidiary or business after the acquisition date are included in the consolidated
income statement, the cash flows after the acquisition date are included in consolidated cash flow statement.

The portion of a subsidiary’s equity that is not attributable to the parent is treated as minority interests and presented
separately in the consolidated balance sheet within shareholders’ equity. The portion of net profit or loss of subsidiaries
for the period attributable to minority interests is presented in the consolidated income statement below the “net profit”
line item as “minority interests”. When the amount of loss for the current period attributable to minority interests of the
subsidiary exceeds the minority interests’ share of the opening equity of the subsidiary, the excess is still allocated
against the minority interests.

Where the Bank acquires a minority interest from a subsidiary’s minority shareholders or disposes of a portion of an
interest in a subsidiary without a change in control, the transaction is treated as equity transaction, and the book value
of shareholder’s equity attributed to the Bank and to the minority interest is adjusted to reflect the change in the Bank’s
interest in the subsidiaries. The difference between the proportion interests of the subsidiary’s net assets being acquired
or disposed and the amount of the consideration paid or received is adjusted to the capital reserves in the consolidated
balance sheet, with any excess adjusted to retained earnings.

(3) Losing control over the subsidiary

When the Bank loses control over subsidiary because of disposing part of equity investment or other reasons, the
remaining part of the equity investment is re-measured at fair value at the date when losing control over the subsidiary. A
gain or loss is recognized in profit or loss for the current period and is calculated by the aggregate of the consideration
received in disposal and the fair value of remaining part of the equity investment deducting the share of carrying value of
net assets in proportion to previous shareholding percentage in former subsidiary since acquisition date and the goodwill.

Other comprehensive income related to the former subsidiary is transferred to profit or loss for the current period when
the control is lost, except for the comprehensive income arising from the movement of net liabilities or assets in the former
subsidiary’s re-measurement of defined benefit plan.
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4. Classification of joint venture arrangements and accounting methods for joint operations

The Group’s joint venture arrangements are categorized into joint operations and joint ventures.

A joint operation is a joint arrangement whereby the joint operators have rights to the assets, and obligations for the
liabilities, relating to the arrangement.

The Group recognizes the following items in relation to its interest in a joint operation, and accounts for them in accordance
with relevant accounting standards:

Confirmation of its solely-held assets, and its share of any liabilities incurred jointly;
Confirmation of its solely-assumed liabilities, and its share of any liabilities incurred jointly;
Confirmation of its revenue from the sale of its share of the output arising from the joint operation;

Confirmation of its share of the revenue from the sale of the output by the joint operation; and

@ ® @ ©® ©

Confirmation of its solely-incurred expenses, and its share of any expenses incurred jointly.

The Bank adopts the equity method in accounting for joint venture, as detailed in the accounting policies described in
Note I11.11.

5. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash
and which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value, which is including cash, deposits in central bank with
unrestricted nature, and due from banks and other financial institutes, inter-bank lending and financial assets purchased
under resale agreement with original maturity not more than 3 months.

6. Foreign currency transactions and translation of foreign currency financial statements

(1) Foreign currency transactions

When the Bank receives capital in foreign currencies from investors, the capital is translated to Renminbi at the spot
exchange rate at the date of the receipt. Other foreign currency transactions are, on initial recognition, translated to
Renminbi at the spot exchange rates or using a reasonably systematic method to determine the exchange rate similar
to the dates of the transactions.

Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are translated to RMB at the spot exchange rate at the balance sheet
date. The resulting exchange differences between the spot exchange rate on the balance sheet date and the spot
exchange rate on initial recognition or on the previous balance sheet date are recognized in profit or loss. Non-monetary
items that are measured at historical cost in foreign currencies are translated to Renminbi using the exchange rate at
the transaction date. Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in foreign currencies are translated using the
exchange rate at the date the fair value is determined, and the exchange differences are recognized in profit or loss for
the current period or other comprehensive income.
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(2) Translation of foreign currency financial statements

At the balance sheet date, the foreign currency financial statements are translated into RMB. The assets and liabilities
of the balance sheet are translated to RMB using the spot exchange rate at the balance sheet date. Items of the
shareholders’ equity, except for “undistributed profits” and exchange difference resulted in the translation of foreign
currency financial statements that recognized in “other comprehensive income”, are translated at the spot exchange rate
at the dates on which such items arose. The revenue and expenditures in the statement of income are translated using
the spot exchange rate at the transaction date. The above exchange differences resulted in the translation of foreign
currency financial statements are recognised in “other comprehensive income” under the caption of owner’s equity. ltems
of the cash flow statement are translated using the spot exchange rate when it incurs. Effects arising from changes of
exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents are presented separately as “Effect of changes in exchange rates on cash
and cash equivalents” in the cash flow statement.

7. Financial instruments

(1) Recognition and derecognition of financial instruments

A financial asset or financial liability is recognized when the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of a
financial instrument.

Buying and selling financial assets in a conventional manner should be recognized and derecognized on the trading
day. Buying and selling financial assets in a conventional manner means collecting or delivering financial assets within
the time limit specified by regulations or convention in accordance with the terms of the contract. The trading day means
the date on which the Bank undertakes to buy or sell the financial asset.

Financial asset is derecognized when one of the following conditions is met (part of a financial asset, or part of a group
of similar financial assets), written off from its accounts and balance sheet:

(D The Group’s contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire;

@ The rights to receive cash flows from an asset are transferred, or the obligations to pay the cash flows to a third
party in full and in a timely manner are assumed; and either (a) The Bank transfers substantially all of the risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial assets, or (b) Although the Bank neither transfers nor retains substantially all
of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets, it does not retain control over the transferred asset.

(2) Classification and measurement of financial assets

The classification of financial assets is generally based on the business model in which a financial asset is managed and
its contractual cash flow characteristics. On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at amortized
cost, at fair value through other comprehensive income (“FVOCI”), or at fair value through profit or loss (“FVTPL"). The
subsequent measurements of financial assets depend on their classification.
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A. Financial assets measured at amortized cost

A financial asset is classified as a financial asset measured at amortized cost if it meets both of the following conditions:
It is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows; and its contractual
terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding. These assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. A gain or
loss on a financial asset that is measured at amortized cost shall be recognized in profit or loss through the amortization
process or in order to recognize impairment gain or loss.

B. Debt instruments measured at FVOCI

A financial asset is classified as a financial asset measured at FVOCI if it meets both of the following conditions: It is
held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial
assets; and its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding. These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest income
calculated using the effective interest method, impairment and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognized in
profit or loss. Other net gains and losses are recognized in other comprehensive income. On derecognition, gains and
losses accumulated in other comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or loss.

C. Equity instruments measured at FVOCI

The Group irrevocably chooses to designate certain investments in non-tradable equity instruments as FVOCI. These
assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends are recognized as income in profit or loss. Other net gains
or losses are recognized in other comprehensive income. On derecognition, gains and losses accumulated in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to retained earnings.

D. Financial assets measured at FVTPL

All financial assets not classified as measured at amortized cost or FVOCI as described above are measured at FVTPL.
On initial recognition, the Bank may irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise meets the requirements to
be measured at amortized cost or at FVOCI as at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting
mismatch that would otherwise arise. Such financial assets that the Banks holds are subsequently measured at fair value. A
gain or loss on such financial asset is recognised in profit or loss.

Only if the Group changes its business model of managing financial assets, all affected related financial assets are
reclassified.

For financial assets measured at FVTPL, the relevant fees are directly included in the current profit or loss, and the fees
related to other types of financial assets are included in their initial recognition amount.
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(8) Recognition of financial liabilities/equity instruments and classification and measurement of
financial liabilities

The Group classifies financial liabilities into different categories at initial recognition: financial liabilities measured at
amortized cost or financial liabilities measured at FVTPL.

The Bank may, at initial recognition, irrevocably designate a financial liability as measured at FVTPL: (i) it eliminates or
significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency (sometimes referred to as an accounting mismatch);
(ii) a group of financial liabilities or financial assets and financial liabilities is managed and its performance is evaluated
on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented risk management or investment strategy, and information about
the group is provided internally on that basis to the entity’s key management personnel; (iii) this financial liability contains
derivatives that need to be spun off separately.

The Group classifies financial liabilities into different categories at initial recognition. For financial liabilities measured at
FVTPL, the relevant fees are directly included in the current profit or loss, and the fees related to other types of financial
liabilities are included in their initial recognition amount.

Subsequent measurement of financial instruments depends on the categories:
A. Financial liabilities measured at FVTPL

Financial liability is classified as measured at FVTPL if it is classified as held-for-trading (including derivative financial
liability) or it is designated as such on initial recognition.

B. Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost

Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

(4) Impairment of financial assets

The Group recognizes loss allowances for ECL on financial assets measured at amortized cost; debt instruments measured
at FVOCI; and loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts. Credit losses refers to the difference between all
contract cash flows receivable under the contract and all cash flows expected to be received, discounted by the Bank
at the original effective interest rate, that is, the present value of all cash shortfalls.

The Group considers all reasonable and substantiated information, including forward-looking information, to estimate
the expected credit loss of financial assets measured at amortized cost and financial assets measured at FVOCI (debt
instruments) individually or in combination.
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A. General model of expected credit loss

If the credit risk of the financial instrument has increased significantly since the initial recognition, the Group measures
its loss provision in an amount equivalent to the expected credit loss over the lifetime of the financial instrument; and if
the credit risk of the financial instrument has not increased significantly since the initial recognition, the Bank measures
its loss provision in an amount equivalent to the expected credit loss of the financial instrument over the next 12 months.
The amount of the resulting increase or reversal of the loss provision is included in the current profit or loss as an
impairment loss or gain.

The Group considers that the credit risk of the financial instrument has increased significantly if there is an more than
30 days overdue payment, unless there is conclusive evidence that the credit risk of the financial instrument has not
increased significantly since the initial recognition.

Specifically, the Group divides the process of credit impairment of financial instruments that are not credit-impaired at
the time of purchase or origination into three stages. There are different accounting treatment methods for the impairment
of financial instruments in different stages:

Stage 1: Credit risk has not increased significantly since initial recognition

For financial instruments at this stage, the Group shall measure the loss provision based on the expected credit loss in
the next 12 months, and calculate the interest income based on its book balance (that is, before deducting the impairment
provision) and the actual interest rate (if the instrument is a financial asset, The same below).

Stage 2: Credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition but no credit impairment has occurred

For a financial instrument at this stage, the Group shall measure the loss provision based on the expected credit loss of
the entire duration of the instrument, and calculate the interest income based on its book balance and actual interest rate.

Stage 3: Credit impairment occurs after initial recognition

For financial instruments in this stage, the Group shall measure the loss provision according to the expected credit loss
of the entire duration of the instrument, but the calculation of interest income is different from the financial assets in the
first two stages. For credit-impaired financial assets, the enterprise shall calculate interest income based on its amortized
cost (book balance minus provision for impairment, i.e. book value) and actual interest rate.

For financial assets that have incurred credit impairment at the time of purchasing or origin, only the change in the
expected credit loss for the entire period after initial recognition should be recognized as a loss provision. And the
interest income shall be calculated at its amortized cost and the credit-adjusted interest rate.
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B. The Group will not compare the credit risk of a financial instrument with a lower credit risk at the balance sheet date,
and directly assumed that the credit risk of the instrument had not increased significantly since the initial recognition.

A financial instrument may be considered to have a lower credit risk if the Group determines that the risk of breaking the
contract is low, the borrower’s ability to perform its obligation is strong, and it will not necessarily reduce the borrower’s
ability to meet its obligation to pay contractual cash flows even if there are adverse changes in the economic situation
and operating environment over a longer period of time. In such case, the financial instrument can be regarded as having
a relatively low credit risk.

C. Receivables and lease receivables

The Group adopts a simplified model of expected credit losses for receivables under CAS14-Revenue that do not contain
a material financing component (including where the financing component of a contract not exceeding one year is not
taken into account under the Standard) and always measures its loss provision against the amount of the expected credit
loss over the lifetime.

For receivables containing a significant financing component and lease receivables regulated by CAS21-Leases, the
Group has chosen to adopt a simplified model of expected credit losses, i.e. to measure loss provisions in an amount
equivalent to expected credit losses over the lifetime.

D. Description of parameters, assumptions, and estimation technique

Expected credit losses (“ECL”) for a financial instrument is measured at an amount equal to 12-month ECL or lifetime ECL
depending on whether a significant increase in credit risk on that financial instrument has occurred since initial recognition
or whether an asset is considered to be credit-impaired. The loss allowance for loans and advances to customers, other
than those corporate loans and advances that have incurred credit impairment, is measured using the risk parameters
method. The key parameters include Probability of Default (“PD”), Loss Given Default (‘LGD”), and Exposure at Default
(“EAD”), considering the time value of money.

The Bank classifies assets with similar risk characteristics according to the industry of customers, type of customers and
other attributes, and the Bank assesses collectively the expected credit loss of each portfolio.

There have been no significant changes in estimation techniques or significant assumptions made during the year.

For corporate loans and advanced that have incurred credit impairment, the measurement of impairment losses adopts
the discounted cash-flow method. If there is objective evidence indicating that the loans or advances have incurred
impairment losses, the loss amount is measured as the difference between the carrying amount of the assets and the
present values of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the original effective interest rate of assets.
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E. Forward-looking information contained in ECL

Through historical data analysis, the Bank identified macroeconomic indicators that affect expected credit losses, such
as gross domestic product (GDP), consumer price index (CPl), producer price index (PPI), broad money (M2), etc. The
Bank predicts these indicators every six months. When calculating the weighted average ECL, the optimism, neutral and
pessimism scenarios and its weightings determined by a combination of macro-statistical analysis and expert judgment
are taken into account by the Bank. For the GDP, based on the annual GDP growth rate forecast under the baseline
scenario, the Bank's annual GDP growth rate forecasts under the optimistic and pessimistic scenarios are respectively
formed by increasing and decreasing a certain level from the baseline scenario.

(5) Transfer of financial assets

The Group derecognizes a financial asset if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial
asset to the transferee. If substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset is retained, the financial
asset is not derecognized.

The Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, and
the accounting treatment is shown as following: if the Bank has forgone control over the financial asset, the financial
assets are derecognized, and new assets and liabilities are recognized. If the Bank retains control over the financial
asset, the financial asset is recognized to the extent of its continuing involvement in the transferred financial asset, and
an associated liability is recognized.

If the company continues to be involved by providing financial guarantee for the transferred financial assets, the assets
formed by continuous involvement shall be recognized according to the lower of the book value of the financial assets and
the amount of financial guarantee. The amount of financial guarantee is the maximum amount of consideration received
that will be required to be repaid.

(6) Offset between financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the balance sheet when there is a legally
enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realize the asset
and settle the liability simultaneously.

(7) Write off

When the Group determines that a loan has no reasonable prospect of recovery after the Group has completed all the
necessary legal or other proceedings, the loan is written off against its allowance for impairment losses according to the
regulations of the Ministry of Finance. If in a subsequent period the loan written off is recovered, the amount recovered
will be recognized in profit or loss through impairment losses.
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8. Fair value measurement

Fair value is the amount that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date.

Financial instruments are measured at fair value. The fair value of the Group’s financial instruments such as bond
investments with active markets (excluding derivative financial products) generally refers directly to quotes in active
markets. Quotes in active markets refer to readily and regularly available from an exchange, broker, industry group, or
pricing service agency, and represents the actual occurring market transactions on an arm’s length basis. For financial
instruments such as bond investments that do not have active market quotes and derivative financial products, their fair
value is determined by valuation method. Valuation techniques used include reference to prices used in recent market
transactions by parties familiar with the situation under voluntary transactions, current fair values of other financial
instruments that are substantially identical, discounted cash flow methods, and option pricing models. The Group selects
valuation techniques that were generally accepted by market participants and verified by previous market transaction
prices. The Group regularly evaluates valuation techniques and tests their effectiveness.

9. Transaction of purchased under resale agreements and sold under repurchase agreement

A transaction of purchased under resale agreements is the purchase of securities from a counter-party under a resale
agreement and the resale of the same securities at an agreed price on a future date. The transaction of sold under
repurchase agreement is the sale of securities to a counter-party under the repurchase agreement and the repurchase
of the same securities at an agreed price on a future date.

Purchased under resale agreements and sold under repurchase agreement are accounted for as the amount actually
paid or received at the time of the transaction and are reflected in the balance sheet. The underlying assets of purchased
under resale agreement are not recognized and are registered off-balance sheet. The underlying assets of sold under
repurchase agreement are still reflected in the balance sheet.

The interest income earned on the purchased under resale agreement and the interest expense payable on sold under
repurchase agreement are recognized as interest income and interest expense over the period of the agreement using
the effective interest method.

10. Derivative financial instruments and embedded derivative instruments

Derivative financial instruments are those value responding the changes in specific interest rates, prices of financial
instruments, commodity prices, exchange rates, price or interest rate indices, credit ratings or credit indices, or other
variables; There is no requirement for an initial investment, or a small initial investment comparing to other types of
contracts that would have a similar changes of the market Derivative financial instruments is a financial instrument settled
at a future date.
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The Bank’s derivative financial instruments include forward exchange contract, currency exchange rate swap agreement,
interest rate swap agreement and foreign currency option contract. Derivative financial instruments are initially measured
at the fair value of the date a derivative contract entered into and subsequently measured at their fair value. The fair
value of derivative financial instruments is determined using active market quotes (including recent market transaction
prices) or using valuation methods (including discounted cash flow models and option pricing models). Derivative
financial instruments with positive fair value are recognized as assets while those with negative fair value are recognized
as liabilities. Certain transactions of derivative financial instruments, under the Bank’s risk management strategy, are
used to provide effective economic hedging for specific interest rate and exchange rate risks. Since they do not meet
the Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises No. 24-Hedge Accounting for applicable hedge accounting, the
Bank treats these derivative financial instruments in accordance with derivative financial instruments held for trading
purposes, the gains and losses arising from foreign exchange derivative financial instruments are included in “exchange
(losses)/gains”, and the changes in fair value of other derivative financial instruments are included in “gains/(losses)
from changes in fair value”.

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid (combined) instrument that also includes a non-derivative host
contract with the effect that some of the cash flows of the hybrid (combined) instrument vary in a way similar to a
stand-alone derivative.

If a hybrid contract contains a host that is a financial asset, the Group applies the requirements of classification and
measurement to the entire hybrid contract. If a hybrid contract contains a host that is not a financial asset or other items,
the Group separates the embedded derivative from the host contract and accounts for it as a derivative, if, and only if:

° the economic characteristics and risks of the embedded derivative are not closely related to those of the host
contract;

° a separate instrument with the same terms as the embedded derivative would meet the definition of a derivative;
and

° the hybrid (combined) instrument is not measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised in the income
statement.

These embedded derivatives separated from the host contract are measured at fair value with changes in fair value
recognised in the income statement. If it is unable to measure the embedded derivative separately either at acquisition or
at the subsequent financial reporting date, the Group will designate the entire hybrid instrument as at fair value through
profit or loss.
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11. Long-term equity investments

Long-term equity investments include equity investment in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates.

Investments in subsidiaries are initially recognized at the cost of investment and accounted for using the cost method in
the bank’s balance sheet.The cash dividends or profits announced for distribution by the investee shall be recognized
as current investment income.

Joint ventures are entities over which the Group engages in business activities through joint control with one or more
parties in accordance with contractual agreements.

Associates are entities over which the Group has no control or joint control but over which the Group is able to exercise
significant influence.

(1) Determination of investment cost

Long-term equity investment acquired through a business combination: For a business combination involving enterprises
under common control, the initial investment cost of a long-term equity investment is the combining party’s share of the
carrying amount of the owners’ equity of the combined party in the consolidated financial statements of the ultimate
controlling party at the date of combination. For a business combination not involving enterprises under common control,
the initial investment cost of a long-term equity investment is the cost of acquisition.

Long-term equity investment acquired other than through a business combination: For a long-term equity investment
acquired by cash, the initial investment cost is the amount of cash paid. For a long-term equity investment acquired by
issuing equity securities, the initial investment cost is the fair value of the equity securities issued.

(2) Subsequent measurement and recognition of profit or loss

Long-term equity investments in subsidiaries are accounted for using the cost method, unless the investment satisfies
the conditions of held-for-sale. An investment in a joint venture or an associate is accounted for using the equity method
for subsequent measurement.

For long-term equity investment which is accounted for using the cost method, the cash dividend or profit announced
and distributed is recognized as investment income in profit or loss for the current period, except for those cash dividend
or profit which have already included in the actual payment or consideration of offer when the investment was made.

For long-term equity investment which is accounted for using the equity method, where the initial investment cost of a
long-term equity investment exceeds the Bank’s interest in the fair values of the investee’s identifiable net assets, no
adjustment is made to the initial investment cost. Where the initial investment cost is less than the Bank's interest in the
fair values of the investee’s identifiable net assets, the difference is charged to profit or loss for the current period, and
the carrying amount of the long-term equity investment is adjusted accordingly.
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Under the equity method, the Bank recognizes its share of the investee’s net profit or losses and other comprehensive
income as investment income or losses and other comprehensive income respectively, and adjusts the carrying amount of
the investment accordingly. The carrying amount of the investment is reduced by the portion of any profit distributions or
cash dividends declared by the investee that is attributable to the Bank. The Bank’s share of the investee’s owners’ equity
changes, other than those arising from the investee’s net profit or loss, other comprehensive income or profit distribution,
is recognized in the owner’s equity, and the carrying amount of the long-term equity investment is adjusted accordingly.

It is recognized on the basis of the fair value of the investee’s identifiable assets at the time of acquisition of the
investment, and after adjusting the net profit and other comprehensive income of the investee in accordance with the
accounting policies and accounting periods, when recognizing the share of the investee’s net profit and loss, other
comprehensive income and other changes in owner’s equity.

The unrealized profit or loss of internal transactions between the Bank and an associate or joint venture shall be offset
in accordance with the proportion attributable to the Bank, and the investment income shall be recognized on this basis,
except where the assets invested or sold constitute business. The unrealized internal transaction losses incurred with the
investee belong to assets. If the unrealized internal transaction loss occurred with the investee is an asset impairment
loss, it shall be fully recognized.

Net losses incurred by the Group on joint ventures or associates, except for the obligation to bear additional losses, are
limited to the carrying value of long-term equity investments and other long-term interests that substantially constitute net
investments in joint ventures or associates. If a joint venture or associate enterprise later realizes net profit, the Bank shall
resume the recognition of the income sharing amount after the income sharing amount has made up the unrecognized
loss sharing amount.

(8) Method of impairment testing and impairment provision

For investment of subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, refer to Note Ill. 19 for the method of asset impairment.

12. Investment properties

Investment property is recognized as real estate held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation, or both. The Group’s
investment properties include land use rights that are leased out, land use rights that are held and intended to be
transferred after appreciation, and buildings that are leased out.

Subsequent expenditures related to investment real estate are included in the cost of investment real estate when the
related economic benefits are likely to flow in and their costs can be reliably measured; Otherwise, it is measured in
profit or loss when incurred.

The Group’s investment property is initially measured at acquisition cost, and is depreciated or amortized according to
the same policy for fixed assets or intangible assets.

When an investment property is sold, transferred, retired or damaged, the amount of proceeds on disposal of the property
deducting the carrying amount and related taxes and surcharges is recognized in profit or loss for the current period.
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13. Fixed assets

(1) Recognition of fixed assets

Fixed assets are tangible assets that are higher unit price and have useful lives more than one accounting year.

Fixed assets include buildings, equipment, motor vehicles and others. A fixed asset is initially measured at cost. The
cost of a purchased fixed asset comprises its purchase price, relevant taxes such as tariffs and any directly attributable
costs of bringing the asset to its present working condition and location for its intended use. The cost of a proprietary
constructed fixed asset comprises those expenditures necessarily incurred for bringing the asset to working condition
for its intended use. The fixed assets invested by investors are recorded at the value agreed in the investment contract
or agreement, but using fair value when the value stipulated in the contract or agreement is not fair. The cost of fixed
assets under finance lease is based on the lower of the fair value of the leased assets on the lease start date and the
present value of the minimum lease payment.

Subsequent expenditures incurred on a fixed asset, such as repairs and maintenance cost, dismantlement, removal and
restoration costs, is included in the cost of the fixed asset, only if it meets the recognition criteria of a fixed asset. The
carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized. Other subsequent expenditures that fails to meet the recognition
criteria of a fixed asset shall be recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

(2) Depreciation methods for various types of fixed assets

The Group provides depreciation for all its fixed assets other than fully depreciated fixed assets that are still in use
and land that is separately valued and accounted for. Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis and expense
according to its use. The estimated useful lives, residual value rates and depreciation rates of the Bank’s fixed assets
are as follows:

Annual
Categories Useful life (years) Residual rate depreciation rate
Buildings 30-35 3.00% 2.77%-3.23%
Equipment 3-5 3.00% 19.40%-32.33%
Motor vehicles 6 3.00% 16.17%
Other equipment 5 3.00% 19.40%

(3) Impairment testing and the impairment provision of fixed assets refer to Note Ill. 19.

(4) The Group reviews the useful life, estimated net residual value and the depreciation method of
fixed assets at the end of each financial year. Useful lives of fixed assets are adjusted if they are
different with the initial estimates.

A fixed asset is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal.
Any gains or losses arising from selling, transferring, retiring or damaging the asset, which calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and related tax expenses is recognized in the
profit or loss for the current period.
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14. Construction in progress

Construction in progress is recognized based on the actual construction cost, including all expenditures incurred for
construction projects, capitalized borrowing costs for the construction in progress before it has reached the working
condition for its intended use and other related expenses during the construction period.

Construction in progress is transferred to fixed assets when it has reached the working condition for its intended use.

Provision for impairment of construction in progress refers to Note 1. 19.

15. Intangible assets

The Group’s intangible assets include land use right and software.

Intangible asset is initially measured at cost and its useful life is determined on acquisition. An intangible asset with
a finite useful life is amortized by a method which can reflect the expected realization of economic benefits related to
the asset since the intangible asset is available for use. When the expected realization of economic benefits cannot be
reliably determined, intangible asset is amortized under straight-line method. An intangible asset with an indefinite useful
life is not amortized.

Amortization methods of intangible assets with finite useful life are shown as follows:

Categories Useful life (years) Amortization method
Land use right 37.75-40 Straight-line method
Software 3-10 Straight-line method

Impairment method of intangible assets refers to Note 1. 19.

16. Research and development expenditures

Expenditures on an internal research and development project is classified into expenditures on the research phase and
expenditures on the development phase.

Expenditures on the research phase is recorded in profit or loss when incurred.

Expenditures on the development phase is capitalized only when the Bank can satisfy all of the following conditions: it
is technical feasible that the intangible asset can be used or sold upon completion; there is intention to complete the
intangible asset for use or sale; the intangible asset can generate economic benefits, including there is evidence that the
products produced using the intangible asset has a market or the intangible asset itself has a market; if the intangible
asset is for internal use, there is evidence that there is usage for the intangible asset; there is sufficient support in terms
of technology, financial resources and other resources in order to complete the development of the intangible asset,
and there is capability to use or sell the intangible asset; the expenses attributable to the development stage of the
intangible asset can be measured reliably. Expenditures on the development phase is recorded in profit or loss for the
current period if the above conditions are not met.
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Research and development projects of the Group will enter into the development phase when they meet the above
conditions and pass the technical feasibility and economic feasibility studies and necessary approval of the project.

Capitalized expenditures on the development phase is presented as “development costs” in the balance sheet and is
transferred to intangible assets when the project is completed to its intended use.

17. Foreclosed Assets

When recovering the impaired loans and receivables, the Bank may acquire ownership of the foreclosed assets through
legal procedures or at the borrower’s will. If the Bank intends to liquidate and exempts the borrower from repaying loans,
foreclosed assets are presented as “Foreclosed Assets”.

When the Bank compensates for losses on loans and advances and accrued interest with foreclosed assets, the
financial foreclosed assets are recorded at fair value. The relevant costs, such as taxes and fees payable in respect of
the acquisition of a foreclosed asset, the payment of litigation expenses and taxes owed in respect of the acquisition
of a foreclosed asset, according to the type of financial asset, should be recorded at the profit and loss of the current
period or the initial book value. The initial recognition of non-financial foreclosed assets should be recorded at cost in
accordance with the fair value of the abandoning of claims. The relevant costs, such as the relevant taxes, fees, the
litigation expenses and the taxes to be paid in order to obtain the foreclosed assets, shall be included in the book value
of the foreclosed assets.

When the Bank disposes of the foreclosed asset, if the disposal income is greater than the carrying value of the foreclosed
asset, the difference is recorded in non-operating income. If the disposal income is less than the carrying value of the
foreclosed asset, the difference is recorded in non-operating expenses. The fees incurred in the disposal is deducted
from the disposal income.

Impairment method of foreclosed assets refers to Note Ill. 19.

18. Long-term deferred expenses

Long-term deferred expenses are recorded at the actual cost, and amortized evenly over the expected benefit period.
For the long-term deferred expense that cannot benefit in future accounting period, their amortized value is recognized
in profit or loss for the current period.

19. Impairment of other assets

The impairment of subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures in the long-term equity investments, investment property
subsequently measured at cost model, fixed assets, construction in progress, and intangible assets, etc. are determined
as follows:

At each balance sheet date, the Group determines whether there may be indication of impairment of the assets, if there
is any, the Group will estimate the recoverable amount of the asset, and perform test for impairment.
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The recoverable amount of an asset is determined by the higher of the net amount after deducting the disposal costs
from the asset’s fair value and the present value of the asset’s estimated future cash flow. The recoverable amount of
asset is estimated on individual basis. If it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of the individual asset, the
Group determines the recoverable amount of the asset group to which the asset belongs. The identification of the asset
group is based on whether the cash flow generated from the asset group is independent of the major cash inflows from
other assets or asset groups.

When the asset or asset group’s recoverable amount is lower than its carrying amount, the Group reduces its carrying
amount to its recoverable amount. The reduced amount is recorded in profit or loss for the current period and the provision
for impairment of assets are recognized.

Once an impairment loss is recognized, it is not reversed in a subsequent period.

20. Provisions

A provision is recognized as a liability when an obligation related to a contingency satisfied all of the following conditions:
(1) The obligation is a present obligation of the Group;

(2) Itis probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation;

(8) The amount of the obligation can be measured reliably.

For off-balance sheet, items including letter of credit and letter of guarantee are taking reference to financial assets on
the balance sheet use expected credit losses model to assess credit risks and recognize provisions.

Provisions are initially measured at the best estimate of the payment to settle the associated obligations by considering
the relevant risk, uncertainty and time value of money. If the impact of time value of money is significant, the best estimate
is determined as its present value of future cash outflow. The Group reviews the carrying amount of provisions at the
balance sheet date and adjusts the carrying amount to reflect the best estimate.

21. Revenue

The Group recognizes revenue when the relevant economic benefits can flow in and the amount of revenue can be
measured reliably.

(1) Interest income

Interest income is recognized according to the effective interest rate method. The effective interest rate method is a
method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial asset or financial liability and apportioning interest income or
interest expense during the relevant period. An effective interest rate is the interest rate used to discount the future cash
flows of financial assets and financial liabilities within the estimated period to the net book value of the financial assets
or financial liabilities. The Bank considers all contractual terms of financial instruments when estimating future cash
flows, but does not consider future credit losses. The calculation includes all transaction fees and premium or discounts
attributable to the component under effective interest rate method.
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Where a financial asset is impaired, the interest income is recognized based on the interest rate which is the discount
rate used in the assessment of impairment loss.

(2) Fee and commission income

Fee and commission income is generally recognized on an accrual basis when relevant services are provided.

The loan commitment fee (and its associated direct costs) associated with the loan that may be granted is deferred
and used as an adjustment to the effective interest rate of the loan. When the syndicated loan arrangement has been
completed and the Bank does not retain any loans, or only retains part of the loan at the same effective interest rate as
other syndicated members, the syndicated loan handling fee is recognized as income.

The Group's fee income generated from the Group’s solely or participating in providing mergers and acquisitions and
securities issuance services to third parties is recognized based on the service contact when the transaction is completed.
Asset management and other management consulting, service fees and financial guarantee fees are based on service
contract agreements and are usually recognized on a pro-rata basis by installments.

22. Foreign exchange gains or losses

Foreign exchange gains or losses mainly consist of profits and losses resulting from the translation of foreign currency
monetary assets and liabilities, as well as those arising from foreign exchange derivative financial instruments.

23. Basis in recognition of expenditures

Interest expense is recognized in the income statement using the effective interest method.

Other expenses are recognized on the accrual basis.

24. Income tax

Income tax comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Current tax and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss except
to the extent that they relate to transactions or items recognized directly in equity and goodwill arising from a business
combination.

Temporary differences arising from the difference between the carrying amount of an asset or liability and its tax base,
and item not recognized as asset and liability but the temporary difference between the book value and the tax base
of that item whose tax base is determined according to the tax law, are recognized as deferred tax using the balance
sheet liability method.
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All the taxable temporary differences are recognized as deferred tax liabilities except for those incurred in the following
transactions:

(1) Initial recognition of goodwill or initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction which is neither a business
combination nor affects accounting profit or taxable profit (or deductible loss) when the transaction occurs;

(2) The taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, and
the Bank is able to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

The Group recognizes a deferred tax asset for the carry forward of deductible temporary differences, deductible losses
and tax credits to subsequent periods, to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences, deductible losses and tax credits can be utilized, except for those incurred
in the following transactions:

(1) The transaction is neither a business combination nor affects accounting profit or taxable profit (or deductible loss)
when the transaction occurs;

(2) The deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, the
corresponding deferred tax asset is recognized when both of the following conditions are satisfied: it is probable
that the temporary difference will reverse in the foreseeable future and it is probable that taxable profits will be
available in the future against which the temporary difference can be utilized.

At the balance sheet date, deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected
to apply to the period when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, and their tax effect is reflected.

At the balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying amount of a deferred tax asset. If it is probable that sufficient
taxable profits will not be available in future periods to allow the benefit of the deferred tax asset to be utilized, the carrying
amount of the deferred tax asset is reduced. Any such reduction in amount is reversed when it becomes probable that
sufficient taxable profits will be available.

25. Leases

(1) As lessor

In finance leases, at the commencement of the lease, the Group recognizes minimum lease receipt amount as the
recognized amount of finance leases receivable and also recognized the unguaranteed residual value. The difference
between the aggregate of the minimum lease receipts and the unguaranteed residual value, and the aggregate of their
present value is recognized as unearned finance income. Unrealized finance income is allocated over the lease period
by effective interest method and finance income is recognized in profit or loss for the current period.

Income derived from operating leases is recognized in profit or loss using the straight-line method over the lease term.
Initial direct costs are charged to profit or loss immediately.
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(2) As lessee

The Group recognizes a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date. The right-of-use asset
is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability, any lease payments made at or
before the commencement date (less any lease incentives received), any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of
costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the site on which it is located or restore the underlying
asset to the condition required by the terms and conditions of the lease.

The right-of-use asset is depreciated using the straight-line method. If the lessee is reasonably certain to exercise a
purchase option by the end of the lease term, the right-of-use asset is depreciated over the remaining useful lives of the
underlying asset. Otherwise, the right-of-use asset is depreciated from the commencement date to the earlier of the end
of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the lease term.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement
date. The Group determined incremental borrowing rate as the interest rate that a lessee would have to pay to borrower
to obtain a similar assets, close to the right-of-use asset, in a similar economic environment with a similar term and under
similar mortgage conditions.

A constant periodic rate is used to calculate the interest on the lease liability in each period during the lease term with
a corresponding charge to profit or loss or included in the cost of assets where appropriate. Variable lease payments
not included in the measurement of the lease liability is charged to profit or loss or included in the cost of assets where
appropriate as incurred.

Under the following circumstances after the commencement date, the Group re-measures lease liabilities based on the
present value of revised lease payments:

—  there is a change in the amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee;

—  there is a change in future lease payments resulting from a change in an index or a rate used to determine those
payments;

—  there is a change in the assessment of whether the Group will exercise a purchase, extension or termination option,
or there is a change in the exercise of the extension or termination option.

When the lease liability is re-measured, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the right-of-use
asset, or is recorded in profit or loss if the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

The Group has elected not to recognize right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short-term leases that have a lease
term of 12 months or less and leases of low-value assets. The Bank recognizes the lease payments associated with these
leases in profit or loss or as the cost of the assets where appropriate using the straight-line method over the lease term.
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26. Employee benefits

Employee benefits are all forms of consideration given and other relevant expenditures incurred by the Group in exchange
for service rendered by employees. In the accounting period in which an employee has rendered services, the Bank
recognizes the employee benefits payable for those services as a liability, and recognizes relevant asset or expense for
the current period.

Note: The actual amount of wages, bonuses and subsidies accrued by the Group in 2024 is RMB1.829 billion.

(1) Social welfare

According to related regulations, employees of the headquarters of the Bank are enrolled in medical insurance schemes,
unemployment insurance schemes and employment injury insurance schemes. Some branches are enrolled in local
social welfare schemes according to the local policies. Expenditures related to payments for employees’ social welfare
is included in profit or loss for the period in which they are incurred.

(2) Retirement benefits

According to the regulations issued by the regulatory authority, expenditures related to pension and benefits for retired
employees is included in profit or loss for the period in which it is incurred.

(8) Housing funds

Pursuant to related regulations, all employees of the Bank participate in various local housing funds schemes administered
by local governments. The Bank contributes on a monthly basis to these funds based on certain percentages of the
salaries of the employees. These payments are recognized in profit or loss for the period in which they are incurred.

27. Fiduciary business

The Bank acts as a custodian, trustee or agent in fiduciary activities. The assets held for fiduciary activities and
commitments to return the assets to the clients are not included in the balance sheet of the Bank, and risks and rewards
of these assets are the responsibility of the customers.

Entrusted loans are loans funded by the mandator, and the Bank grants loans to borrowers at the direction of the mandator
with regard to the borrower, purpose, amounts, term, interest rates, and etc. The Bank is entrusted to make payment to
the borrower, supervise the use of the loans and assist in collecting these loans. The mandator bears the risk. The Bank
charges a commission related to the entrusted loans, and neither presents the entrusted loans in the balance sheet nor
accrues impairment provision for the loans.
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28. Government grants

Government grants are classified as asset-related and income-related.

asset-related government grants are recognised by the Group as deferred income, and are apportioned to profit or
loss in a reasonable and systematic manner over the useful life of the relevant assets; If the relevant assets are sold,
transferred, scrapped or damaged before the end of their useful life, the balance of the relevant deferred income
that has not yet been distributed shall be transferred to current gains of the assets disposal.

ii. Income-related government grants are used to compensate the relevant costs or losses of in subsequent periods.
It is recognised as deferred income by the Group, and are recognised as gains or compensates the relevant costs
and losses at the period when the relevant costs or losses occur;

Government grants are recognized as other income, which is related to daily activities; Government grants are recognized
as non-operating income, which is regardless of daily activities.

V. Significant accounting judgments and estimates in applying accounting
policies

The Group makes continuous evaluation on significant accounting estimates and key assumptions based on historical
experience and other factors, including reasonableness of estimation about future events. The followings are the significant
accounting estimations and key assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amount of assets and liabilities within the next financial year. When there is significant variance between the reality and
the following accounting estimates and judgments, the Group shall make reasonable adjustment according to the facts.

1. The measurement of the expected credit loss

The measurement of the expected credit loss allowance for financial assets measured at amortized cost and FVOCI
and with exposure arising from loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts, is an area that requires the use
of complex models and significant assumptions about future economic conditions and credit behavior (the likelihood of
customers defaulting and the resulting losses).

2. Fair value of financial instruments

The Group establishes fair value of financial instruments with reference to a quoted market price in an active market or,
if there is no active market, using valuation techniques. These valuation techniques include using recent arm’s length
transactions, observable prices for similar instruments, discounted cash flow analysis using risk-adjusted interest rates,
and commonly used market pricing models. Valuation models applied to determine fair value of derivatives and other
financial instruments use observable market inputs and data including, for example, interest rate yield curves and foreign
currency rates. The results of using valuation techniques are calibrated against industry practice and observable current
market transactions in the same or similar instruments.

The Group revises the valuation scope according to the operational strategy and risk management policies. Valuation
techniques and models are updated in accordance with the establishment and improvement of risk quantification and
assessment system.
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3. Income tax

In the course of general business, income tax recognition involves judgment on future tax treatment, and, the final tax
treatment is uncertain. The Group assesses the tax effect of all transactions prudentially and calculates relevant income
tax. The Bank has taken into consideration the existing tax legislation and the judgment of past practice made by
government institutions, to decide whether impairment loss shall deduct taxable income. If the final tax outcome of these
matters is different from the amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will be determined as the income tax
and deferred income tax for the period.

The Group recognizes deferred tax assets in accordance with deductible temporary differences and deductible losses.
The Bank assesses the judgment on deferred income tax continuously, and recognizes deferred tax assets to the extent
that it is probable that taxable profits will be available in the future.

V. Taxation

1. Major taxes and tax rates

Taxes Tax basis Tax rate
Value-added tax Taxable revenue 6%
Urban maintenance and construction tax Turnover tax payable 7%
Education surcharge Turnover tax payable 3%
Local education surcharge Turnover tax payable 1-2%
Enterprise income tax Taxable income 25%

2. Tax policies

(1) According to the provisions of Guo Shui Han [2010] No. 184, the Bank’s enterprise income tax is uniformly paid by
the head office. The enterprise income tax of overseas entities of the Bank is subject to the local tax rate.

(2) According to the relevant documents of the Ministry of Finance and the State Administration of Taxation on “Notice
about several policies on the Reform of Value-added Tax for Business Taxes” (Cai Shui [2016] No. 36), as of May
1, 2016, the Bank’s interest income, income from transfer of financial commodities etc. are subject to value-added
tax with a rate of 6%.

(8) The relevant taxes of subsidiaries of the Bank, Jinyin Infrastructure Fund Co., Ltd., Shanghai Shengying Real Estate
Co., Ltd., EIBC Holdings Limited, CEEF Holdings Limited and CLACF Holdings Limited are subject to the local tax
rate in accordance with the local tax regulations.
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VI. Related Parties

1. Recognition criteria for related parties
If one party controls, jointly controls or exerts significant influence on the other party, and two or more parties are

controlled or jointly controlled by one party, they constitute related parties.

2. Shareholders of the Bank

(1) Buttonwood Investment Holding Company Ltd

Buttonwood Investment Holding Company Ltd. (‘Buttonwood’) is a wholly owned subsidiary of the State Administration
of Foreign Exchange of China. Its principal activities are domestic and overseas investments in project, equity, debt,
loan and fund, fiduciary management and investment management. (For projects subject to approval according to law,
business activities can only be carried out after approval by relevant departments)

As at 31 December 2023 and 2024, Buttonwood owned 89.26% of the issued share capital of the Bank.

Transactions with Buttonwood and transactions with entities controlled or joint controlled by Buttonwood are carried out
in the Group’s ordinary course of business under normal commercial terms.

(2) The Ministry Of Finance

The Ministry Of Finance (‘MOF’) is a ministry under the State Council of the PRC. As at 31 December 2023 and 2024, the
MOF directly owned 10.74% of the issued share capital of the Bank.

3. Basic information of the Bank’s major associates and joint ventures

. Place of . L . Proportion of
Companies Registration Nature of Business Paid-in capital voting rights (%)
Chengdu Yinke Venture Capital Co., Ltd. Chengdu Investment management ~ RMB 230 million 50.00
China-Japan Energy Conservation and Hangzhou Investment management RMB 99 million 55.00

Environmental Protection Venture Capital
Management Co., Ltd.

China-Japan Energy Conservation and Hangzhou Investment management ~ RMB 339 million 16.50
Environmental Protection Venture Capital Co., Ltd.

Dandong Port Group Co., Ltd Dandong Port services RMB 28.6 billion 18.60

Chongging Export-Import Credit Guarantee Chongging Guarantee RMB 3 billion 40.00
Co., Ltd.

Northeast China Small and Medium-Sized Changchun Guarantee RMB 3.05 billion 29.49

Enterprises Financing Re-Guarantee Co., Ltd.
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4. Basic information of the Bank’s subsidiaries

Jinyin Infrastructure Fund Co., Ltd. Beijing Investment management  RMB 5 billion 100
Shanghai Shengying Real Estate Co., Ltd. Shanghai Construction/Properties  RMB 212 million 100
CLACF Holdings Limited Hong Kong Investment management  USD 391 million 100
CEEF Holdings Limited Hong Kong Investment management  USD 281 million 100
EIBC Holdings Limited Hong Kong Investment management  USD 3.35 million 100

VIl. Commitments and contingencies

1. Legal proceedings

As at 31 December 2024 and 2023, the Bank had certain legal proceedings matters. The management of the Bank
considers that the final outcome of these legal proceedings will not have a material impact on the financial position or
results of operations of the Group and the Bank.

2. Capital commitments

External investment commitments 55,900 55,947

3. Credit commitments

Issued letters of guarantee 284,122 277,956
Irrevocable loan commitments 157,932 220,979
Issued letters of credit 96,126 73,755
Bank acceptance bills 14,511 20,440

Total 552,691 593,130
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‘ #hFEE R
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

INEIE T BT R AR BT S5 B T i
B ARFERT

FRENLFR I 385
7 U F) 2 1,316
H A W R 31
EENE BT BT 43,326
HihE= 1,710
AP &t Sl

ENINE BT 43,393
H AR (F5R 478
Hihtam 2,735
ARET 46,606

RO BELFE 162
FrBEENGEIT 162
HERMIEENGE ST 46,768

Balance Sheet of Onlending Loans of Foreign Governments

Due from Banks 385
Interest Receivable 1,316
Other Receivables 3
Onlent Foreign Government Loans 43,326
Other Assets 1,710
TOTAL ASSETS 46,768

Borrowings of Foreign Government Loans 43,393
Other Payables 478
Other Liabilities 2,735
TOTAL LIABILITIES 46,606

Undistributed Profits 162
TOTAL OWNER'S EQUITY 162

TOTAL LIABILITIES & OWNER’S EQUITY 46,768
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va IR

BRANCHES AND REPRESENTATIVE OFFICES

ERD1T

KERSK . ERH

ik ACRBAREKACAKRET7S
#B4% : 100009

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJBJB

BBiE 1 010-64099688

fZH : 010-64069226

Beijing Branch

Business Coverage: Beijing

Address: No.77, Beiheyan Street, Dongcheng District, Beijing, China
Zip Code: 100009

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJBJB

Tel: 010-64099688

Fax: 010-64069226

=5k

AERSX : LiEH

ik FEEHRZREXARAK2S
HE4% © 200120

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJSHA

FBiE 1 021-20265288

f£H : 021-58769785

Shanghai Branch

Business Coverage: Shanghai

Address: No.2 Dongfang Road, China (Shanghai) Pilot Free Trade Zone, Shanghai, China
Zip Code: 200120

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJSHA

Tel: 021-20265288

Fax: 021-58769785

RINATT

ZERSX RIS

ik AR RYITEAXEE=IR100S R AE27-302
B4 : 518033

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJSZT

BBiE : 0755-88337666

f£H 1 0755-88337600

Shenzhen Branch

Business Coverage: Shenzhen

Address: Floor 27-30, Dinghe Tower, No.100 Fuhua 3rd Road, Futian District,
Shenzhen, Guangdong Province, China

Zip Code: 518033

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJSZT

Tel: 0755-88337666

Fax: 0755-88337600

IAEDIT

ZERSX IHE

Mk IAEERT ZRXE PSS 8iR (FETIARAIHME
551%)

BR4% : 210014

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJNJB

BBiE 1 025-86890571

f£H : 025-86890502

Jiangsu Branch

Business Coverage: Jiangsu Province

Address: Building 8, No.5 Tongwei Road, Xuanwu District, Nanjing, Jiangsu
Province, China (Building 5, Technology and Innovation Park of Nanjing
University of Science and Technology)

Zip Code: 210014

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJNJB

Tel: 025-86890571

Fax: 025- 86890502

TTENTT

ZEREX  ITE

kD T TR ARETPLXAERK108-15
#B4% 116001

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJDLB

B3 : 0411-82507899

f£H : 0411-82507377

Liaoning Branch

Business Coverage: Liaoning Province

Address: No.108-1, Gangpu Road, Zhongshan District, Dalian, Liaoning Province, China
Zip Code: 116001

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJDLB

Tel: 0411-82507899

Fax: 0411-82507377

m&E DT

ZERSKX : W)I4E. AREAK

3k ;P91 AR A B T X R AT AEACER 1480 S hie 5 Hi K
EFE15-172

BB : 610042

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJCDB

BE3i% : 028-86130388

f£E : 028-86130398

Sichuan Branch

Business Coverage: Sichuan Province, Tibet Autonomous Region

Address: Floor 15-17, West Tower, La Defense Building, No.1480, North Section of Tianfu
Avenue, High-tech Industrial Development Zone, Chengdu, Sichuan Province, China

Zip Code: 610042

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJCDB

Tel: 028-86130388

Fax: 028-86130398

WREDIT

ZERSK  WHRE

ik WAEE S hREX AR EARK2SH
B4R : 266071

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJQDB

FB1E 1 0532-80899999

f£H : 0532-83889731

Shandong Branch

Business Coverage: Shandong Province

Address: No.2 A Donghaixi Road, Shinan District, Qingdao, Shandong Province, China
Zip Code: 266071

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJQDB

Tel: 0532-80899999

Fax: 0532-83889731
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HIENTT

AERSK  HIE (FETES)
ok AT AN HEX HIHEE 185
BE4% © 310006

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJZJP

FBiE : 0571-87851888

f£H : 0571-87851800

Zhejiang Branch
Business Coverage: Zhejiang Province (excluding Ningbo)

Address: No.18 Jiaochang Road, Xiacheng District, Hangzhou, Zhejiang Province, China

Zip Code: 310006
SWIFT: EIBCCNBJZJP
Tel: 0571-87851888
Fax: 0571-87851800

AT

ZERSX : BEE

Hlk ;R E KD TR O IR 365 Eime eSS
42-442

HR4% - 410011

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJHUN

FBiE 1 0731-82819888

f£H : 0731-82819376

Hunan Branch

Business Coverage: Hunan Province

Address: Floor 42-44, Building 5, the Central, No.36 Xiangjiangzhong Road,
Tianxin District, Changsha, Hunan Province, China

Zip Code: 410011

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJHUN

Tel: 0731-82819888

Fax: 0731-82819376

BERDTT

ZERSK  EXH

ik BRT AKX ELREFR7TSRKERRKE
B4R : 401121

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJCQB

FB1E : 023-86078899

f£H : 023-86078866

Chongaing Branch

Business Coverage: Chongaing

Address: Muxing Science & Technology Building, No.7, Huangshan Avenue
Middle Section, Yubei District, Chongging, China

Zip Code: 401121

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJCQB

Tel: 023-86078899

Fax: 023-86078866

BRAENIT

SERSKX  BEY. 588, TEREBAK
Holk PR E R X —E6S

BE4% © 710075

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJSXA

FBiE : 029-68681857

5 : 029-68680999

Shaanxi Branch

Business Coverage: Shaanxi Province, Qinghai Province, Ningxia Hui
Autonomous Region

Address: No.6, Jinye 1st Road, High-tech Development Zone, Xi’an, Shaanxi
Province, China

Zip Code: 710075

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJSXA

Tel: 029-68681857

Fax: 029-68680999

LB DT

ZERSKX  HibE

ik BB RN TR EXFIEE108SHi2S
HE4m © 430077

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJHUB

FBiE 1 027-87112345

f£H : 027-87112360

Hubei Branch
Business Coverage: Hubei Province

Address: No.108-2, Zhongbei Road, Wuchang District, Wuhan, Hubei Province, China

Zip Code: 430077
SWIFT: EIBCCNBJHUB
Tel: 027-87112345
Fax: 027-87112360

BRIEDIT

BERSX : BRIE

ik - BRI ER/EB AR SR —E& 1255
34 : 150028

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJHLJ

B81E 1 0451-51100500

f£H 1 0451-51100599

Heilongjiang Branch

Business Coverage: Heilongjiang Province

Address: No.125 Chuangxin 1st Road, Songbei District, Harbin, Heilongjiang
Province, China

Zip Code: 150028

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJHLJ

Tel: 0451-51100500

Fax: 0451-51100599

[TREDT

ZERSX AL (FaFH®H)

A TARET N TEHRKETHREE68852501. 2601,
2701. 2801. 31015

#B4% : 510308

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJGDB

E83% : 020-89332600

f£E : 020-89332674

Guangdong Branch

Business Coverage: Guangdong Province (excluding Shenzhen)

Address: Room 2501, 2601, 2701, 2801, 3101, No.688, Yuejiangzhong Road,
Haizhu District, Guangzhou, Guangdong Province, China

Zip Code: 510308

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJGDB

Tel: 020-89332600

Fax: 020-89332674
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SEENT

AERSEX . =@EE

it zEEERTRLX BERIEKLE4035 R ARR
22-25/2

#B4% : 650051

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJYNB

BB3% : 0871-68336333

f£E : 0871-63822111

Yunnan Branch

Business Coverage: Yunnan Province

Address: Floor 22-25, Building 4, Qicaijunyuan, No.403, Baita Avenue Extension
Line, Panlong District, Kunming, Yunnan Province, China

Zip Code: 650051

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJYNB

Tel: 0871-68336333

Fax: 0871-63822111

TEAT

ZERSX : TED

ik NI E TR RRARK268S E T OARE27-31F
HB4% - 315040

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJNBB

FBiE 1 0574-87209999

f£H 1 0574-87209912

Ningbo Branch

Business Coverage: Ningbo

Address: Floor 27-31, Building A, Ningbo International Financial Service Center,
No. 268 Min’andong Road, Ningbo, Zhejiang Province, China

Zip Code: 315040

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJNBB

Tel: 0574-87209999

Fax: 0574-87209912

BEENTT

ZERSX : @BELS (FEEITH)

ik BEREEMNHE AT TIERAEI50S P EH HORT
K[E15-232

HB4R : 350004

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJFJB

BEi% 1 0591-88680988

f£E : 0591-88680900

Fujian Branch

Business Coverage: Fujian Province (excluding Xiamen)

Address: Floor 15-23, China Eximbank Plaza, No.350 Jiangbinzhong Avenue,
Taijiang District, Fuzhou, Fujian Province, China

Zip Code: 350004

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJFJB

Tel: 0591-88680988

Fax: 0591-88680900

RRBDIT

SERSX @ RHE

ik A SEHELE18S RBERERT064-57F
BR4R © 230022

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJAHJ

HBiE © 0551-65170666

f£H : 0551-65170688

Anhui Branch

Business Coverage: Anhui Province

Address: Floor 54-57, Anhui International Financial Center, No.18 Meishan Road,
Hefei, Anhui Province, China

Zip Code: 230022

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJAHJ

Tel: 0551-65170666

Fax: 0551-65170688

MBATREAXDTT

ZERSEX  FELEREAX

it FEAEREAXR SEAFTHRLUXALEI6SHMR
HDEE31-38E

4% : 830001

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJWXJ

B3 : 0991-2682500

f£HE : 0991-2953059

Xinjiang Branch

Business Coverage: Xinjiang Uyghur Autonomous Region

Address: Floor 31-38, Tower D, Times Square, No.16 Hongshan Road, Tianshan
District, Urumaqi, Xinjiang Uyghur Autonomous Region, China

Zip Code: 830001

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJWXJ

Tel: 0991-2682500

Fax: 0991-2953059

BN

KERSX  BIH

itk REEE]HERAXEIIEISS BIZIRITAE28.
30-32=

#E4m : 361001

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJSMB

B1E 1 0592-3012999

f£H : 0592-3012919

Xiamen Branch

Business Coverage: Xiamen

Address: Floor 28, 30-32, CCB Tower, No.98 Lujiang Road, Siming District,
Xiamen, Fujian Province, China

Zip Code: 361001

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJSMB

Tel: 0592-3012999

Fax: 0592-3012919

KEDT

ZERSKX : Xz

ik ¢ KEHFXBRALEI1S
#B4% : 300040

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJTJB

BBi%E : 022-23466963

f£E : 022-23298929

Tianjin Branch

Business Coverage: Tianjin

Address: No.31 Jiefangbei Road, Heping District, Tianjin, China
Zip Code: 300040

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJTJB

Tel: 022-23466963

Fax: 022-23298929




188

RE# U ORT2024FEE RS The Export-Import Bank of China 2024 Annual Report

IRENTT

ZERSK VIAE

ik O IAAREETAARTXFNAB1198SHIERRA
E2. 3. 6/

HB4R : 330038

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJJXB

FB1E 1 0791-83952788

f£H 1 0791-83952727

Jiangxi Branch

Business Coverage: Jiangxi Province

Address: Floor 2-3, 6, Zhongjiang International Plaza, No.1198 Fenghe Avenue,
Honggutan New District, Nanchang, Jiangxi Province, China

Zip Code: 330038

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJJXB

Tel: 0791-83952788

Fax: 0791-83952727

BEEDT

ZKERSK . BEE

ik BEEEOTEEKREREI0SRARRCE L ERE
7afi-3=

#i4% : 570100

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJHNB

FB1E : 0898-36368181

f£H : 0898-36368080

Hainan Branch

Business Coverage: Hainan Province

Address: Floor 1-3, West Tower, Dongfang Tianlanhui, No.10, Minshengdong
Road, Longhua District, Haikou, Hainan Province, China

Zip Code: 570100

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJHNB

Tel: 0898-36368181

Fax: 0898-36368080

EME DT

AERSX | EME

ik EMEKETHAX AR AEI2995 KE L EPR
#19-212

HB4R : 130061

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJJLB

FBiE 1 0431-81189099

f£H : 0431-81189088

Jilin Branch

Business Coverage: Jilin Province

Address: Floor 19-21, Honghui International Square, No.3299 Renmin Road,
Chaoyang District, Changchun, Jilin Province, China

Zip Code: 130061

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJJLB

Tel: 0431-81189099

Fax: 0431-81189088

BEHNIT

ZERSKX  mBEIBHM (BHMK. MK, B85
/R EAM. MEMX) . #EEEFRIZRE. 30 140
HoAlk © FEBIE AR 25 T A KR 9 R B R ARE21
=
BE4% : 844000

HB1E : 0998-6858901
fE£H : 0998-6858937

Kashgar Branch

Business Coverage: Four prefectures of South Xinjiang (Kashgar Prefecture, Aksu
Prefecture, Kizilsu Kirghiz Autonomous Prefecture, Hotan Prefecture), Division 1,
3, 14 of the Xinjiang Production and Construction Corps

Address: Floor 21, Tower A, Headquarters Building, Corps Subdistrict, Kashgar
Economic Development Zone, Kashgar, Xinjiang Uyghur Autonomous Region, China
Zip Code: 844000

Tel: 0998-6858901

Fax: 0998-6858937

AAEE DT

ZERSKX - AILE

ik AR A RET KR XKAEREI197SREREI-11E
BRZR : 050000

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJHEB

B1% : 0311-86908518

f£H 1 0311-86908516

Hebei Branch

Business Coverage: Hebei Province

Address: Floor 9-11, Minsheng Plaza, No.197 Yuhuadong Road, Chang'an
District, Shijiazhuang, Hebei Province, China

Zip Code: 050000

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJHEB

Tel: 0311-86908518

Fax: 0311-86908516

HRED1T

ZERSKX - HR4E

sk HRE ZINHIRX X R RE8-1 SBRASHMAES-5F
BRZR © 730000

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJGSB

FBi% 1 0931-6191888

5 1 0931-6191844

Gansu Branch

Business Coverage: Gansu Province

Address: Floor 3-5, Shengda Financial Plaza, No.8-1, Nongmin Road,
Chengguan District, Lanzhou, Gansu Province, China

Zip Code: 730000

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJGSB

Tel: 0931-6191888

Fax: 0931-6191844

AREENIT

ZERSX ARE

HoAE © AR AN Th K AR BR 5 1 SRS AR BEE
HE4R : 450012

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJHEN

FB1% : 0371-66270500

5 : 0371-66270688

Henan Branch

Business Coverage: Henan Province

Address: Tower 8, Kailin Center, No.51 Jinshuidong Road, Zhengzhou, Henan Province, China
Zip Code: 450012

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJHEN

Tel: 0371-66270500

Fax: 0371-66270688
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AEHBEAX DT

ZERSX : IXHEBK

ik A S BAXMERTNRALXNENATER$
DAREE FiE

HR4% © 010010

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJNMG

FBiE 1 0471-6649399

f£H : 0471-6649383

Inner Mongolia Branch

Business Coverage: Inner Mongolia Autonomous Region

Address: Tower A, Jintai Center, Ruyihe Avenue, Ruyi Development Zone,
Hohhot, Inner Mongolia Autonomous Region

Zip Code: 010010

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJNMG

Tel: 0471-6649399

Fax: 0471-6649383

WAAE DT

AERSX : LAES

kL AR KRT/NEXKAKI31S EZERBE19E21
15

4% : 030006

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJSXB

Bi% : 0351-7688111

f£H : 0351-7688164

Shanxi Branch

Business Coverage: Shanxi Province

Address: Floor 19-21, B Juxin International, No.331, Changzhi Road, Xiaodian
District, Taiyuan, Shanxi Province, China

Zipcode: 030006

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJSXB

Tel: 0351-7688111

Fax: 0351-7688164

[EHEREAX ST

ZERSX : TEEEEAX

ik TEREBAKETHE S XK 0SETEIMARE
19-202

HB4% : 530021

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJGXB

BB 1 0771-2102098

f£H : 0771-2102099

Guangxi Branch

Business Coverage: Guangxi Zhuang Autonomous Region

Address: Floor 19-20, Nanning International, No.20, Jinpu Road, Qingxiu District,
Nanning, Guangxi Zhuang Autonomous Region, China

Zipcode: 530021

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJGXB

Tel: 0771-2102098

Fax: 0771-2102099

BMENIT

ZERSKX : HZMAE

stk ¢ ST A SRR SN 2B A S f— A3 S 1£30-32
=

BR4% : 550081

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJGZH

FBiE : 0851-88643510

f£H : 0851-88643694

Guizhou Branch

Business Coverage: Guizhou Province

Address: Floor 30-32, No.3 Building, Finance Phase |, Guizhou Financial City,
Guanshanhu District, Guiyang, Guizhou Province, China

Zipcode: 550081

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJGZH

Tel: 0851-88643510

Fax: 0851-88643694

BRN1T
ik EEEBRS/\KERESHE2S
B4 : 75008

SWIFT : EIBCFRPP
B83% : 0033-173000666
f£H 1 0033-173000667

Paris Branch

Address: 62 Rue de Courcelles, 75008 Paris, France
Zip Code: 75008

SWIFT: EIBCFRPP

Tel: 0033-173000666

Fax: 0033-173000667

EEERAET S

ik BEIENRRHELBXEWMLE11SHEKNESR
FBiE 1 0027-11-7830767

f£H 1 0027-11-7846817

Representative Office for Southern and Eastern Africa

Address: 8th Floor, Bowmans Building, 11 Alice Lane, Sandton, Johannesburg,
R.S.A

Tel: 0027-11-7830767

Fax: 0027-11-7846817

ZRSEARL

ik BT HREEENEFRAE195
FBiE 1 007-812-5793977

f£H 1 007-812-5794830

St. Petersburg Representative Office

Address: No.19, Sapyorny Per. St. Petersburg, Russia
Tel: 007-812-5793977

Fax: 007-812-5794830
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AdLIERRL Representative Office for Northern and Western Africa

ik ERSHIBRAFREX R FREI0S Address: No. 30, Rue Ejoukak, Souissi, Rabat, Morocco

8% : 00212-0-537638518 Tel: 00212-0-537638518

f£H : 00212-0-537652003 Fax: 00212-0-537652003

HFERARL Hong Kong Representative Office

itk - HEPRERESSErERA O HI5707E Address: 5707, 57F, Two IFC, 8 Finance Street, Central, Hong Kong

FiE : 00852-3848-9810 Tel: 00852-3848-9810

HERERL Poland Representative Office

sk R MER T RIRSAS R AE R ETRAE2E  Address: Grzybowska 5a, 2F, 00-132, Warsaw, Poland

FBIE : 0048-223759843 Tel: 0048-223759843

fEH . 0048-223759842 Fax: 0048-223759842

B RL Chile Representative Office

ok ;B L Sf i R ET PLAE T XAl B % KB 36505 3% Address: Office 705, Building EI Golf 2001, Apoquindo 3650, Las Condes,
IRI&/RK 2001 KE705F Santiago, Chile

FBiE : 0056-9-40794912 Tel: 0056-9-40794912

S5 mHERRL Uzbekistan Representative Office

it . BEREEIBEMTH R EESX A EI R A Address: No.2, Bratislava Street, Yakkasaray District, Tashkent, Uzbekistan
25 Tel: 00998-555177752

BBiE 1 00998-555177752
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THE EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF CHINA

FEFERBARKEXTAAE30S

No.30, Fuxingmennei Street, Xicheng District, Beijing, China
HB4 (Zip): 100031

E3i% (Tel): (8610) 83579988

fZ& (Fax): (8610) 66060636

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJ

PI3E (Website): http://www.eximbank.gov.cn






